
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg
Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
 Proclamation in recognition of Catholic Schools Week
 Presentation: Jim Draeger – Wisconsin Historical Society
 Presentation: Dennis Steinkraus – KPW Update

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Finance 1/12/16, Utilities 11/16/15, Public Works 12/15/15
 Reports: November Treasurer’s Report, Utilities November Financial report

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: January 12, 2016

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-1-2016- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by
Dhillion Petroleum LLC and located at 1009 W Main St and 308 S Gjertson Street from
PB- Planned Business to PD- Planned Development (General Development Plan)
(Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)

SECOND READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

6 O-2-2016-An ordinance amending sections 78-206(8)(c), 78-105(2)(g), 78-105(2)(h) and
Appendix C of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance
(Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)

FIRST READING

7. O-3-2016- To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards- Chapter 10-2(d) Street Tree
Installation related to the planting of park row trees by developers.
(Public Works Committee recommends approval 4-0)

FIRST READING

8. R-08-2016- Resolution Authorizing the reserve of $15,000 in contingency funds to use
for a potential future study regarding the 1892 School District building
(Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0)

9. R- 9 -2016- Approving a Certified Survey Map to combine 3 parcels at 324 and 400 S.
Van Buren Street (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)

10. R-10-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to transmit a preliminary
watershed adaptive management request for the City of Stoughton Utilities Wastewater
Treatment Facility to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.(Utilities
committee recommends approval 6-0)

11. R-11-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the withdrawal from
the Local Government Property Insurance Fund and initiate coverage with Municipal Property
Insurance Company effective February 1, 2016.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, January 26, 2016 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.          Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Proclamation in recognition of Catholic Schools Week 


 Presentation: Jim Draeger – Wisconsin Historical Society 


 Presentation:  Dennis Steinkraus – KPW Update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:   Finance 1/12/16, Utilities 11/16/15, Public Works 12/15/15 


 Reports:   November Treasurer’s Report, Utilities November Financial report 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: January 12, 2016 


  


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


 


5. O-1-2016- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by 


 Dhillion Petroleum LLC and located at 1009 W Main St and 308 S Gjertson Street from 


 PB- Planned Business to PD- Planned Development (General Development Plan) 


 (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0) 


 


         SECOND READING 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6 O-2-2016-An ordinance amending sections 78-206(8)(c), 78-105(2)(g), 78-105(2)(h) and 


Appendix C of the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance 


(Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0) 


         FIRST READING 


 


7. O-3-2016- To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards- Chapter 10-2(d) Street Tree 


Installation related to the planting of park row trees by developers. 


(Public Works Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


         FIRST READING 


 


8. R-08-2016- Resolution Authorizing the reserve of $15,000 in contingency funds to use 


for a potential future study regarding the 1892 School District building 


(Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


 


9. R- 9 -2016- Approving a Certified Survey Map to combine 3 parcels at 324 and 400 S. 


Van Buren Street (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0) 


 


10. R-10-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to transmit a preliminary 


watershed adaptive management request for the City of Stoughton Utilities Wastewater 


Treatment Facility to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.(Utilities 


committee recommends approval 6-0) 


 


11. R-11-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the withdrawal from 


the Local Government Property Insurance Fund and initiate coverage with Municipal Property 


Insurance Company effective February 1, 2016.    


 


 


12. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 


 













CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Certified Survey Map to combine 3 parcels at 324 and 400 S. Van Buren Street 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor 


voting. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-09-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


  
January 26, 2016 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


WHEREAS, on January 11, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed 


certified survey map request by Todd Nelson, for property located at 324 and 400 S. Van Buren Street, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin; and 


 


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in 


compliance with the City land division ordinance; and  


 


WHEREAS, Todd Nelson will be responsible for installation of sanitary sewer and water infrastructure as 


approved by Stoughton Utilities; and  


 


WHEREAS, Todd Nelson will be responsible to install all stormwater improvements including sidewalk, 


curb and gutter and street trees as approved by the Street Superintendent; and 


 


WHEREAS, Todd Nelson will be responsible to provide all easements deemed necessary by Stoughton 


Utilities prior to recording of the certified survey map; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed 


reconfiguration of lots by certified survey map will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the 


environment, nor the community as a whole; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval 


request by Todd Nelson for property located at 324 and 400 S. Van Buren Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is 


hereby approved as presented. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\400 S Van Buren Street CSM .doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\1-11-16\Planning Materials\Nelson SIP CSM Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 28, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the January 11, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meeting of January 26, 2016.


1. Todd Nelson requests certified survey map approval to combine 3 parcels of land at 400
S. Van Buren Street (I.M. Julseth Addition Lots 38, 39, and 40).
This request will combine the 3 parcels that are all part of the approved Planned Development
– General Development Plan to allow a 14-unit residential apartment to be constructed. The
Specific Implementation Plan is also on the Planning Commission agenda for January 11,
2016. A recommendation to Council is necessary for the CSM approval. Staff recommends
approval as presented.







6 6'


33'                  33'


LOT 1
26,189 SQ. FT.


6 6'


33'                  33'


6 
6'


33
'  


   
   


  3
3'


6' WIDE NON-EXCLUSIVE AT&T EASEMENT RECORDED


DECEMBER 2, 2013 AS DOCUMENT NO. 5040828


10'


10'


6'
6'


10' X 10'' EXCLUSIVE
AT&T EASEMENT
RECORDED ON
DECEMBER 2, 2013
AS DOCUMENT NO.
5040828


NOTES
1. NORTH REFERENCE BASED ON THE WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM, DANE ZONE (NAD 83(2011)),
GRID NORTH ≈ TRUE NORTH.  THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER BEARS S 00 12'46" E.


2. FIELD WORK PERFORMED BY WYSER ENGINEERING LLC. DECEMBER 2, 2015.


3. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND AGREEMENTS, RECORDED AND UNRECORDED. SECTION CORNER FOUND


CSM BOUNDARY


CENTERLINE


RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE


SECTION LINE
PROPERTY LINE
EASEMENT LINE


LEGEND


PROJECT NO:


SHEET NO:


SURVEYED BY:


DRAWN BY:


APPROVED BY: 1 of 2


PREPARED FOR:


201 ½ EAST MAIN STREET
MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572
www.wyserengineering.com


PREPARED BY:


C.S.M. NO.


DOC. NO.


PAGEVOL.


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _________


EDI


JWS


BJK 150282TODD NELSON.
XXXXX
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


RECORDED INFORMATION


LOTS THIRTY-EIGHT (38), THIRTY-NINE (39) AND FORTY (40), I.M. JULSETH ADDITION, ALL LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.


0' 20' 40'


1" IRON PIPE FOUND
34 REBAR FOUND
CHISELED X FOUND


LEGAL DESCRIPTION


LOTS THIRTY-EIGHT (38), THIRTY-NINE (39) AND FORTY (40), I.M. JULSETH ADDITION,
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN ON
SEPTEMBER 26, 1949, IN VOLUME 13 OF BOOK OF PLATS, PAGES 22 AND 23, AS DOCUMENT
NO. 736613,  ALL LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY,
WISCONSIN.
TAX ID NOS.: 281/0511-071-1140-1,  281/0511-071-1129-6, 281/0511-071-1118-9


DESCRIBED MORE PARTICULARLY AS FOLLOWS:


COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 7, AFORESAID; THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 12 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER, 816.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST TO THE
WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF VAN BUREN STREET AND NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 38 OF
AFORESAID I.M. JULSETH ADDITION, ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING,  THENCE ALONG
THE SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF VAN BUREN STREET SOUTH 00 DEGREES 12 MINUTES
46 SECONDS EAST, 198.06 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 40 OF AFORESAID I.M. JULSETH
ADDITION; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF LOT 40 SOUTH 87 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 44
SECONDS WEST, 132.52 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 40; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST
LINE OF LOT 40 AND CONTINUING NORTH 00 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST, 198.03
FEET TO THE AFORESAID NORTH LINE OF LOT 38; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF LOT
38 NORTH 87 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST, 132.22 FEET BACK TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING


SAID PARCEL CONTAINS 26,189 SQUARE FEET OR 0.60 ACRES.


JULIUS W.
SMITH
S-3091


CROSS PLAINS,
WISCONSIN


W I SCONS I N


P
R


O
F


E
S


S
I O NA L  L A ND  S UR


V
E


Y
O


R


SET 1" REBAR







CITY OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL CERTIFICATE


RESOLVED THAT THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP LOCATED IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


WAS HEREBY APPROVED ON THIS ________ DAY OF _____________________, 20_____.


     
LANA KROPF, CITY OF STOUGHTON CLERK


OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS


COUNTY, WISCONSIN


 RECEIVED FOR RECORD                                            ,


20            AT                              O'CLOCK             M   AS


DOCUMENT #


IN  VOL.                                  OF CERTIFIED SURVEY


MAPS ON PAGE(S)                                              .


  REGISTER OF DEEDS


STATE OF WISCONSIN) SS
DANE COUNTY     ) SS


PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , 2015, THE ABOVE NAMED
BANKING ASSOCIATION , XXX  AUTHORIZED MEMBER  _______________________TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON WHO
EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.


NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF WISCONSIN                        MY COMMISSION EXPIRES


CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE
XXX BANK,  A BANKING ASSOCIATION DULY ORGANIZED AND EXISTING UNDER AND BY VIRTUE OF THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN , MORTAGAGEE
OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LAND, DOES HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SURVEY, DIVIDING, MAPPING AND DEICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED ON THIS
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP AND DOES HEREBY CONSENT TO THE OWNER'S CERTIFICATE.


BY:   
           AUTHORIZED MEMBER


STATE OF WISCONSIN) SS
DANE COUNTY     ) SS


PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF , 2015,  THE ABOVE AUTHORIZED
MEMBER FOR XXXXX, LLC, TODD NELSON TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.


NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF WISCONSIN                        MY COMMISSION EXPIRES


OWNER'S CERTIFICATE


TODD NELSON, AS OWNER, WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE CAUSED THE LANDS DESCRIBED HEREON TO BE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED AS SHOWN.
WE ALSO CERTIFY THAT THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP IS REQUIRED BY S. 236.34 TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON FOR APPROVAL.


BY:   
          TODD NELSON


PROJECT NO:


SHEET NO:


SURVEYED BY:


DRAWN BY:


APPROVED BY: 2 of 2


PREPARED FOR:


201 ½ EAST MAIN STREET
MOUNT HOREB, WI 53572
www.wyserengineering.com


PREPARED BY: JWS


JWS


BJK 150242TODD NELSON
XXXX
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


CITY OF STOUGHTON PLAN COMMISSION CERTIFICATE


APPROVED FOR RECORDING PER CITY OF STOUGHTON PLANNING COMMISSION
ACTION OF


 THIS ________ DAY OF _____________________, 20_____,


     
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE                    DATE


CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _________


SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE


I, JULIUS W. SMITH, WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-3091, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT BY DIRECTION OF TODD
NELSON, I HAVE SURVEYED, DIVIDED, AND MAPPED THE LANDS DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT THE MAP IS A CORRECT
REPRESENTATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INFORMATION PROVIDED.  I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY
MAP IS IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 236.34 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF
THE CITY OF STOUGHTON AND DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.


                    
JULIUS W. SMITH, S-3091
WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR


JULIUS W.
SMITH
S-3091


CROSS PLAINS,
WISCONSIN


W I SCONS I N


P
R


O
F


E
S


S
I O NA L  L A ND  SUR


V
E


Y
O


R


LOTS THIRTY-EIGHT (38), THIRTY-NINE (39) AND FORTY (40), I.M. JULSETH ADDITION, ALL LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.







P l N b


December 29, 2015



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/11/16
Page 2 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 1-11-16.doc


Hanna stated he is in favor of the direction the applicants are going and questioned the
possibility of tabling the request until the applicant’s have submitted all materials.


Scheel stated tabling the request would be appropriate to allow the applicants to pay the
conditional use fee and submit a site plan that meets all the zoning code requirements.


The commissioner’s were all favor of tabling the request until next month.


Motion by Truehl to Table the request to allow the applicant’s to submit the conditional use
permit fee and to submit appropriate plans to meet zoning code requirements, 2nd by Hanna.
Motion carried 7 – 0.


6. Ashley and Tim Hopfensperger request to amend zoning ordinance sections 78-
206(1)(a)2 and 78-206(1)(a)3 related to providing water and sewer services to a duplex
and twin home.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


AJ Arnett spoke in support of the zoning amendment.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


There was a short discussion regarding Public Service Commission requirements and
installation of laterals for new developments vs existing development. The consensus being
that existing developed duplex lots should not be required to install separate laterals until the
duplex is split into a Twin Home as required by the Public Service Commission.


The consensus was to Table the agenda item until next month to allow staff to redraft the
ordinance as described above.


7. Todd Nelson requests certified survey map (CSM) approval to combine the 3 parcels
at 324 S. Van Buren and 400 S. Van Buren Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the certified survey map as
presented, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


8. Todd Nelson requests Specific Implementation Plan approval for the property located
at 400 S. Van Buren Street to accommodate a 14-unit apartment building.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to approve the specific implementation plan contingent on the staff review
letter dated December 28, 2015, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 7 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION TO THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to transmit a preliminary watershed adaptive 


management request for the City of Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility to the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
6-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: $5,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-10-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
January 26, 2016 


 


WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Stoughton for Stoughton Utilities to operate a 


wastewater treatment facility, and 


 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has prepared a preliminary watershed adaptive management request for 


the City of Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met on January 19, 2016 to consider and approve the 


preliminary request to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and recommends approval, now 


therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to transmit the preliminary adaptive management request for the City of 


Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.    


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Debbie Blaney, Deputy City Clerk 


 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  January 12, 2015  


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities’ Participation In The Madison Metropolitans Sewerage 


District (MMSD) Adaptive Management Program. 


 


The Adaptive Management pilot program has been proceeding on schedule into 2016 as a 


transition year to the actual program.  An Intergovernmental Agreement is anticipated to 


be considered by the Stoughton Utilities Committee and the Stoughton Common Council 


by March 14 and 22, 2016 respectively.  Stoughton Utilities’ annual cost would be only 


$5,000 per year. 


 


It is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the submittal of the 


enclosed “Preliminary Watershed Adaptive Management Request” form to the Wisconsin 


Department of Natural Resources, and recommend it to the Stoughton Common Council 


for approval on January 26, 2016.         


 


cc: Brian G. Erickson 


 Stoughton utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Sean O Grady 


Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 







DRAFT-(01/02/16)







DRAFT-(01/02/16)







DRAFT-(01/02/16)







A-1 
\\strand.com\projects\MAD\1000--1099\1040\095\Wrd\Report\Attachment A.docx 


Attachment A to Form 3200-139 
Stoughton WWTP Preliminary Adaptive Management Request 


 
Table 1 shows the total maximum daily load (TMDL)-based effluent limits in the Stoughton 
WWTP WPDES permit along with the effluent total phosphorus (TP) concentrations that would 
be required at the design average flow of 1.65 million gallons per day (mgd). Stoughton presently 
uses biological phosphorus removal (BPR) to meet its interim limit of 1.3 milligrams per liter 
(mg/L) and has a chemical phosphorus removal (CPR) backup system. 
 
 


 
 
 
The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) 2012 Guidance for Implementing 
Wisconsin’s Phosphorus Water Quality Standards for Point Source Discharges states, “…if the 
calculated WQBEL is 0.40 mg/L or less as a monthly average, that limit cannot be achieved 
without the addition of filtration or equivalent technology.” Furthermore, Wisconsin 
Administrative Code Chapter NR 217 implicitly suggests limits are “stringent” when they are less 
than 0.3 mg/L, since s. NR 217.14 allows s. NR 271.13 effluent limits to be expressed as an annual 
(or, in practice, 6-month) average when they are less than or equal to 0.3 mg/L. The recently 
published Substantial and Widespread Adverse Social and Economic Impacts of Wisconsin’s 
Phosphorus Regulations, by the Wisconsin Department of Administration and WDNR, 
October 6, 2015, assumes single-stage tertiary filtration will be required for WWTPs that have 
effluent TP limits in the 0.1 to 0.5 mg/L range. 
 
A presentation on phosphorus removal technology update at the 2014 Wisconsin Government 
Affairs Seminar by Samuel Jeyanayagam, PhD, P.E., BCEE, indicated reliable removal of TP to 
less than 0.5 mg/L requires some form of tertiary treatment in addition to BPR and/or CPR. This 
is related to the importance of removing effluent TSS which can contain up to 12 percent TP. A 
presentation on low effluent phosphorus limits at the 2010 Wisconsin Government Affairs Seminar 


Month 


Monthly Average TP 
Effluent Limit Load 


(lbs/day) 


Monthly Average TP 
Effluent Concentration 


(mg/L)1 
January 4.3 0.31 


February 5.6 0.41 
March 4.9 0.36 
April 5.3 0.39 
May 5.2 0.38 
June 5.3 0.39 
July 5.1 0.37 


August 4.6 0.33 
September 4.9 0.36 


October 4.1 0.30 
November 4.0 0.29 
December 3.9 0.28 


 
1Calculated at design average flow of 1.65 mgd. Not included in WPDES Permit. 
 
 
Table 1 WPDES Permit TP Effluent Limits  


DRAFT-(01/02/16)







A-2 
\\strand.com\projects\MAD\1000--1099\1040\095\Wrd\Report\Attachment A.docx 


by Glen T. Daigger, PhD, P.E., BCEE, NAE, indicated that effluent TP is highly variable, even at 
the best performing WWTPs. Dr. Daigger noted the reliability of achieving effluent limits is very 
dependent upon the averaging period for the limit (i.e., it is much easier to meet a particular TP 
limit expressed as an annual average than a monthly average) and that low effluent phosphorus 
generally requires multistage treatment or membrane filtration. Copies of these presentations and 
additional references are available upon request.  
 
As alluded to in the Daigger presentation, WWTP design must target effluent concentrations that 
are lower than WPDES limits to provide a margin of safety for variable weather, flow rates, and 
wastewater characteristics. As an example, a 2008 Municipal Environmental Group survey found 
WWTPs that were designed to meet a 1 mg/L monthly average limit or higher had annual average 
effluent phosphorus concentrations of 0.6 mg/L.  
 
Stoughton Utilities believes tertiary treatment (filtration or an equivalent technology) will be 
required to consistently and reliably meet the TMDL TP limits, for the above general reasons and 
for the following specific reasons: 
 


1. For 11 months of the year the phosphorus limits will be less than 0.4 mg/L, and 
for three months of the year the limits will be less than or equal to 0.3 mg/L at 1.65 
mgd design average flow. 


 
2. Stoughton’s internal planning indicates the design average flow of 1.65 mgd may 


be exceeded as early as 2026. The projected 2035 design average flow is 2.10 mgd, 
which would result in effluent phosphorus limits in the range of 0.22 to 0.32 mg/L. 


 
3. Although some WWTPs in the state may be able to achieve phosphorus 


concentrations less than 0.4 mg/L without tertiary treatment, Stoughton’s WWTP 
may be less able to do so because of: 
 


o Smaller size of WWTP, with a smaller and less sophisticated staff focusing on 
operation and maintenance not theory or innovation. 


o Use of BPR, which is less stable and consistent than CPRand can result in a higher 
phosphorus content in the effluent TSS. 


o Potential for industrial customers to discharge compounds that inhibit BPR, 
compounding the issue of a less consistent effluent quality.  


 
4. Providing for a margin of safety, a professional engineer designing a system to meet 


a 0.28 mg/L TP limit might target a design monthly average effluent concentration 
closer to 0.2 mg/L, which would certainly require tertiary treatment. 


 
 
 


DRAFT-(01/02/16)







B-1 
\\strand.com\projects\MAD\1000--1099\1040\095\Wrd\Report\Attachment B.docx 


Attachment B to Form 3200-139 
Stoughton WWTP Preliminary Adaptive Management Request 


 
The Stoughton WWTP provides advanced secondary treatment of wastewater. The WWTP is 
designed for a daily average flow of 1.65 million gallons per day (mgd) and a peak hourly flow of 
4.13 mgd, an influent biochemical oxygen demand (BOD) load of 2,655 lb/day, and a TSS load of 
3,230 lb/day. Since the WWTP was built in the mid-1970s, the activated sludge system has 
undergone modifications to achieve biological phosphorus removal (BPR). A hydraulic expansion 
was also completed to provide a peak hourly flow capacity of about 5.76 mgd for most of the unit 
processes and WWTP conveyance facilities. The WWTP has not been formally rerated based on 
those upgrades.   
 
After influent pumping, preliminary treatment consists of mechanical fine screening and aerated 
grit removal. Process return flow (PRF) joins the preliminary effluent and then flows through three 
rectangular primary clarifiers. Primary effluent (PRE) flows to the aeration tanks, which remove 
BOD and use the anaerobic/oxic (A/O) process to achieve BPR. The PRE is split with a small 
fraction going to a preanoxic zone and the remainder to the anaerobic zone of the A/O process. 
The mixed liquor (ML) then enters a three-zone aerobic tank. Blowers and fine bubble membrane 
diffusers arranged in a tapered design provide aeration to the tanks. A positive displacement (PD) 
blower was recently installed for more efficient aeration and the three older centrifugal blowers 
now serve as standby to address peak demands or if the PD blower is out of service. While the 
WWTP was not originally designed for nitrification of ammonia, significant nitrification occurs in 
the aeration tanks when operating conditions are favorable.  
 
Aeration tank effluent ML is split between three secondary clarifiers equipped with inlet 
flocculators and density current baffles. Secondary effluent flows through an ultraviolet (UV) 
system for seasonal disinfection. Effluent then flows to the reaeration tanks, in which a diffused 
aeration system reintroduces oxygen before discharge to the Yahara River. 
 
A backup chemical phosphorus removal (CPR) system is available in case the BPR system is 
insufficient for meeting the interim monthly average effluent phosphorus limit of 1.3 milligrams 
per liter (mg/L). The system consists of totes for chemical storage and two positive displacement 
chemical metering pumps and appurtenances. PRC can be added to the activated sludge aeration 
basins and the ML splitter box upstream of the final clarifiers. Application points were also 
provided at the PRF metering flume and at the primary clarifier influent but were damaged during 
a construction project and are no longer used; staff can feed PRC to the gravity belt thickener 
(GBT) filtrate drain pipe instead. The WWTP staff has only used the CPR system a few times 
during biological treatment process upset conditions and has chosen to use aluminum sulfate for 
the PRC because of concerns with staining and the slightly higher corrosivity of iron-based 
chemicals. 
 
Return activated sludge (RAS) is pumped from the bottom of the secondary clarifiers to the 
preanoxic zone of the aeration tanks where it mixes with a portion of the PRE. The carbon in the 


DRAFT-(01/02/16)







B-2 
\\strand.com\projects\MAD\1000--1099\1040\095\Wrd\Report\Attachment B.docx 


PRE speeds up denitrification of the RAS before the RAS enters the BPR anaerobic zone. Waste 
activated sludge (WAS) is thickened by dissolved air flotation (DAF). Thickened WAS (TWAS) 
and primary sludge (PRS) are anaerobically digested in two mesophilic digesters. Methane gas 
produced in the digestion process is used for digester sludge heating and for heating some of the 
buildings. Digested biosolids are thickened using a GBT and transferred to a liquid storage tank, 
designed to provide 180 days or more of biosolids storage. The storage tank is emptied 
approximately twice a year and the biosolids are land-applied by a contract hauler. Filtrate from 
the gravity belt thickener is returned with PRF to the primary clarifiers. There are no plant return 
flows from the anaerobic digester tanks or biosolids storage tank. 


DRAFT-(01/02/16)







C-1 
\\strand.com\projects\MAD\1000--1099\1040\095\Wrd\Report\Attachment C.docx 


Attachment C to Form 3200-139 
Stoughton WWTP Preliminary Adaptive Management Request 


 
The Phosphorus Operational Evaluation Report, Stoughton Utilities WWTP, Stoughton, Wisconsin 
by Strand Associates, Inc., June 2015, was completed according to WPDES permit requirements 
and submitted to the WDNR June 29, 2015. The OER concluded that the WWTP could not meet 
the TMDL limits without major facility modifications and recommended additional source reduction 
activities and operational improvements. 
 
The Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Long-Range Strategic Plan Update, Stoughton 
Utilities, Stoughton, Wisconsin, by Strand Associates, Inc., September 2015 was completed for 
the Utility’s use in planning for future WWTP improvement projects. This report included a 
summary of population and commercial/industrial development projections from various sources 
and included a projection of WWTP flows and loadings as shown in the following table. 
 


 
The Strategic Plan Update also included a review of potential regulatory initiatives that could 
impact the WWTP and phosphorus compliance. The following are noteworthy. 
 


1. Total nitrogen (TN) limits are possible within the next decade or so. Depending 
on how stringent the limits are, these may have significant impacts on 
upgrades that need to be performed at the WWTP. It may be possible to 
address at least a portion of the TN reduction requirement along with 
phosphorus and total suspended solids (TSS) through the Yahara WINs 
program. Alternatively or additionally, TN can be removed at the WWTP using 
biological nitrification-dentrification processes. An external carbon source such 
as methanol or a high-carbon, low-nutrient wastewater may be required for 
denitrification to meet effluent limits below around 8 mg/L. 


 
2. Revised ammonia criteria or eventual rerating of the WWTP to increase the 


WWTP’s design flows may result in lower effluent ammonia-nitrogen limits in 
the future. New ammonia limits may require modifications of the outfall, pH 
adjustment, or possibly increased nitrification capabilities. 


 
3. Programs and regulations related to phosphorus and nitrogen in surface 


waters and groundwater may reduce the allowable biosolids application rate 
or may make land application site criteria more restrictive. This may result in 
the need for more land and/or longer hauling distances over the next several 
years and associated higher disposal costs. 


DRAFT-(01/02/16)













		10- R-10-2016 - ADM Resolution.pdf

		ADM - Adaptive Management Agreement Package for Committee and Council.pdf

		ADM - Meeting Minutes.pdf

		2.pdf

		AM Request Form-Stoughton 01.02.16

		Attachment A

		Attachment B

		Attachment C







		Request1: Off

		Request2: Yes

		Facility Name: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Plant

		WPDES Permit No: 0020338-08

		City1: Stoughton

		City2: Stoughton

		Facility Address: 700 Mandt Parkway

		ST1: WI

		ZIP1: 53589

		Receiving Water: Yahara River

		Last Name: Kardasz

		First Name: Robert

		MI1: P

		Phone: 608-877-7423

		Street Address1: 600 South Fourth Street

		FAX Number: 608-873-4878

		ST2: WI

		ZIP: 53589

		Email address: rkardasz@stoughtonutilities.com

		50 of total P contribution: 

		WAC1: 

		E/S1: Rock River Basin TMDL Report

		2 WQBEL Requires Filtration s NR 217182c: 

		WAC2: 

		NPS1: Yes

		NPS2: Off

		Filtration1: Yes

		Filtration2: Off

		Plan1: Off

		Plan2: Yes

		E/S2: See Attachment A (limits <0.4 mg/L)

		3AM Plan s NR 217182d: 

		WAC3: 

		E/S3: Please refer to the Yahara WINs AM Plan, of which Stoughton is a part.

		Facility Operation:                         Average TP, mg/L      Year          Influent     Effluent       2012            6.0           0.56       2013            6.5           0.59       2014            5.6           0.51

		2: 

		Facility Operation:      See Attachment B.



		3 Previous Studies  Reference or attach any facility planning or evaluation study that evaluated facility performance:       See Attachment C.

		Watershed: 

		Percent Contribution of Applicant Discharge: 

		Action Area (include map): 

		Watershed Characteristics and Timeline Justification: 

		Key Proposed Actions: 

		Key Goals and Measures for Determining Effectiveness: 

		Partners: 

		Funding Sources: 

		Print or type name of person submitting request: Robert P. Kardasz

		Title: Utilities Director








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the withdrawal from the Local Government 


Property Insurance Fund and initiate coverage with Municipal Property Insurance Company effective February 


1, 2016.    


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Financial Impact: $38,143.00 


Increase over budgeted funds 


of $24,000 


 


 
File Number: 


 
 


 
Date Introduced:   01-26-2016 


 
WHEREAS, the Finance Committee received a request to approve the withdrawal from the Local 


Government Property Insurance Fund (LGPIF) and to begin coverage with Municipal Property Insurance 


Company (MPIC) effective February 1, 2016 and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on Tuesday, January 26, 2016 to review the request for 


withdrawal from LGPIF and to insure with MPIC effective 2/1/2016 and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends approval ( - ) to withdraw from the Local Government 


Property Insurance Fund and effective 2/1/2016 begin coverage with MPIC, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the withdrawal from the Local Government Property Insurance 


Fund for the City and the Utilities and begin property insurance coverage with Municipal Property Insurance 


Company effective February 1, 2016. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







City of Stoughton Amy Jo Gillingham


Department of Director


Human Resources & Risk Management
381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


January 20, 2016


To: Finance Committee & Common Council


From: Director, AJ Gillingham


Re: 2016 Property Fund Insurance


Due to an error on the Local Government Property Insurance Funds’ part, I just received the 2016 Local Government


Property Insurance Fund (LGPIF) renewal information on January 19, 2016. The State of Wisconsin had previously planned


to drop the Local Government Property Insurance Fund. At the beginning of 2015, the Local Government Property insurance


Fund was re-instated and insurance was granted for the 2/1/2015 coverage year. Municipalities were fore-warned that the


2016 renewal rates would be substantial (50% or greater). The renewal I just received from the existing carrier for 2016 is


approximately 50% greater than the rate for the 2015 insurance year.


To offer a more cost effective insurance solution, Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company/Municipal Property


Insurance Company (CVMIC/MPIC) is now offering an alternative Property Insurance fund for the members of


CVMIC/MPIC.


Renewal Options:


LGPIF (ASU) - existing carrier $56497.00 2/1/16 thru 2/1/17


MPIC $38143.00 2/1/16- 2/1/2017


In order to insure through CVMIC/MPIC we will need to formally withdraw from the Local Government Property Fund


Insurance Fund. S605.21(3) Wisconsin Statue, states that we must provide certified notice to the LGPIF that by a majority


vote, our Council elected to withdraw from the LGPIF. The withdrawal date cannot be prior to the date action was taken.


This must be completed and sent to LGPIF prior to 2/1/16.


Therefore, I request that the Finance Committee and Common Council approve the resolution for the City of Stoughton to


withdraw from the Local Government Property Insurance Fund and insure with MPIC for property insurance. Because of the


late notification from the LGPIF (January 19, 2016) I am requesting this resolution be reviewed and approved by both the


Finance and Common Council on the same night. If this is delayed the City of Stoughton will pay an additional $18354.00


for property insurance as we will be unable to withdraw from the LGPIF.


Thank you for your consideration.


AJ Gillingham- Director of Human Resources & Risk Management







Quotation - Valuation Policy
Coverage Agg Deductible Coverage Rate Annual Premium


Buildings, Personal Property & Property in the Open N 1,000 48,288,852 0.121 58,430


Employee Tools, signs, etc. N 500 39,949 0.131 52


Contractors Equipment (Replacement Cost) N 1,000 1,378,231 0.174 2,398


Specific Limit Endorsement N 1,000 20,000 0.124 25


Vacancy Permit N 1,000 65,149 0.057 37


Pier And Wharf Additional Covered Causes of Loss N 500 10,286 0.052 5


Alarm Credit 5% N 7,104,833 0.006 (426)


Alarm Credit 10% N 4,962,718 0.013 (645)


Alarm Credit 15% N 17,782,608 0.019 (3,379)


13.00% Dispersion Credit applied to Building Rate N


Total Annual Premium $56,497


Insured Copy Page 1 of 1Printed: 1/19/2016 1:31:06 PM


Comments


This quote is your estimated renewal policy premium amount with coverages and coverage amounts as shown.


This quote becomes null and void within 30 days of transaction effective date.


STATE OF WISCONSIN/OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE


LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY INSURANCE FUND
2801 Crossroads Drive, Suite 2200, Madison, WI  53718 -- (877) 229-0009


RENEWAL POLICY -- Policy Quotation: 24850


Term:


Transaction Effective:


12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


2/1/2016


Named


Insured


City of Stoughton                  


Amy Jo Gillingham               
381 East Main Street               
                                   
Stoughton, WI 53589


Phone


County


(608) 646-0423







 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY INSURANCE FUND 


2801 Crossroads Drive, Suite 2200 
Madison, WI 53718 
PHONE: 877-229-0009 


FAX: 877-832-0122 
 
 
 
 
WITHDRAWAL FROM THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY INSURANCE FUND 


 
INSTRUCTIONS:  Pursuant to the requirements of s.605.21(3) Wisconsin Statutes, 
provide certified notice to the Local Government Property Insurance Fund that by a 
majority vote, your Board or Council elected to withdraw from the Fund.  Withdrawal 
date cannot be prior to the date action was taken.  Send completed notice to above 
address. 
 
 
 
Policyholder Name    Cancel Effective Date  Policy # 
 
 
 
As Clerk, I certify that by a majority vote, the above-named local governmental unit’s 
Board/Council voted to withdraw from the Local Government Property Insurance Fund.  
This action was taken at the ________________/______/______ meeting. 
     Month        Day      Year 
 
 
 
 
 
Name of Clerk (Type or Print)          Signature of Clerk   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OCI 41-003 (R 04/2015) 







Coverage Deductible Coverage Rate Annual Premium


Buildings, Personal Property & Property in the Open 1,000 48,486,309 0.074 35,880


Employee Tools 500 39,949 0.074 30


Contractors Equipment (Replacement Cost) 1,000 1,260,341 0.174 2,193


Specific Limit Endorsement 1,000 20,000 0.074 15


Vacancy Permit 1,000 65,149 0.030 20


Pier And Wharf Additional Covered Causes of Loss 500 10,286 0.052 5


Total Annual Premium $38,143


Insured Copy Page 1 of 1Printed: 12/14/2015 1:33:26 PM


Comments


This quote is your estimated new policy premium amount with coverages and coverage amounts as shown.


This quote becomes null and void within 30 days of transaction effective date.


NEW POLICY -- Policy Quotation: 1226


Policy:


Term: 12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


Named


Insured:


City of Stoughton                  


Amy Jo Gillingham               
381 East Main Street               
                                   
Stoughton, WI 53589


Phone:


County:


(608) 646-0423


Agent:


MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPANY
2801 Crossroads Drive, Suite 2200, Madison, WI  53718 -- (800) 968-4670


Municipal Property Insurance Company











Coverage Deductible Coverage Rate Annual Premium


Buildings, Personal Property & Property in the Open 1,000 54,116,364 0.091 49,245


Contractors Equipment (Replacement Cost) 500 210,239 0.179 376


Specific Limit Endorsement 1,000 50,000 0.091 46


Total Annual Premium $49,667


Insured Copy Page 1 of 1Printed: 1/21/2016 8:35:34 AM


Comments


This quote is your estimated new policy premium amount with coverages and coverage amounts as shown.


This quote becomes null and void within 30 days of transaction effective date.


NEW POLICY -- Policy Quotation: 1417


Policy:


Term: 12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


Named


Insured:


Stoughton Utilities


Kim Jennings
PO Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589


Phone:


County:


(608) 873-3379


Agent:


MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPANY
2801 Crossroads Drive, Suite 2200, Madison, WI 53718 -- (800) 968-4670


Municipal Property Insurance Company







MPIC-004 (7/15)


STATEMENT OF VALUES
MPIC - Municipal Property Insurance Company


Site Bldg Description Owned 
Year 
Built Floors


Square 
Footage Building CRN  Content CRN  


007 TRANSFER STATION #4


004 WELL #4
ROBY RD. N VAN BUREN STREET
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1963 1 690 $92,918 $186,220


TRANSFER STATION #4 (007) TOTAL $92,918 $186,220


008 PUMPING STATION #5


005 WATER UTILITY PUMPING STATION 5
KING & SOUTH STREETS
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1977 1 1064 $277,274 $1


PUMPING STATION #5 (008) TOTAL $277,274 $1


009 WELL #6/PUMPHOUSE


009 WTR UTILITY WELL #6/PUMPHOUSE
INDUSTRIAL PARK SOUTH
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1986 1 594 $87,208 $1


WELL #6/PUMPHOUSE (009) TOTAL $87,208 $1


010 WELL #7


001 WELL #7
1809 ROBY ROAD
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1998 1 2631 $449,811 $585,291


WELL #7 (010) TOTAL $449,811 $585,291


017 WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT


001 WASTEWATER OFFICE & GARAGE
700 MANDT PKWY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1975 1 5446 $796,626 $1,338,974


002 TUNNELS
700 MANDT PKWY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1975 1 2200 $292,389 $0


003 GRIT/FLOW MTR/BAR SCR/WASH 
PRESS
700 MANDT PKWY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1975 1 269 $62,037 $0


004 SCREW LIFT & PUMP STATION
700 MANDT PKWY
STOUGHTON  53509


Owned 1820 1 252 $44,974 $0


005 DISINFECTION & POST AERATION
700 MANDT PKWY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1975 1 386 $253,066 $1


006 DIGESTER&COMPRESSOR ROOM
700 MANDT PKWY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1975 1 1854 $745,668 $1


007 SLUDGE THICKENER/GBT/DAFT
700 MANDT PKWY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1975 1 1781 $724,764 $1


010 GAS BURNER
700 MANDT PKWY
STOUGHTON  53509


Owned 1996 1 40 $27,059 $0


012 GENERATOR ENCLOSURE
700 MANDT PARKWAY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1997 1 288 $271,516 $234,628


1 of 6


12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


Policy: 0-Stoughton Utilities


1/21/2016 8:35:14 AM







MPIC-004 (7/15)


STATEMENT OF VALUES
MPIC - Municipal Property Insurance Company


Site Bldg Description Owned 
Year 
Built Floors


Square 
Footage Building CRN  Content CRN  


013 PRELIMINARY BUILDING
700 MANDT PARKWAY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 2004 1 300 $166,145 $1


014 SCREENING BUILDING
700 MANDT PARKWAY
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 2004 1 500 $545,619 $0


888 WWT PROCESS-TANK & EQUIPMENT 2006 0 0 $0 $7,898,479


Property in the open $0 $117,875


WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
(017) TOTAL


$3,929,863 $9,589,960


040 LIFT STATION-EIGHTH STREET


002 LIFT STATION
EIGHTH STREET
STOUGHTON  53589


Owned 1950 2 64 $80,871 $1


LIFT STATION-EIGHTH STREET (040) 
TOTAL


$80,871 $1


046 MUNICIPAL UTILITY BUILDING


001 UTILITY/EMS ADMINISTRATION BLDG
600 South Fourth Street
Stoughton  53589


Owned 1945 1 58,800 $8,875,990 $914,861


Property in the open $0 $7,628


MUNICIPAL UTILITY BUILDING (046) 
TOTAL


$8,875,990 $922,489


048 VENNEVOLL LIFT STATION


Property in the open $0 $233,397


VENNEVOLL LIFT STATION (048) TOTAL $233,397


049 BARBERRY LIFT STATION


Property in the open $0 $33,964


BARBERRY LIFT STATION (049) TOTAL $33,964


050 EASTWOOD LIFT STATION


Property in the open $0 $163,792


EASTWOOD LIFT STATION (050) TOTAL $163,792


051 STONE CREST LIFT STATION


Property in the open $0 $204,376


STONE CREST LIFT STATION (051) 
TOTAL


$204,376


2 of 6


12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


Policy: 0-Stoughton Utilities


1/21/2016 8:35:14 AM







MPIC-004 (7/15)


STATEMENT OF VALUES
MPIC - Municipal Property Insurance Company


Site Bldg Description Owned 
Year 
Built Floors


Square 
Footage Building CRN  Content CRN  


999 PITO / CE


Property in the open $0 $28,402,937


PITO / CE (999) TOTAL $28,402,937


exp 
PIT
OT
ext
2


pito 
Total $11,158,460


Buildings Subtotal $13,793,935


Contents Subtotal $11,158,460


Property in the Open Subtotal $29,163,969


BUILDING AND CONTENTS TOTAL $54,116,364


Highest Risk:  Site: 046 Building: 001-
UTILITY/EMS ADMINISTRATION BLDG


$9,790,851


Total Number of Sites Valued Over $50,000:  10


3 of 6


12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


Policy: 0-Stoughton Utilities


1/21/2016 8:35:14 AM







MPIC-004-PITO (7/15)


PROPERTY IN THE OPEN
MPIC - Municipal Property Insurance Company


Site Description Owned Qty
Units of 
Measure


New Cost of 
Replacement


017 WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT


FENCE,CHAINLINK OVER 6FT. Owned 2060 LF $38,667


OUTDOOR LIGHTING Owned 16 QT $79,208


WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT (017) TOTAL $117,875


046 MUNICIPAL UTILITY BUILDING


FENCING, CHAINLINK OVER 6' Owned 238 LF $7,628


MUNICIPAL UTILITY BUILDING (046) TOTAL $7,628


048 VENNEVOLL LIFT STATION


LIFT STATION W/2 SUBMERS. PUMPS Owned 1 QT $154,675


MILAGRO #1 STEEL SCULPTURE Owned 1 QT $78,722


VENNEVOLL LIFT STATION (048) TOTAL $233,397


049 BARBERRY LIFT STATION


SUBMERSIBLE STATION ELEC PANELS Owned 2 QT $6,662


SUBMERSIBLE STATION PUMPS Owned 2 QT $27,302


BARBERRY LIFT STATION (049) TOTAL $33,964


050 EASTWOOD LIFT STATION


ELECTRICAL PANELS Owned 2 QT $44,951


GENERATOR Owned 1 QT $11,606


PUMPS, SUBMERSIBLE Owned 2 QT $79,933


SCADA SYSTEM Owned 1 QT $27,302


EASTWOOD LIFT STATION (050) TOTAL $163,792


051 STONE CREST LIFT STATION


ELECTRICAL PANEL Owned 1 QT $27,302


GENERATOR, NATURAL GAS STAND BY Owned 1 QT $34,128


PUMPS, SUBMERSIBLE Owned 2 QT $15,987


REINFORCED CONCRETE/PIPING Owned 1 QT $126,959


STONE CREST LIFT STATION (051) TOTAL $204,376


999 PITO / CE


ELECTRIC METERS Owned 8346 QT $3,497,781


ELECTRICAL SUBSTATION EAST W/TR. Owned 1 QT $1,220,870


ELECTRICAL SUBSTATION, AAKER Owned 1 QT $920,161


FENCE,CHAINLINK OVER 6FT. NORTH Owned 536 LF $10,053


FENCE,CHAINLINK OVER 6FT. SOUTH Owned 552 LF $10,356


FENCING, CHAINLINK  7'SUB EAST Owned 685 LF $29,190


FIXED CAPACITORS Owned 21 QT $48,584


HYDRANT Owned 562 QT $2,300,152


4 of 6


12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


Policy: 0-Stoughton Utilities


1/21/2016 8:35:14 AM







MPIC-004-PITO (7/15)


PROPERTY IN THE OPEN
MPIC - Municipal Property Insurance Company


Site Description Owned Qty
Units of 
Measure


New Cost of 
Replacement


HYDRANT METER Owned 1 QT $1,052


LIFT STATION Owned 1 QT $86,371


METER  WATER Owned 4851 QT $1,130,403


OUTDOOR LIGHTING Owned 821 QT $4,765,706


POLES, WOODEN 35' - 50' Owned 5698 QT $2,237,650


REMOTE METER REGISTER Owned 4640 QT $3,278,844


RESERVOIR AND GENERATOR Owned 1 QT $792,788


SUBSTATION NORTH Owned 1 QT $1,585,571


SWITCH CAPACITORS Owned 18 QT $3,450


TANK, WATER, ELEVATED, AQUASPHERE Owned 600000 GL $1,398,633


TANK,WATER ELEV AQUASPHERE Owned 300000 GL $1,188,121


TRANSFORMER 1.0KVA Owned 32 QT $13,579


TRANSFORMER 167KVA Owned 18 QT $69,883


Transformer 2500 KVA Owned 1 QT $102,465


TRANSFORMER 250KVA Owned 3 QT $11,610


TRANSFORMER 5.0KVA Owned 2 QT $205


TRANSFORMER, .5K Owned 6 QT $344


TRANSFORMER, 100KVA Owned 32 QT $65,544


TRANSFORMER, 10KVA Owned 385 QT $94,678


TRANSFORMER, 150 KVA Owned 29 QT $172,197


TRANSFORMER, 1500 KVA Owned 3 QT $50,499


TRANSFORMER, 15KVA Owned 218 QT $55,620


TRANSFORMER, 225 KVA Owned 1 QT $6,387


TRANSFORMER, 25KVA Owned 1294 QT $1,097,407


TRANSFORMER, 300 KVA Owned 23 QT $1,491,317


TRANSFORMER, 37.5 KVA Owned 6 QT $4,164


TRANSFORMER, 50 KVA Owned 279 QT $300,457


TRANSFORMER, 500 KVA Owned 21 QT $213,283


TRANSFORMER, 75 KVA Owned 43 QT $75,049


TRANSFORMER, 750 KVA Owned 4 QT $72,513


PITO / CE (999) TOTAL $28,402,937


PROPERTY IN THE OPEN TOTAL $29,163,969


5 of 6


12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


Policy: 0-Stoughton Utilities


1/21/2016 8:35:14 AM







MPIC-004-CE (7/15)


CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT
MPIC - Municipal Property Insurance Company


Site Description Owned Manufacturer
Model 


#
Model 
Year


Acquire 
Year


 Actual 
Cash Value


New Cost of 
Replacement ACV Subject


RCN 
Subject


999 PITO / CE


CHIPPER Owned VERMEER BC1500 2007 2008 $37,630 $42,597 $37,630 $42,597


Confined Space 
Trailer & Equipment


Owned Buckey CM612
5A


2000 2000 $14,089 $18,689 $0 $0


Fork Lift Owned CAT AF17A-
51973


1992 1992 $16,167 $22,787 $0 $0


Pole Trailer Owned Butler 1F9UZ1
3125V0
48047


1995 1995 $5,465 $19,820 $0 $0


Reel Trailer Owned Butler 1BUC1
0107P1
001739


1994 1994 $6,295 $8,872 $0 $0


Reel Trailer Owned Butler 1BUC1
0100P1
001740


1994 1994 $6,295 $8,872 $0 $0


Stringing Trailer Owned Sauber 1BUP2
510551
004768


2005 2005 $32,260 $39,403 $32,260 $39,403


PITO / CE(999) TOTAL $118,201 $161,040 $69,890 $82,000


WTR WATER DEPT CE


BACK HOE Owned DEERE 310 SJ 2008 2008 $81,335 $93,455 $81,335 $93,455


Roller Owned Wacker 521644
1


2001 2001 $10,894 $34,784 $0 $34,784


WATER DEPT CE(WTR) TOTAL $92,229 $128,239 $81,335 $128,239


CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT TOTAL $210,430 $289,279 $151,225 $210,239


6 of 6


12:01am 2/1/2016 to 2/1/2017


Policy: 0-Stoughton Utilities


1/21/2016 8:35:14 AM





		Resolution LGPIF MPIC.pdf

		LGPIF QUOTE 2016.pdf

		LGPIF Withdrawl request.pdf

		41-003 WITHDRAWL FORM.pdf

		2016 MPIC Quote-Stoughton (3).pdf






FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
January 12, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Chairperson Christianson, Alderperson Jenson, Alderperson O’Connor, Alderperson 
Swadley, and Mayor Olson 
 
Others Present:   
Finance Director Sullivan,  
 
Absent and Excused:   
None  
 
Call to order:    
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Communications:   
None 
 
Reports / Contingency – November Treasurers Rpt:  
No action taken 
 
Finance Committee Minutes of December 8, 2015: 
Motion by Jensen to approve the Finance Committee minutes of December 8, 2015, 
second by Swadley.  Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
Business Park North Offer to Purchase: 
Motion by O’Connor, to approve the Resolution authorizing the conveyance of Lot 14 
Stoughton Business Park, second by Jensen.  Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
Hults Road Special Assessments: 
Motion by Jensen, to approve the final Resolution levying special assessments against 
the benefited properties for the Hults Road and Jackson Street related Improvements, 
second by O’Connor.  Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
Request by Alder Majewski to use contingency funds for a feasibility study on the 
1892 School building: 
Alder Majewski reported that the Landmarks Commission is currently working to secure 
a grant to fund a feasibility study for the 1892 building.  There was discussion regarding 
the School District Study and letting the school’s process work through.  More 
information is needed about Landmarks grant.  Swadley suggested that the City 
conduct a city wide space needs study.  Motion by Jensen second by Swadley to 
reserve $15,000 of contingency funds to use for a future study regarding the 1892 
building, and to update the number once more information is known.  Motion carried 
unanimously 5-0. 
 
 
 
 
 







Future Agenda Items: Suggested topics for upcoming meetings included 
 


- Personnel – Utilities / Redundant Systems? 
- RFP Space Study 
- TIF Policy Draft (01/26/16 Meeting) 
- Bat Mitigation (Spring 2016) 
- Retiree Reserve Fund 
- Fund Balance Carry-Over 


 
Adjournment 
Motion by Swadley, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by 
Jensen. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 
6:44 p.m. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu.  


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: Alderperson Greg Jenson. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian 


Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 
  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  
 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger joined the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 
5:02 p.m. 
 
Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded 
by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the following consent agenda items 
as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the October 19, 
2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities September 
2015 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities September 2015 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, 
and the Stoughton Utilities October 2015 Activities Reports. The motion carried 
unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 
 
 







 


 
 
STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee September 14, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities August 2015 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities August 2015 Statistical Worksheet. 


 Execution of documents pertaining to the restructuring of the American 
Transmission Company LLC. 


 License Agreement to allow Dane County to place antennas and other 
equipment on the Stoughton Utilities East Water Tower. 


 2016 Stoughton Utilities Amended Budget and Five-Year Capital Projects 
Program.  
 


September 30, 2015 Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Inspection of 
the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the September 30, 2015 inspection and the 
October 23, 2015 response.  Discussion followed.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Participation In The Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District 
(MMSD) Adaptive Management Program: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities participation in the MMSD Adaptive 
Management Program.  Discussion followed.  
 
Cancellation Of The December 14, 2015 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the December 14, 
2015 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting.  Discussion followed. Motion by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, to cancel the December 14, 2015 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting 
unless business dictated it be held.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: None 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, the motion seconded 
by Citizen Member John Kallas, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:15 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 







 
Public Works Committee  
Tuesday, December 15, 2015 @ 6:00 PM 
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Tom Selsor and 
Mayor Olson 


Absent & Excused: None 


Staff:  Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Alderperson Michael Engelberger, 3 High School Students 
  
Call to Order:  Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm 


1) Communications:     Manthe stated: 1) the stormwater project at the south end of Eastwood 
Pond worked well.  The sediment that was dredged from the pond – holes were dug nearby 
and the sediment was buried.  Another portion of the pond maybe dredged in the future but at 
this time the pond is being monitored. In the future Manthe will identify other stormwater 
projects and step to maintain other ponds. 2) Hauling of fill from the cemetery has been 
completed and a detailed plan to complete the area will be provided in the near future. 
Boersma discussed the Crabapple Arboretum and the issues and hopes the training Dave 
Moyer is providing is helpful.  Boersma also discussed the solar kiln and the progress of the 
Tree Commission to partner with other programs to help with wood recycling. 


2) Activity Reports:    Reports include the following information; 


 November brush collection was average as crews hauled 49 truckloads of brush to 
yardwaste site to be mulched at a later time.  This was last brush for the year, crews will be 
out in January for Christmas trees and the next scheduled brush collection will be April 4, 
2016. 


 As mentioned above, crews had to plow the streets and clean the sidewalks after an 8 inch 
snow event on Friday November 20 & Saturday November 21. The first snow plowing event 
of the year went pretty good and we only experienced a couple breakdowns of equipment. 


 Crews have performed safety pruning, trimmed branches hanging over streets, sidewalks 
and blocking signs throughout the city.  Crews also removed parkrow trees. 


 Crews were out with cold patch patching streets throughout the city. The new “hotbox” unit 
for heating the asphalt keeps the asphalt more workable during cold days.   


 The yardwaste site is officially closed for the year. The yard waste site was extremely busy 
during November. For the year, 964 (9 new permits for November) permits have been sold 
to city residents and 149 (2 new permits for November) permits issued to Dunkirk Township 
resident. The 964 is a new record for permits, beating the old record of 934. The yardwaste 
site will open again on April 2, 2016 weather permitting. 


 Leaf collection was very heavy this year and crews were able to complete 98% of the 
collection before the snow event.  Crews will be out the first week of December collecting 
those leaves that were not collected prior to snow event. The street sweepers 
complemented the leaf collection with sweeping up leaves in the gutter and street.  


 With very heavy rain prior to Thanksgiving, crews cleaned stormwater inlets throughout the 
city.   


 Street crews hung up the Christmas decorations after volunteer assembled the lights and 
garlands.  Holiday banners were also put up at this time. 


 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and signs, 
processing invoices, tracking yardwaste permits, sales, and usage, computerizing 
employee timesheets, and addressing customer inquiries.   
 







 


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is available 
for daily tasks. Fleet Manager has all winter snow & ice removal equipment ready for the 
season.  Working on repairs to snow removal equipment. 


 The Parks Department finished mulching of leaves, put down rubber matting at Norse Park 
Ice Rink warming shelter, and cleaned city sidewalks after snow event     


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels downtown 
and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, monitor water levels at 
Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit 
lights, fall protection). 


 


Old Business: 


 


3) Veterans Park Tennis Court Project Update – Pickleball Information:  Manthe provided 
three (3) options to consider including the costs involved. After a short discussion and 
committee members wanting more budget information the item was tabled until January 2016.  
Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Boersma to table this item until the January meeting.  
Motion carried 3-1 (with Selsor voting no). 


  


New Business: 


  


4) Approve November 17, 2015 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Boersma seconded by Selsor 
to approve minutes.  Motion carried 5-0. (Mayor voting yes) 


 


5) 2016 Construction Projects:  Manthe discussed / informed the committee of the projects. 
The reconstruction projects are: Clyde St (Madison St – Van Buren St), Van Buren St (Main St 
to Wilson St) and Wilson St (Van Buren St – Page St).  Pulverization projects are: Potentially 
Gjertson St (Main to Hamilton St), Kings Lynn Rd (Jackson St to Felland St), King St (W South 
St to Kvamme), Chapin Lane (Roby Rd to Devonshire), Industrial Circle and Brewer Court 
carry over(from 2015). 


 There will be an Open House on Thursday, January 14, 2016 for residents to learn more and 
ask questions. Bids would be sent out late January or early February Reconstruction projects 
could start mid-March or beginning of April and Pulverization could start mid-May to early 
June. 


  


6) Discussion on Sidewalk and Crosswalk Ramp Snow Removal:  Alderperson Mike 
Engelberger received a letter from a resident concerning snow removal hazards in crosswalks 
downtown which was forwarded to both Public Safety & Public Works.  Scheel addressed the 
committee to explain the current procedures and enforcement; including the fact that 
crosswalks are considered to be private property and cleared by the property owners – not just 
downtown but throughout the city. Scheel stated most owners due take responsibility to clear 
the ramps to the street. One committee member stated an issue with this crosswalk happens 
when the street is plowed multiple times and property owners have already shoveled once. 


  


7) Review Snow Removal Procedures from Downtown (Page St to Railroad Tracks)  
Manthe discussed the procedures that are followed after an average snowfall to plow and 
remove snow from the downtown area which is - Page St to the rail road tracks and one block 
north and south of Main St.  The crews plow the streets first (if large snowfall at least once to 
open the street and go back later to curb). The following day after he business owners shovel 
the snow into the curb area street crew pulls out from curb, loads and hauls snow away.  One 
committee member suggested that these rules be posted to the website.  Alderpersons Tom 







 
Selsor and Mike Engelberger stated that they felt the street department did a great job plowing 
and cleaning up the city. 


 


8) Discussion and Recommendation – Ordinance Section 10-2 Construction Standards – 
Chapter 10-2 (d) Street Tree Installation:  Manthe provided the committee a copy of the 
ordinance with the suggested changes to the Street tree Installation.  Manthe found that 
developers aren’t as knowledge about trees to put in the park rows even when provided with 
types of trees.  After speaking with the developers it would be easier for the developers to pay 
a fee to cover the costs of the city purchasing and planting the trees.  This would also ensure 
that the planting is done, that there is diversity in the selection of the trees (in case of 
diseases) and planting is not passed along unknowingly to the purchaser of the home.   


 The city arborist would also be able to keep the tree inventory update.  Another point made 
was that currently with the Emerald Ash Borer affecting so many areas there is now concerns 
of a tree shortage in the nurseries. 


 Changes and corrections will be made and will be on the January agenda. 


  


9) Future Agenda Items:  Veterans Park/Pickleball, New Home/Commercial Parkrow Tree 
Planting and Adaptive Management Program 


 


 Moved by Selsor, seconded by Boersma to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm.  Motion 
carried 3-0.   Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 12/18/15 





		Finance Minutes Jan 12 2016.pdf

		Utilities Nov 16 2015.pdf

		Approved Public Works December 2015 Minutes.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Pag
e:


12/11/2015 01:58 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


1,780,415.32 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(441,208.09)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(1,146,346.44)Less: Cash Disbursements
403,197.07 Add: Cash Receipts


1,390,305.26 Beginning GL Balance:


9,258.50 11/23/2015 Deposit ID: 612
14,983.28 11/24/2015 Deposit ID: 613


229,407.33 11/25/2015 Deposit ID: 614
32,705.30 11/30/2015 Deposit ID: 615
3,765.41 12/01/2015 Deposit ID: 618


235.50 12/03/2015 Deposit ID: 619


290,355.32 


1,986,363.12 Ending GL Balance:


1,884,793.13 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


57.12 RICHARDS, SUSAN47689   03/26/2014
14.00 KRIS SCHWARTZ49874   11/20/2014
14.15 JILL HAUK50317   12/31/2014
8.14 KRISTINE HOLZHUTER50427   01/08/2015
9.00 JEFF CALKINS50594   01/22/2015


56.00 ANNE JONES50942   02/26/2015
5.00 DIANE GJERMO51585   05/07/2015


20.00 JESSE SCHWARTZ51797   06/04/2015
300.00 TERRY FRANK52762   10/08/2015
200.00 UW ARTS OUTREACH52794   10/08/2015
50.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER52820   10/15/2015
38.97 DONOVAN BROOKE52948   11/05/2015


380.00 STOUGHTON COUNTRY CLUB53008   11/05/2015
5,250.00 WOOD BROTHER'S TOURING INC53018   11/05/2015
2,484.20 3 RIVERS BILLING INC53024   11/12/2015


398.02 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #253035   11/12/2015
124.00 DEPT OF REVENUE53040   11/12/2015
500.00 DOMESTIC ABUSE INTERVENTION SERVICE53041   11/12/2015
25.00 LISA JESS53045   11/12/2015


1,848.50 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C53079   11/19/2015
2,500.00 SIMS DELANEY-POTTHOFF LLC53101   11/19/2015


585.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON53111   11/19/2015
540.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON53112   11/19/2015


1,764.82 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C53115   11/19/2015
98,701.00 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC53116   11/19/2015
8,460.00 JEFFRY DANIELS- 2188 LLC53122   11/19/2015


300.00 MADISON INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY53125   11/19/2015
13,560.00 PAUL'S TURF & TREE NURSERY, INC53133   11/19/2015


226.00 MARLENE PLATT53134   11/19/2015
61.91 AIRGAS USA LLC53165   11/25/2015


150.00 CHRISTOPER ALLEN53166   11/25/2015
190.80 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L53167   11/25/2015
13.45 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L53168   11/25/2015
85.00 ARMSTRONG ORCHARDS53169   11/25/2015


7,577.05 AUXIANT53170   11/25/2015
36.80 BADGER WATER53171   11/25/2015


525.00 DALE BECK53174   11/25/2015
7,373.82 CGC INC.53175   11/25/2015
1,170.00 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER53176   11/25/2015


32.50 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN53177   11/25/2015
2,062.00 CREATIVE SIGN 53178   11/25/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Pag
e:


12/11/2015 01:58 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


192.48 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN53180   11/25/2015
248.76 DEMCO INC53181   11/25/2015
145.00 ERLA INC53183   11/25/2015
252.00 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC53184   11/25/2015
199.86 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS53185   11/25/2015
364.95 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD53186   11/25/2015


1,000.00 LINDA FULLER53187   11/25/2015
293.71 GALL'S INC53188   11/25/2015
992.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.53189   11/25/2015
15.78 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC53190   11/25/2015
9.72 HANSON ELECTRONICS53191   11/25/2015


56.00 DAVID LECK53193   11/25/2015
420.00 SARA LENZ53194   11/25/2015
553.00 M & M OFFICE INTERIORS INC53195   11/25/2015
861.75 MIDWEST TAPE53196   11/25/2015


4,380.00 D.W. NELSON INC.53197   11/25/2015
352.75 OFFICE DEPOT53198   11/25/2015
59.72 NANCY PAULSON53199   11/25/2015


101.25 RANDOM HOUSE INC53200   11/25/2015
6,766.02 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF SOU53201   11/25/2015


94.06 SHRED-IT53202   11/25/2015
150.00 SIMONS, JO53203   11/25/2015
375.00 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP53204   11/25/2015
544.34 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM53205   11/25/2015
838.15 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI53206   11/25/2015
157.68 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES53207   11/25/2015
149.00 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES53208   11/25/2015


11,134.00 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC53209   11/25/2015
162.50 U.S. CELLULAR53210   11/25/2015
67.90 U.S. CELLULAR53211   11/25/2015
44.75 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC53212   11/25/2015


100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY53213   11/25/2015
5.95 WAUNAKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY53215   11/25/2015


188,785.33 Total - 74 Outstanding Checks:
1,986,363.12 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 12/11/2015 02:14 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


Ending
Balance


11/30/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


11/01/2015DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


4,153,842.88 693,989.09 573,972.44 4,273,859.53 GENERAL FUND100


195,888.03 0.00 8.72 195,879.31 TID #3 FUND203


1,209,705.00 0.00 37.04 1,209,667.96 TID #4 FUND204


4,570.02 0.00 0.04 4,569.98 TID #5 FUND205


(1,000.00)0.00 0.00 (1,000.00)TID #6 FUND206


4,758,923.58 39,475.67 310.50 4,798,088.75 TID #7 FUND207


(4,428.23)4,428.23 0.00 0.00 SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


(70,961.38)72,201.87 970.28 270.21 LIBRARY FUND215


426,217.64 8,205.37 96.81 434,326.20 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


41,370.21 0.00 29,770.30 11,599.91 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


1,609.14 160.09 0.00 1,769.23 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


261,393.12 0.00 9.53 261,383.59 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


661,349.95 17,208.85 35,639.88 642,918.92 STORM SEWER FUND224


32,988.00 0.00 0.97 32,987.03 225


188,052.74 0.00 5.29 188,047.45 EMS TRUCK FUND227


35,352.20 0.00 0.97 35,351.23 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


4,106.69 154.10 0.00 4,260.79 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


197.80 584.68 0.00 782.48 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


32,298.76 2,554.35 100.91 34,752.20 SENIORS IN NEED231


434,483.91 59.72 6,304.61 428,239.02 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


13,565.26 8,194.02 5,525.36 16,233.92 HOLIDAY FUND233


80,383.09 1,897.85 13,276.23 69,004.71 FOOD PANTRY234


1,437.11 220.00 0.00 1,657.11 LANDMARKS235


2,676.56 0.00 257.00 2,419.56 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


24,637.96 0.00 1,245.00 23,392.96 EMS TRUST FUND241


36,581.64 317.53 820.61 36,078.56 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


694,583.58 0.00 16.17 694,567.41 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


13,197.18 106,119.71 44,308.66 75,008.23 OPERA HOUSE FUND245


12,264.86 150.00 0.30 12,414.56 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


26,346.26 22,100.23 0.00 48,446.49 TOURISM FUND247


76,998.21 705.10 2.47 77,700.84 SICK LEAVE FUND250


56,088.62 83,564.50 128,644.67 11,008.45 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


11,053.48 234.45 33.00 11,254.93 K9 FUND252


38,201.39 937.28 0.61 39,138.06 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


57,241.57 2,192.08 1.86 59,431.79 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


90,089.64 28,487.07 29,276.89 89,299.82 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(85,820.31)19,053.87 5,017.81 (71,784.25)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,538,362.79 1,827,217.44 1,430,489.93 1,935,090.30 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


(174,069.04)67,867.35 0.00 (106,201.69)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 12/11/2015 02:14 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


Ending
Balance


11/30/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


11/01/2015DescriptionFund


289,470.05 170.24 12,861.79 276,778.50 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


662,323.16 0.00 19.62 662,303.54 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


(18,037.03)35,615.48 71,355.69 (53,777.24)EMS603


17,371,286.99 3,044,066.22 2,390,381.96 18,024,971.25 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Pag
e:


12/11/2015 03:16 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 11/01/2015 - 11/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


185.00 100-53400-50340-31400000 OPERATING EXPENSES
158.25 100-53300-50212-31200000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
70.00 100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP
190.00 100-00000-48507-30400000 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT


2,528.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
335.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
308.13 100-00000-48309-10100000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


1,500.00 100-00000-48221-30300000 RENTAL INCOME
2,066.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


93.42 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
2,075.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING


118.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
160.00 100-00000-46752-32457100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
230.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
38.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
320.00 100-00000-46752-32456300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
395.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
30.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
530.00 100-00000-46752-32455300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


4,926.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
60.00 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
25.00 100-00000-46750-32452100 RECREATION


1,220.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
740.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
30.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
19.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
165.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
200.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
450.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


8,782.50 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
857.51 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
15.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
46.48 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
840.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


4,275.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
685.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
724.00 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
80.00 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
245.00 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
370.00 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


1,505.00 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
15.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
475.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
964.41 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH


3,494.80 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
12.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


16,902.28 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
5,301.37 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
2,650.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE


200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
444.20 100-00000-13010 LIFE I


8,925.71 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
720.84 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
148.00 100-00000-13010 ATTORN
43.42 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
822.00 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


403,197.07 Total of 552 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Pag
e:


12/11/2015 03:16 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 11/01/2015 - 11/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


274.00 245-00000-46742-50215522 TICKET SALES
570.00 245-00000-46742-50215521 TICKET SALES
(90.00)245-00000-46742-50215520 TICKET SALES
640.00 245-00000-46742-50215516 TICKET SALES


1,588.50 245-00000-46742-50215513 TICKET SALES
650.00 245-00000-46742-50215511 TICKET SALES
302.00 245-00000-46742-50215509 TICKET SALES
662.50 245-00000-46742-50215508 TICKET SALES
52.50 245-00000-46742-50215503 TICKET SALES
915.50 245-00000-26500-50216030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
760.00 245-00000-26500-50216029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
714.00 245-00000-26500-50216028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,330.00 245-00000-26500-50216026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
510.00 245-00000-26500-50216025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
210.00 245-00000-26500-50216024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
36.00 245-00000-26500-50216023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
425.00 245-00000-26500-50216022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
66.00 245-00000-26500-50216021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
50.00 245-00000-26500-50216020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
212.00 245-00000-26500-50216019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
176.00 245-00000-26500-50216018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
120.00 245-00000-26500-50216017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
76.00 245-00000-26500-50216016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50216014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
382.00 245-00000-26500-50216011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
482.00 245-00000-26500-50216009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50216008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
595.00 245-00000-26500-50216007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
135.00 245-00000-26500-50216006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
315.00 245-00000-26500-50216005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


1,840.00 245-00000-26500-50216004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
245.00 245-00000-26500-50216003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
175.00 245-00000-26500-50216002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
100.00 245-00000-26500-50216001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


(122.00)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
869.95 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
500.00 242-00000-48526 HOLIDAY LIGHTS DONATIONS
100.00 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS
220.00 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE


1,000.00 241-00000-48500-70800000 DONATIONS-SHILLELAGH
245.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
257.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS


13,274.95 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
5,525.00 233-00000-48560 HOLIDAY FUND DONATIONS


123.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
3,000.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
3,168.87 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT


100.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
240.00 224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES


35,382.19 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
29,770.00 221-00000-48500 DONATIONS


58.46 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
19.34 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
19.38 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
9.68 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


479.36 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
304.21 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
138.28 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


(238.68)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
(251.07)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Pag
e:


12/11/2015 03:16 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 11/01/2015 - 11/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


13,274.95 (42)        501: FOOD PANTRY
724.00 (2)        408: FIRE PROTECTION FEES
685.00 (7)        405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT
80.00 (2)        404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)
245.00 (5)        403: PLUMBING PERMIT
370.00 (7)        402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT


1,505.00 (15)        401: BUILDING PERMITS
70.00 (1)        309: SHOP WITH COP
33.00 (2)        308: K-9 DONATIONS
15.00 (1)        307: FINGER PRINTING
46.48 (5)        304: MISC REVENUES


8,782.50 (55)        303: DMV FEES
4,275.00 (154)        302: PARKING FINES
3,494.80 (40)        301: BAILS/FINES


194,127.83 (13)         MR: 
*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


403,197.07 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


20,633.17 603 EMS
9,109.96 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


157,790.36 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
788.00 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
33.00 252 K9 FUND


21,794.34 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
20,893.95 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND


820.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
1,245.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND


257.00 236 TREE COMMISSION
13,274.95 234 FOOD PANTRY
5,525.00 233 HOLIDAY FUND
6,291.87 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


100.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
35,622.19 224 STORM SEWER FUND
29,770.00 221 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND


58.46 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
970.25 215 LIBRARY FUND


78,219.57 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


403,197.07 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


20,633.17 603-00000-43421-30100000 STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT
175.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE


1,725.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,209.96 411-00000-13010 RENT
5,000.00 400-57330-50820-13002000 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE


137,319.04 400-00000-13010 WASH/5
15,471.32 400-00000-13010 ALLEY


788.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
33.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
799.00 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT


18,324.29 251-00000-13010 UTILHE
2,671.05 251-00000-13010 RET HE


207.00 245-00000-48500-50210206 DONATIONS
450.00 245-00000-46930-20110206 ANNUAL PUBLICATION


1,525.00 245-00000-46920-50210206 MEMBERSHIPS
1,233.00 245-00000-46745-50210206 SERVICE/CONV. FEES


100.00 245-00000-46742-50216014 TICKET SALES
276.00 245-00000-46742-50215525 TICKET SALES


1,132.00 245-00000-46742-50215524 TICKET SALES
504.00 245-00000-46742-50215523 TICKET SALES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Pag
e:


12/11/2015 03:16 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 11/01/2015 - 11/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


403,197.07 TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:         


788.00 (1)       SPEC: Special Assessments
93.42 (1)       9906: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST
822.00 (1)       9905: DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


1,725.00 (3)       9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT
123,822.89 (43)       9901: 


100.00 (1)       1601: DANCE DONATIONS
2,066.00 (2)       1502: RENT


225.00 (1)       1399: MISC RECIEPTS
1,850.00 (4)       1302: MISC REVENUES


450.00 (2)       1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE
257.00 (1)       1204: TREE COMMISSION DONATION
240.00 (2)       1202: YARD WASTE FEES
200.00 (4)       1201: STREET OPENING
30.00 (1)       1101: PARK RESERVATION


(489.75)(2)       1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES
6,747.00 (13)       1003: INSTRUCTION FEES
1,985.00 (5)       1001: PROGRAM FEES


12.00 (1)        DOG: Dog Licensing
840.00 (20)        907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
15.00 (1)        906: MISC LICENSES
475.00 (10)        902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
190.00 (3)        810: CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS
335.00 (3)        809: KITCHEN FUND


3,168.87 (10)        807: SPECIAL GIFT FUND
123.00 (6)        806: LOAN CLOSET
165.00 (6)        805: CRAFT SALES
19.00 (2)        804: NEWSLETTER
528.00 (18)        803: DONATIONS


5,301.37 (74)        801: MEAL SITE REVENUES
58.46 (1)        704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION
921.85 (1)        702: FINES
48.40 (1)        701: COPIES


10,169.50 (54)        607: TICKET SALES - ADVANCE
6,561.50 (30)        601: TICKET SALES
5,525.00 (23)        503: HOLIDAY FUND


100.00 (2)        502: SENIORS IN NEED







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


12/11/2015 03:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1756'   CRJE11/03/2015
GL Trx #: 25870


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1757'   CRJE11/03/2015
GL Trx #: 25871


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1772'   CRJE11/09/2015
GL Trx #: 25883


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '1773'   CRJE11/12/2015
GL Trx #: 25884


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1774'   CRJE11/12/2015
GL Trx #: 25885


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1801'   CRJE11/19/2015
GL Trx #: 26296


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


40.0040.00


Ref Num1: '1802'   CRJE11/20/2015
GL Trx #: 26308


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


12/11/2015 03:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1811'   CRJE11/20/2015
GL Trx #: 26907


1,272,567.22PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,272,567.22WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


1,272,567.221,272,567.22


Ref Num1: '1806'   CRJE11/23/2015
GL Trx #: 26311


137.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
137.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


137.00137.00


Ref Num1: '1807'   CRJE11/23/2015
GL Trx #: 26312


155.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
155.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


155.00155.00


Ref Num1: '1813'   CRJE11/25/2015
GL Trx #: 26909


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1814'   CRJE11/27/2015
GL Trx #: 26910


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '1815'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 26911


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1816'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 26912


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


187.00187.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


12/11/2015 03:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1817'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 26913


30.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
30.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


30.0030.00


Ref Num1: '1822'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27349


446.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
446.40UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


446.40446.40


Ref Num1: '1823'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27350


5,013.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.005,013.00


Ref Num1: '1824'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27351


7.23PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
7.23INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


7.237.23


Ref Num1: '1825'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27352


48,218.03PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
48,218.03AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


48,218.0348,218.03


Ref Num1: '1826'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27353


1,589.79PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,589.79ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND


1,589.791,589.79


Ref Num1: '1827'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27354


2,995.78PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,995.78COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


2,995.782,995.78







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


12/11/2015 03:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1828'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27355


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1829'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27356


452,794.15PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
452,794.15EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415-10100000EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT


452,794.15452,794.15


Ref Num1: '1830'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27357


33,974.85PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
33,974.85CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE


33,974.8533,974.85


Ref Num1: '1831'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27358


91.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
91.80TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212-31200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


91.8091.80


Ref Num1: '1844'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27370


35.10PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
35.10EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


35.1035.10


Ref Num1: '1845'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27371


266.22PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
266.22PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


266.22266.22


Ref Num1: '1846'   CRJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27372


12.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12.00DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110DOG LICENSE


12.0012.00


1,819,422.771,819,422.77







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


12/11/2015 03:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,819,422.771,819,422.77GRAND TOTAL:


1,589.79603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
48,218.03603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


49,807.82603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,272,567.22400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


1,272,567.22400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.00217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
91.80100-53300-50212-31200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


446.40100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
7.23100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


33,974.85100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
185.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


452,794.15100-00000-43415-10100000EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT
4,196.98100-00000-22210COURT FINES


12.00100-00000-22110DOG LICENSE
35.10100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


266.22100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE
492,009.73100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Page: 12/11/2015 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2015 - 11/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


3,312.72 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692197(E)11/03/2015
5,087.26 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692198(E)11/03/2015
1,033.08 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692199(E)11/03/2015


95.91 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955293911/05/2015
46.30 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405294011/05/2015


21,542.46 AUXIANT0001505294111/05/2015
998.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055294211/05/2015
35.00 B&H LAWNCARE0050665294311/05/2015


2,875.32 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575294411/05/2015
805.81 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575294511/05/2015
64.73 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC.0001785294611/05/2015
720.00 BOOK PAGE0052875294711/05/2015
38.97 DONOVAN BROOKE0052185294811/05/2015
231.41 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235294911/05/2015
247.59 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375295011/05/2015


1,064.00 COAKLEY BROTHERS0052305295111/05/2015
32.50 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375295211/05/2015


1,446.02 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845295311/05/2015
6,047.50 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845295411/05/2015


350.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER.0002875295511/05/2015
35.00 DCAVS0027835295611/05/2015
580.00 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985295711/05/2015
103.67 DEMCO INC0003025295811/05/2015


V222.80 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925295911/05/2015
4,675.00 ECO WATERWAY SERVICES, LLC0052925296011/05/2015


107.80 ELLIS MANUFACTURING0035495296111/05/2015
28,430.15 EMBURY, LTD0051675296211/05/2015
12,308.79 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595296311/05/2015


856.00 FISH WINDOW CLEANING0052885296411/05/2015
345.50 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815296511/05/2015
26.95 GALL'S INC0003865296611/05/2015
992.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925296711/05/2015
33.79 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085296811/05/2015
51.26 GRAINGER INC.0004105296911/05/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455297011/05/2015
72.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325297111/05/2015
150.00 JOE HANSON 0031135297211/05/2015
250.00 HOMETOWN PRODUCTIONS0048985297311/05/2015
219.00 INKWORKS INC0004725297411/05/2015
97.10 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885297511/05/2015


1,857.32 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955297611/05/2015
110.00 TERRY KAHL0005045297711/05/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055297811/05/2015
270.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995297911/05/2015
75.00 LILY KILFOY0042545298011/05/2015
180.00 KOFFEE KUP0011685298111/05/2015
156.00 EARL KRUEGER0005345298211/05/2015
455.00 LEVEL UP LLC0041925298311/05/2015
14.70 MADISON COLLEGE0034035298411/05/2015
868.50 MADISON COLLEGE0040725298511/05/2015
200.00 MERLIN LUSCHEN WOOD MAGIC0051205298611/05/2015


5,000.00 MICHAEL PERRY/ SNEEZING COW, INC0052915298711/05/2015
602.54 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145298811/05/2015
43.95 MIDWEST TAPE0006175298911/05/2015
128.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865299011/05/2015
53.84 OFFICE DEPOT0006685299111/05/2015
72.00 NATHAN PARRETTE0041835299211/05/2015
408.28 PECHMANN MEMORIALS INC0014665299311/05/2015


7,050.00 PENNYWELL PRODUCTIONS INC0052895299411/05/2015
54.93 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY0007045299511/05/2015
701.80 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA0026315299611/05/2015


1,615.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES0031995299711/05/2015
92.69 QUILL CORPORATION0007305299811/05/2015
133.75 RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375299911/05/2015
172.73 RICOH USA INC0012155300011/05/2015
600.00 SANDY LA CLAIR0052855300111/05/2015
130.24 SCHWAAB INC0008005300211/05/2015
122.04 SHOWCASES0022465300311/05/2015
68.26 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP0008155300411/05/2015


3,693.02 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275300511/05/2015
108.00 COLE SPANGLER0046835300611/05/2015


4,961.16 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505300711/05/2015
380.00 STOUGHTON COUNTRY CLUB0008535300811/05/2015
123.39 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL GIFT SHOP0052935300911/05/2015
83.08 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625301011/05/2015


17,189.07 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES0019375301111/05/2015
132.00 STREICHER'S0008755301211/05/2015
250.00 THE BOSTON BOYS, LLC0052905301311/05/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Page: 12/11/2015 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2015 - 11/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


138.55 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165301411/05/2015
17.90 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315301511/05/2015


2,478.37 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955301611/05/2015
450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015301711/05/2015


5,250.00 WOOD BROTHER'S TOURING INC0048475301811/05/2015
664.94 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295301911/05/2015


2,484.20 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415302411/12/2015
48.18 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955302511/12/2015
244.00 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155302611/12/2015
325.00 ASSOCIATED BANK, NA0051425302711/12/2015
136.71 AT&T0001435302811/12/2015


51,579.13 AUXIANT0001505302911/12/2015
1,455.50 CGC INC.0002215303011/12/2015


82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375303111/12/2015
1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165303211/12/2015


405.46 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485303311/12/2015
668.46 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165303411/12/2015
398.02 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #20013865303511/12/2015
75.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635303611/12/2015
315.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER.0002875303711/12/2015


6,250.00 DAVID BROMBERG, LLC0052955303811/12/2015
215.22 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN0052125303911/12/2015
124.00 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925304011/12/2015
500.00 DOMESTIC ABUSE INTERVENTION SERVICE0052945304111/12/2015
95.88 GALL'S INC0003865304211/12/2015
32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325304311/12/2015
166.60 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER0041305304411/12/2015
25.00 LISA JESS0041885304511/12/2015


1,306.42 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955304611/12/2015
2,085.48 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP0005085304711/12/2015


238.75 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575304811/12/2015
12,500.00 NATALIE LEAHY 0052975304911/12/2015


350,630.17 NORTHERN ESCROW, INC0052255305011/12/2015
178.04 RICOH USA INC0012155305111/12/2015
626.53 ROUNDYS0007765305211/12/2015
84.00 SUE SHANKLIN0042305305311/12/2015


7,694.90 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395305411/12/2015
126.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585305511/12/2015


23,707.64 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625305611/12/2015
26.94 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165305711/12/2015
100.00 TRADS0047975305811/12/2015
91.00 U.S. CELLULAR0013265305911/12/2015
10.94 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475306011/12/2015
220.00 WEB-NET0022285306111/12/2015
197.60 WISC STATE JOURNAL0010195306211/12/2015


1,159.65 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295306311/12/2015
838.00 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S.A. INC.0034575306411/12/2015


3,462.02 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692200(E)11/13/2015
4,623.04 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692201(E)11/13/2015


32,541.71 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692202(E)11/13/2015
144.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545306911/19/2015
880.65 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155307011/19/2015


1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675307111/19/2015
250.00 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC0038665307211/19/2015


9,165.00 BO DEANS, INC0052995307311/19/2015
850.00 BO DEANS, INC0052995307411/19/2015
169.42 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375307511/19/2015
960.29 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS0030835307611/19/2015
72.50 CREDENCE COMPUTER SERVICES, INC.0041425307711/19/2015
121.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845307811/19/2015


1,848.50 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865307911/19/2015
V0.00 5308011/19/2015
V0.00 5308111/19/2015
V0.00 5308211/19/2015
V0.00 5308311/19/2015
V0.00 5308411/19/2015
V0.00 5308511/19/2015
V0.00 5308611/19/2015
V0.00 5308711/19/2015
V0.00 5308811/19/2015
V0.00 5308911/19/2015
V0.00 5309011/19/2015
V0.00 5309111/19/2015
V0.00 5309211/19/2015
V0.00 5309311/19/2015
V0.00 5309411/19/2015
V0.00 5309511/19/2015
V0.00 5309611/19/2015
V0.00 5309711/19/2015
V0.00 5309811/19/2015
V0.00 5309911/19/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Page: 12/11/2015 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2015 - 11/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


V0.00 5310011/19/2015
2,500.00 SIMS DELANEY-POTTHOFF LLC0019135310111/19/2015


39,520.96 SPRINGSTED INC0031415310211/19/2015
94.90 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555310311/19/2015
28.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585310411/19/2015
514.10 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615310511/19/2015


10,211.45 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695310611/19/2015
500.00 SYTTENDE MAI0010555310711/19/2015


1,349.50 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275310811/19/2015
7,158.71 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235310911/19/2015


84.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245311011/19/2015
585.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015311111/19/2015
540.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015311211/19/2015
164.00 WORLDWIDE INFORMATION INC0010315311311/19/2015
990.00 XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC0010345311411/19/2015


1,764.82 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865311511/19/2015
98,701.00 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC0002935311611/19/2015


122.40 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN0015385311711/19/2015
375.00 EMPATHIA INC0050075311811/19/2015
147.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325311911/19/2015


1,800.00 I'M NOT A PILOT, LLC0053015312011/19/2015
778.25 INKWORKS INC0004725312111/19/2015


8,460.00 JEFFRY DANIELS- 2188 LLC0053005312211/19/2015
68.51 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825312311/19/2015
36.75 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES0005455312411/19/2015
300.00 MADISON INTERNATIONAL SPEEDWAY0052985312511/19/2015


66,966.00 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC0005735312611/19/2015
4,500.00 MOLL CONSTRUCTION INC0027565312711/19/2015


130,515.52 NORTHERN ESCROW, INC0052255312811/19/2015
330.00 NORTHERN SKY THEATER, INC0051025312911/19/2015
224.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865313011/19/2015
139.37 OFFICE DEPOT0006685313111/19/2015


12,999.54 OLSON TOON LANDSCAPING, INC0051215313211/19/2015
13,560.00 PAUL'S TURF & TREE NURSERY, INC0052965313311/19/2015


226.00 MARLENE PLATT0053055313411/19/2015
99.00 PRO IMAGE 0053025313511/19/2015
61.91 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955316511/25/2015
150.00 CHRISTOPER ALLEN0053035316611/25/2015
190.80 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155316711/25/2015
13.45 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155316811/25/2015
85.00 ARMSTRONG ORCHARDS0053085316911/25/2015


7,577.05 AUXIANT0001505317011/25/2015
36.80 BADGER WATER0052595317111/25/2015


5,207.22 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575317211/25/2015
2,014.70 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575317311/25/2015


525.00 DALE BECK0053065317411/25/2015
7,373.82 CGC INC.0002215317511/25/2015
1,170.00 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER0014185317611/25/2015


32.50 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375317711/25/2015
2,062.00 CREATIVE SIGN 0052025317811/25/2015


400.13 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165317911/25/2015
192.48 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN0052125318011/25/2015
248.76 DEMCO INC0003025318111/25/2015


1,423.32 EMBURY, LTD0051675318211/25/2015
145.00 ERLA INC0040605318311/25/2015
252.00 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC0016195318411/25/2015
199.86 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465318511/25/2015
364.95 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815318611/25/2015


1,000.00 LINDA FULLER0053115318711/25/2015
293.71 GALL'S INC0003865318811/25/2015
992.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925318911/25/2015
15.78 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085319011/25/2015
9.72 HANSON ELECTRONICS0004315319111/25/2015


1,619.21 KESSENICH'S LTD0050925319211/25/2015
56.00 DAVID LECK0048845319311/25/2015
420.00 SARA LENZ0050965319411/25/2015
553.00 M & M OFFICE INTERIORS INC0048955319511/25/2015
861.75 MIDWEST TAPE0006175319611/25/2015


4,380.00 D.W. NELSON INC.0002695319711/25/2015
352.75 OFFICE DEPOT0006685319811/25/2015
59.72 NANCY PAULSON0053075319911/25/2015
101.25 RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375320011/25/2015


6,766.02 SECOND HARVEST FOODBANK OF SOU0008025320111/25/2015
94.06 SHRED-IT0013775320211/25/2015
150.00 SIMONS, JO0037305320311/25/2015
375.00 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP0008155320411/25/2015
544.34 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275320511/25/2015
838.15 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605320611/25/2015
157.68 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625320711/25/2015
149.00 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625320811/25/2015


11,134.00 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695320911/25/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Page: 12/11/2015 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2015 - 11/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


162.50 U.S. CELLULAR0013265321011/25/2015
67.90 U.S. CELLULAR0013265321111/25/2015
44.75 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315321211/25/2015
100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355321311/25/2015


2,070.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595321411/25/2015
5.95 WAUNAKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY0030265321511/25/2015


3 TOTALS:


1,148,261.14 Total of 224 Disbursements:


222.80 Less 22 Void Checks:
1,148,483.94 Total of 246 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


12/11/2015 03:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1821'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27323


21,993.71US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
21,993.71PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


21,993.7121,993.71


Ref Num1: '1833'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27359


30.60TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
30.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


30.6030.60


Ref Num1: '1834'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27360


142.80TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
142.80PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


20.40OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
390.01TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212-41200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


410.41PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


553.21553.21


Ref Num1: '1835'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27361


91.80TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212-31200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
44.49TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212-31500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
91.80TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212-31200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
61.09SHOP WITH A COP100-52100-50397-31100000SHOP WITH A COP
16.42OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
58.14OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


290.70TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
654.44PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


654.44654.44


Ref Num1: '1836'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27362


9,963.20MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
9,963.20PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


9,963.209,963.20


Ref Num1: '1837'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27363


2,415.86OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
2,415.86PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,415.862,415.86







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


12/11/2015 03:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1838'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27364


95.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '1839'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27365


153.85OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
153.85PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


153.85153.85


Ref Num1: '1840'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27366


2,006.31SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
2,006.31PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,006.312,006.31


Ref Num1: '1841'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27367


450.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/FEES251-51930-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES/FEES
450.00PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


450.00450.00


Ref Num1: '1842'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27368


28.13TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
23.61TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


51.74PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
22.44TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


22.44PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


74.1874.18


Ref Num1: '1843'   CDJE11/30/2015
GL Trx #: 27369


150.70TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-20400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
150.70PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


327.33TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
59.93TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
79.13UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390-31100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE


466.39PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


617.09617.09


39,007.4539,007.45







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2015 TO 11/30/2015


12/11/2015 03:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


39,007.4539,007.45GRAND TOTAL:


142.80603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
142.80603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,415.86251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
450.00251-51930-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES/FEES


2,865.86251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
21,993.71245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


21,993.71245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
22.44215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


150.70215-55110-50212-20400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
173.14215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


28.13100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
44.49100-53300-50212-31500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


183.60100-53300-50212-31200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
61.09100-52100-50397-31100000SHOP WITH A COP
79.13100-52100-50390-31100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
59.93100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


248.81100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
290.70100-51510-50212-41500000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
23.61100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
30.60100-51420-50212-40700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


390.01100-51400-50212-41200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
327.33100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


9,963.20100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
95.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


2,006.31100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
13,831.94100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


12/11/2015 03:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


98.03 1,997.53 101,201.00 99,203.47 8,613.82 Unclassified0
99.81 15,565.25 8,157,912.00 8,142,346.75 27,450.87 TAXES41000
100.00 (35.00)0.00 35.00 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS42000
88.09 194,347.19 1,631,692.00 1,437,344.81 445,464.11 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
121.18 (23,724.39)112,000.00 135,724.39 7,809.16 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
85.66 16,495.09 115,000.00 98,504.91 10,053.98 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
102.45 (30,508.09)1,244,801.00 1,275,309.09 757,353.92 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
98.17 1,500.00 82,000.00 80,500.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
104.94 (10,264.12)207,595.00 217,859.12 6,802.95 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


97.91 245,373.46 11,732,201.00 11,486,827.54 1,265,048.81 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
78.44 10,242.63 47,505.00 37,262.37 3,560.45 LEGISLATIVE51100
89.01 6,506.25 59,192.00 52,685.75 4,057.35 JUDICIAL51200
55.12 48,244.34 107,500.00 59,255.66 270.00 LEGAL51300
84.73 16,322.03 106,918.00 90,595.97 7,007.83 MAYOR51400
70.35 73,529.82 248,006.00 174,476.18 21,847.35 CLERK51420
68.59 6,345.27 20,200.00 13,854.73 352.00 ELECTION51440
73.07 156,281.23 580,245.00 423,963.77 25,298.11 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
97.90 955.42 45,600.00 44,644.58 2,735.57 ASSESSOR51530
50.74 2,463.02 5,000.00 2,536.98 0.00 CITY WEBSITE51800
203.78 (25,943.81)25,000.00 50,943.81 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
100.29 (549.28)192,200.00 192,749.28 835.00 INSURANCE51930
89.77 269,270.88 2,631,148.00 2,361,877.12 203,566.52 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
64.48 166,680.24 469,259.00 302,578.76 30,083.18 FIRE PROTECTION52200
100.00 (292.96)0.00 292.96 0.00 AMBULANCE52300
87.60 11,310.48 91,180.00 79,869.52 6,753.89 INSPECTION52400
65.82 62,884.35 183,997.00 121,112.65 9,266.39 CITY BUILDINGS53200
104.99 (47,932.49)960,466.00 1,008,398.49 83,363.54 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
62.21 26,455.45 70,000.00 43,544.55 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL53310
54.90 9,921.03 22,000.00 12,078.97 774.85 SIGNS AND MARKINGS53400
74.93 36,357.16 145,000.00 108,642.84 11,551.92 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (692.35)0.00 692.35 102.97 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
80.35 137,516.80 700,000.00 562,483.20 0.00 SANITATION53620
79.14 108,009.44 517,691.00 409,681.56 43,978.23 SENIOR CENTER54600
97.65 845.69 36,000.00 35,154.31 660.73 CEMETERY54910
39.79 2,408.58 4,000.00 1,591.42 467.30 CULTURE55100
65.87 65,907.11 193,083.00 127,175.89 2,440.74 PARKS55200
105.58 (15,118.93)271,101.00 286,219.93 16,388.56 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
71.50 46,606.96 163,511.00 116,904.04 7,788.11 YOUTH CENTER55400
87.24 32,842.19 257,358.00 224,515.81 18,653.55 MEDIA SERVICES55500
116.31 (31,761.08)194,772.00 226,533.08 19,842.68 PLANNING56300


0.00 68,000.00 68,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200
100.00 0.00 2,187,752.00 2,187,752.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
100.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
92.58 46,169.19 622,178.00 576,008.81 53,875.86 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


89.00 1,289,784.66 11,725,862.00 10,436,077.34 575,522.68 TOTAL Expenditures


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


12/11/2015 03:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


16,575.96 (1,044,411.20)6,339.00 1,050,750.20 689,526.13 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


89.00 1,289,784.66 11,725,862.00 10,436,077.34 575,522.68 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.91 245,373.46 11,732,201.00 11,486,827.54 1,265,048.81 TOTAL REVENUES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


12/11/2015 03:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


100.26 (595.02)232,000.00 232,595.02 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
106.48 (1,586.39)24,500.00 26,086.39 1,886.46 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
82.35 94,174.71 533,478.00 439,303.29 49,960.05 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


88.35 91,993.30 789,978.00 697,984.70 51,846.51 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
87.48 98,866.16 789,979.00 691,112.84 56,078.40 55110


87.48 98,866.16 789,979.00 691,112.84 56,078.40 TOTAL Expenditures


687,186.00 (6,872.86)(1.00)6,871.86 (4,231.89)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


87.48 98,866.16 789,979.00 691,112.84 56,078.40 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
88.35 91,993.30 789,978.00 697,984.70 51,846.51 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


12/11/2015 03:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


100.00 (5,400.00)0.00 5,400.00 0.00 Unclassified0
92.07 47,695.43 601,297.00 553,601.57 30,205.55 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
91.76 617.80 7,500.00 6,882.20 1,018.79 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


92.95 42,913.23 608,797.00 565,883.77 31,224.34 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
127.54 (159,399.30)578,875.00 738,274.30 59,166.59 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


127.54 (159,399.30)578,875.00 738,274.30 59,166.59 TOTAL Expenditures


576.13 202,312.53 29,922.00 (172,390.53)(27,942.25)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


127.54 (159,399.30)578,875.00 738,274.30 59,166.59 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
92.95 42,913.23 608,797.00 565,883.77 31,224.34 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


12/11/2015 03:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


162.21 (30,350.00)48,783.00 79,133.00 0.00 Unclassified0
90.97 9,088.26 100,673.00 91,584.74 4,741.30 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
82.32 478,060.40 2,704,522.00 2,226,461.60 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


83.99 456,798.66 2,853,978.00 2,397,179.34 4,741.30 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.21 18,660.83 2,349,086.00 2,330,425.17 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
96.97 15,309.60 504,892.00 489,582.40 0.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (36,203.12)0.00 36,203.12 (600.00)58290


100.08 (2,232.69)2,853,978.00 2,856,210.69 (600.00)TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 459,031.35 0.00 (459,031.35)5,341.30 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.08 (2,232.69)2,853,978.00 2,856,210.69 (600.00)TOTAL EXPENDITURES
83.99 456,798.66 2,853,978.00 2,397,179.34 4,741.30 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


12/11/2015 03:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


0.00 198,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 0.00 Unclassified0
0.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000


100.00 (956.24)0.00 956.24 103.37 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
103.76 (110,000.00)2,925,000.00 3,035,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


93.04 227,043.76 3,263,000.00 3,035,956.24 103.37 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
672.30 (228,918.68)40,000.00 268,918.68 0.00 ENGINEERING57100
66.84 149,203.69 450,000.00 300,796.31 0.00 57220
58.88 970,256.71 2,359,500.00 1,389,243.29 405,767.09 STREETS57330
100.00 (6,130.53)0.00 6,130.53 0.00 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332
100.00 (5,813.08)0.00 5,813.08 0.00 SIDEWALKS57344
100.00 (20,207.80)0.00 20,207.80 0.00 STORM WATER57345
35.82 140,686.24 219,200.00 78,513.76 0.00 PARKS57620


67.44 999,076.55 3,068,700.00 2,069,623.45 405,767.09 TOTAL Expenditures


497.34 (772,032.79)194,300.00 966,332.79 (405,663.72)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


67.44 999,076.55 3,068,700.00 2,069,623.45 405,767.09 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.04 227,043.76 3,263,000.00 3,035,956.24 103.37 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


12/11/2015 03:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2014
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2014
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
11/30/2014


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2014


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


384.97 (89,999.50)31,582.00 121,581.50 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (10,808.13)0.00 10,808.13 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
27.17 536,100.00 736,100.00 200,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


43.30 435,292.37 767,682.00 332,389.63 0.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
88.77 8,560.27 76,200.00 67,639.73 3,097.65 57140
91.10 1,104.05 12,400.00 11,295.95 0.00 57190
88.21 18,448.60 156,445.00 137,996.40 0.00 57191
73.00 27,105.77 100,400.00 73,294.23 15,499.97 57210
105.02 (3,159.28)62,900.00 66,059.28 1,723.39 57220
71.14 126,531.75 438,500.00 311,968.25 12,150.06 BUILDINGS57331
65.33 14,387.47 41,500.00 27,112.53 0.00 PARKS57620
100.00 (363.94)0.00 363.94 43.94 57630


78.32 192,614.69 888,345.00 695,730.31 32,515.01 TOTAL Expenditures


301.12 242,677.68 (120,663.00)(363,340.68)(32,515.01)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


78.32 192,614.69 888,345.00 695,730.31 32,515.01 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
43.30 435,292.37 767,682.00 332,389.63 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


936.51 (919,295.29)109,897.00 1,029,192.29 224,514.56 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


87.85 2,418,710.07 19,905,739.00 17,487,028.93 1,128,449.77 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
92.51 1,499,414.78 20,015,636.00 18,516,221.22 1,352,964.33 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		bank rec.pdf

		cash summary by fund.pdf

		receipt register.pdf

		crje.pdf

		check register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		fund rev and exp.pdf






 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 19, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, 
Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 
Swangstu.  


  
Excused: Alderperson Greg Jenson. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 
  
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
November 16, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
November 2015 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities November 2015 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities November and December 2015 Activities Report. 
The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/22/2015


Tuesday, December 22, 2015


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306666EP001126 516 WELLS FARGO BANK11/18/2015  55,453.77


Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach


HC001127 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.11/30/2015  137.13


Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta 


Dental - Nov Ach


HC001128 001 Delta Dental - Ach11/30/2015  2,087.65


TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach


HC001129 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach11/30/2015  459.05


Charter-Nov Ach/Charter-Nov Ach/Charter-Nov 


Ach/Charter-Nov Ach


HC001130 547 Charter Communications-Ach11/30/2015  415.61


First Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach/First 


Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach


HC001131 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES11/30/2015  61.04


EBC-Nov Ach/EBC-Nov Ach/EBC-Nov 


Ach/EBC-Nov Ach


HC001132 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach11/30/2015  548.28


Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Nov Ach


HC001133 003 Alliant Energy - Ach11/30/2015  398.41


Us Cellular - Nov Ach/Us Cellular - Nov Ach/Us 


Cellular - Nov Ach/Us Cellular - Nov Ach/Us Cellular 


- Nov Ach/Us Cellular - Nov Ach/Us Cellular - Nov 


Ach/Us Cellular - Nov Ach/Us Cellular - Nov Ach/Us 


Cellular - Nov Ach


HC001134 004 Us Cellular - Ach11/30/2015  502.96


Dept of Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of Rev-Nov AchHC001135 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach11/30/2015  52,442.87


Dept of Rev-Utility Tax AchHC001136 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach11/30/2015  54,513.97


State Taxes-Nov Ach/State Taxes-Nov AchHC001137 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach11/30/2015  6,068.61


Vining Sparks-Nov AchHC001138 019 Vining Sparks Investments-Ach11/30/2015  249,000.00


Vining Sparks-Nov Ach/Vining Sparks-Nov AchHC001139 019 Vining Sparks Investments-Ach11/30/2015  249,003.07







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/22/2015


Tuesday, December 22, 2015


Description


Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach/Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach


HC001140 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach11/30/2015  7,576.02


Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach


HC001141 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach11/30/2015  33,427.45


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001142 009 WPPI11/30/2015  871,108.13


M Guthrie-Customer RefundVC023920 613 PATRICIA GUTHRIE11/4/2015 -279.13


B Starter-Construction RefundVC023952 989 BJORN STANTON11/11/2015 -777.65


B Moll-Customer RefundCK023953 128 BRYAN MOLL11/4/2015  229.56


C Rintamaki-Customer RefundCK023954 238 CARA RINTAMAKI11/4/2015  11.50


Border States-SuppliesCK023955 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY11/4/2015  779.44


Stuart-Kettle Park project/Stuart-Kettle West 


Project/Stuart-Kettle West Project/Stuart-Kettle 


West Project/Stuart-Kettle West 


Project/Stuart-Kettle Park project/Stuart-Kettle West 


Project


CK023956 355 STUART C IRBY CO.11/4/2015  90,020.26


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Kettle West 


Project/Resco-Kettle West Project/Resco-Kettle 


West Project/Resco-Kettle West 


Project/Resco-Kettle West Project/Resco-Kettle 


West project/Resco-Kettle West 


Project/Resco-Kettle West Project/Resco-Kettle 


West Project+


CK023957 400 RESCO11/4/2015  15,379.23


Strand-Kettle West Reimb/Strand-Sewer System 


Study/Strand-Long Range 


Study/Strand-Washington-5th sts/Strand-Phosp 


Compliance/Strand-Scada 


enhancements/Strand-Hults Road 


project/Strand-Lateral removal/Strand-Kettle West 


reimb/Strand-Clyde & Van buren+


CK023958 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.11/4/2015  18,765.61


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin


CK023959 590 AUXIANT11/4/2015  6,420.62







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/22/2015


Tuesday, December 22, 2015


Description


Id Access-Id CardCK023960 756 ID-ACCESS11/4/2015  10.00


M Guthrie-Customer RefundCK023961 613 PATRICIA GUTHRIE11/4/2015  279.13


Midwest-Meter testsCK023962 232 MIDWEST TESTING LLC11/4/2015  728.00


Schwaab-Office StampCK023963 409 SCHWAAB, INC.11/4/2015  46.25


Dunkirk-Oct DunkirkCK023964 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC11/4/2015  904.84


Fastenal-Wholesale ctcCK023965 148 FASTENAL COMPANY11/11/2015  1,396.62


F Hoff-Customer RefundCK023966 273 FREDERICK HOFF11/11/2015  332.27


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g/Midwest-Trenching


CK023967 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC11/11/2015  3,645.20


Border States-InventoryCK023968 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY11/11/2015  1,767.40


E & N Hughes-Hults rd/E & N Hughes-Hults Rd/E & 


N Hughes-Hults Rd/E & N Hughes-Hults rd/E & N 


Hughes-Hults Rd


CK023969 351 E & N HUGHES CO., INC.11/11/2015  119,573.45


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Battery 


charger/Resco-Supplies


CK023970 400 RESCO11/11/2015  676.62


BB & T-Customer RefundCK023971 453 BB & T HOME MORTGAGE11/11/2015  47.51


Anchor Bank-Customer RefundCK023972 574 ANCHOR BANK11/11/2015  72.65


M Wendt-Construction RefundCK023973 583 MICHAEL WENDT & SUSAN KOJO11/11/2015  18.14


C Dassow-Customer RefundCK023974 646 CARLY DASSOW11/11/2015  33.89


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride testsCK023975 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE11/11/2015  45.00


A Bolland-Customer RefundCK023976 728 ANDREW BOLLAND11/11/2015  10.78


Eastside-Construction RefundCK023977 730 EASTSIDE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLC11/11/2015  2,140.73


Dollinc-Customer RefundCK023978 892 DOLLINC LLC11/11/2015  102.59







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/22/2015


Tuesday, December 22, 2015


Description


Jp Partners-Customer RefundCK023979 928 JP PARTNERS11/11/2015  161.72


E Meiner-Customer RefundCK023980 942 ELISABETH MEINER11/11/2015  46.50


Amer Legion-BenchCK023981 944 AMERICAN LEGION POST 5911/11/2015  1,500.00


EFI-Wholesale CTCCK023982 979 EFI INC11/11/2015  10,616.64


Dane Co-Customer RefundCK023983 985 DANE CO HOUSING AUTHORITY11/11/2015  73.41


B Starter-Construction RefundCK023984 989 BJORN STANTON11/11/2015  777.65


City Stoton-Nov Retirement/City Stoton-Nov 


Retirement/City Stoton-Nov Retirement


CK023985 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/18/2015  16,902.28


United Way-Nov ContributionCK023986 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY11/18/2015  50.00


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK023987 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.11/18/2015  40.00


Insights-Fuel/Insights-Fuel/Insights-FuelCK023988 451 INSIGHT FS11/18/2015  2,569.85


Woodward-Project BidsCK023989 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA11/18/2015  88.62


GLS - Oct Locates/GLS - Oct Locates/GLS - Oct 


Locates


CK023990 727 GLS UTILITY LLC11/18/2015  6,547.50


Stoton Hospital-Drug testsCK023991 872 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL11/18/2015  28.00


Lamp Recyclers-LampsCK023992 119 LAMP RECYCLERS11/23/2015  376.13


City Stoton-Oct StormwaterCK023993 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/23/2015  35,382.19


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK023994 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.11/23/2015  66.00


Seera-Oct Focus on EnergyCK023995 603 SEERA11/23/2015  5,315.78


City Stoton-Aflac deduction/City Stoton-Serve 


You/City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Serve 


You/City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Serve 


You/City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Atty 


fees/City Stoton-Aflac deduction


CK023996 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/23/2015  2,146.65







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:31PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/22/2015


Tuesday, December 22, 2015


Description


City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Nov 


Life Ins/City Stoton-Nov Life Ins/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/More...


CK023997 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/23/2015  177,513.58


Forster-SouthSub Replacements/Forster-Kettle 


West Project/Forster-Kettle West project


CK101142 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.11/4/2015  16,130.25


Great West-Nov A Def CompCK101143 463 GREAT-WEST11/4/2015  4,000.00


N Shore Bank-Nov A Def CompCK101144 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB11/4/2015  350.00


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning


CK101145 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44611/4/2015  148.22


Hanson Pest-Pest MaintCK101146 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT11/18/2015  43.00


Sun Dance-Nov Cleaning/Sun Dance-Nov 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-Nov Cleaning


CK101147 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC11/18/2015  250.00


Great West-Nov B Def CompCK101148 463 GREAT-WEST11/18/2015  4,000.00


N Shore-Nov B Def CompCK101149 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB11/18/2015  350.00


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning


CK101150 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44611/18/2015  627.04


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101151 852 INFOSEND, INC11/18/2015  5,236.88


MEUW-Safety mgmt/MEUW-Safety 


mgmt/MEUW-Safety mgmt


CK101152 995 MEUW11/18/2015  5,300.00


B Hoops-Payroll ReimbCK101153 181 BRIAN HOOPS11/24/2015  100.00


Company Total  2,142,322.42







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, November 18, 2015


11:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000051'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000051


 477.09921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/01/2015PC replacement for SSGrady, MeterTestRm, admin iPad keyboards 52507430


 173.48921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/01/2015PC replacement for SSGrady, MeterTestRm, admin iPad keyboards 52507450


 216.87851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/01/2015PC replacement for SSGrady, MeterTestRm, admin iPad keyboards 52507460


 14.20850 000000  - SAVOR-MCCORMICK PLACE994 10/01/2015Lunch at WW Conference 82007460


 9.55850 000000  - SAVOR-MCCORMICK PLACE994 10/01/2015Lunch at WWOA conf 87007460


 82.50920 000000  - ESRI DOMESTIC EVENTS373 10/01/2015Training expense - annual ESRI Wisconsin users group - registration 43007430


 30.00920 000000  - ESRI DOMESTIC EVENTS373 10/01/2015Training expense - annual ESRI Wisconsin users group - registration 43007430


 37.50850 000000  - ESRI DOMESTIC EVENTS373 10/01/2015Training expense - annual ESRI Wisconsin users group - registration 43007460


 90.61921 000000  - STAPLES352 10/01/2015General office supplies 36607430


 32.62921 000000  - STAPLES352 10/01/2015General office supplies 36607450


 43.49851 000000  - STAPLES352 10/01/2015General office supplies 36607460


 14.51233 001099  - STAPLES352 10/01/2015General office supplies 36607430


 132.75921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - postage machine transport and printer 36607430


 47.79921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - postage machine transport and printer 36607450


 63.72851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - postage machine transport and printer 36607460


 21.24233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - postage machine transport and printer 36607430


 29.97921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - postage machine system 36607430


 10.78921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - postage machine system 36607450


 14.38851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - postage machine system 36607460


 4.81233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - postage machine system 36607430


 119.75921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - folder/inserter 36607430


 43.11921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - folder/inserter 36607450


 57.48851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - folder/inserter 36607460


 19.16233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/02/2015Maintenance contract - quarterly - folder/inserter 36607430


 19.27232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/02/2015Shipping charge 41007430


 150.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 10/02/2015Sprinkler system inspection 41007430


 67.60833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 10/02/2015Lab water 83007460


 46.57903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2015Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 16.76903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2015Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507450


 22.35840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2015Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507460


 7.47233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2015Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 82.90921 000000  - PARTY CITY994 10/05/2015PPW CUSTOMER EVENT 33007430


 434.30932 000000  - JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY169 10/05/2015Extinguisher maintenance 41007430


 10.00675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/05/20151 1/4 pipe curb stop repair 74007450


 11.99678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/05/20152 cycle oil for chop saw and jumping jack 74007450


 18.26933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 10/05/2015Exhaust clamp for Trk 12 69107430


 21.99594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/05/2015Metric socket for shop. 69107430


 21.42593 000000  - KWIK TRIP  48400004846894 10/05/2015SCHOOL EXPENSE.  FUEL FOR CAR. 69407430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, November 18, 2015


11:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000051'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 299.95593 000000  - PLAZA HOTEL894 10/05/2015ROOM FOR SCHOOL. 69407430


 3.49827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 10/05/2015Part for Sampler 87107460


 791.13932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 10/05/2015HVAC repair in Kims room 40007430


 27.35933 000000  - BROOKS TRACTOR654 10/05/2015Oil filter for tractor 40007430


 160.81921 000000  - PIC N SAVE    00063909262 10/06/2015PPW Customer Event 33007430


 81.18921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 10/06/2015PPW Customer Event 33007430


 469.61921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/06/2015PC replacement - Front Reception 52507430


 170.76921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/06/2015PC replacement - Front Reception 52507450


 213.47851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/06/2015PC replacement - Front Reception 52507460


 90.80921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/07/2015Replacement PC accessories 52507430


 33.02921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/07/2015Replacement PC accessories 52507450


 41.28851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 10/07/2015Replacement PC accessories 52507460


 10.72920 000000  - FAMOUS YETIS PIZZA894 10/07/2015Meeting expense - SU supervisors 10007430


 3.90920 000000  - FAMOUS YETIS PIZZA894 10/07/2015Meeting expense - SU supervisors 10007450


 4.88850 000000  - FAMOUS YETIS PIZZA894 10/07/2015Meeting expense - SU supervisors 10007460


 210.30827 000000  - JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY169 10/07/2015Extinguisher maintenance 82007460


 29.00675 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 10/07/2015Gasket assembly 41007450


 37.89107.14 000000 140008CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/07/2015KPW materials - cable riser ties 41007430


 238.17107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/07/2015KPW materials - cable riser ties 41007430


 242.28107.14 000000 140008CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/08/2015KPW materials 41007430


 997.93107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/08/2015KPW materials 41007430


 125.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 10/08/2015Funds for  automated outbound dialing service 52507430


 45.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 10/08/2015Funds for  automated outbound dialing service 52507450


 60.00840 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 10/08/2015Funds for  automated outbound dialing service 52507460


 20.00233 001099  - VOICESHOT LLC954 10/08/2015Funds for  automated outbound dialing service 52507430


 180.00920 000000  - BAKER TILLY648 10/09/2015Utility University 33007430


 30.09594 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 10/09/2015Safety supplies 41007430


 319.20827 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS MAD526 10/09/201512V batteries 87107460


 14.97594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/09/2015Paint for JP repair. 69107430


 94.00675 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY550 10/09/2015Curb stop repair parts 74007450


 99.00850 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 10/12/2015WWOA Conference Brian E 82007460


 99.00850 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 10/12/2015WWOA Conference Sean Grady 82007460


 1,639.58833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 10/12/2015Lab supplies 83007460


 39.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 10/13/2015Lab testing supplies 83007460


 200.00143 000000  - FUN EVENTS923 10/13/2015Public power week event 36507430


 897.22920 000000  - FUN EVENTS923 10/13/2015Public power week event 36507430


 24.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04001E89O836 10/13/2015MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION - HOSTED LYNC COMMUNICATIONS SERVER 52507430


 8.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04001E89O836 10/13/2015MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION - HOSTED LYNC COMMUNICATIONS SERVER 52507450


 11.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04001E89O836 10/13/2015MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION - HOSTED LYNC COMMUNICATIONS SERVER 52507460


 9.53833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/13/2015Hardware for primary clarifier 82007460


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 10/13/2015Propane for fork truck 52757430


 6,231.19833 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 10/14/2015Transfer pump rebuild 82007460


 289.99678 000000  - INTERNATIONAL TOOL948 10/14/2015DEWALT CUTOFF TOOL KIT 41007450


 8.92920 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623415824 10/14/2015SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, November 18, 2015


11:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000051'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 12.87833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/14/2015Rubber flaps for Clarifier 87107460


 14,653.89933 000000  - DUECO INC172 10/14/2015Boom repairs on Trk 12 including wear pad replacements. 40007430


 133.95107.14 000000 140010CA - 1WESCO - # 7855521 10/15/2015KPW MATERIALS - CABLE 41007430


 134.41594 000000  - PAYPAL  TOOLBARNCOM969 10/15/2015MAKITA CHARGER 41007430


 310.08107.14 000000 140008CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/15/2015KPW materials 41007430


 169.98107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/15/2015KPW materials 41007430


 13.60107.14 000000 150147CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/15/2015Project materials 41007430


 9.52107.14 000000 140008CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/15/2015KPW materials 41007430


 2,316.74833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/15/2015Drive chain sprockets for primary clarifier 82007460


 569.62833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/15/2015Drive chain for primary clarifier 82007460


 105.00833 000000  - CLASS 1 AIR INC800 10/16/2015Fume hood inspection 82007460


 11.09833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/16/2015Final clarifier parts 87007460


 248.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 10/16/2015Mercury sampling 83007460


 980.00593 000000  - IN  MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SER468 10/16/2015Tree stump killer 41007430


 1,477.78232 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 10/16/2015Materials 41007430


 122.41932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 10/16/2015Light bulbs for bathrooms and hallway 41007430


 140.00592 000000  - COUNTRY INN & SUITES894 10/16/2015MEUW SUBSTATION SCHOOL 52857430


 186.09833 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 10/16/2015Drive belt for DSL Pump 87107460


 7.14678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/16/2015Valve turner bolts and nuts for wrench 74007450


 110.00107.14 000000 150143XX - 1ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/19/2015Lift for repairs at E Sub 52007430


 5.64107.14 000000 140008CA - 1WESCO - # 7855521 10/19/2015KPW MATERIALS 41007430


 5.64107.14 000000 140010CA - 1WESCO - # 7855521 10/19/2015KPW MATERIALS 41007430


 67.90827 000000  - MENARDS MONONA WI652 10/19/2015PAINT SPRAYER PARTS 82007460


 14.25833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/20/2015Final clarifier parts 87007460


 8.50594 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 10/20/2015Propane for Trk 2. 54007430


 99.00678 000000  - PAYPAL  FACTORYAUTH969 10/20/2015DEWALT VEHICLE BATTERY CHARGER 41007450


 1,821.14641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 10/20/2015Chemicals for wells 40007450


 12,353.89933 000000  - DUECO INC172 10/21/2015Boom repair on Trk 12 and wear pad replacement 40007430


-14,653.89933 000000  - DUECO INC172 10/21/2015Boom repair on Trk 12 and wear pad replacement 40007430


 71.55107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/21/2015KPW materials - anchor 41007430


 11.78827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/21/2015paint supplies 82007460


 12.39833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/21/2015Moyno pump parts 82007460


 124.02833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 10/21/2015Lab supplies and microbiology manual 83007460


 4.81920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/21/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507430


 1.75920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/21/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507450


 2.19850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/21/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507460


 180.93833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/22/2015Pressure gauge 82007460


 27.85932 000000  - PAYPAL  DOOR OPENER969 10/22/2015GARAGE DOOR OPENER 41007430


 8.92920 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623425824 10/22/2015SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 6.17833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/22/2015Hardware 87107460


 5.78833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/23/2015GBT Pump fittings 82007460


 67.97833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/23/20151/4 turn valves for TDSL pump 82007460


 25.00594 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 10/23/2015Safety School 54007430


 18.95833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/23/2015Hardware for DAFT Repair 87007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, November 18, 2015


11:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000051'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 108.24678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/23/2015Chop Saw Repair 84007450


 8.70921 000000  - MSFT   E04001FORM836 10/23/2015MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION - OFFICE 365 MS OFFICE FOR MOBILE - ONE USER 52507450


 114.50921 000000  - SUPERIOR PRESS INC941 10/26/2015BANK DEPOSIT BAGS 35507430


 41.22921 000000  - SUPERIOR PRESS INC941 10/26/2015BANK DEPOSIT BAGS 35507450


 54.96851 000000  - SUPERIOR PRESS INC941 10/26/2015BANK DEPOSIT BAGS 35507460


 18.32233 001099  - SUPERIOR PRESS INC941 10/26/2015BANK DEPOSIT BAGS 35507430


 160.00933 000000  - TRUCK SPC & DETAIL508 10/26/2015SEAT COVER FOR TRK. 23. 84007450


 125.61833 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 10/26/2015Ball valves 82007460


 6.17921 000000  - VICTOR TECHNOLOGY, LLC065 10/26/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 2.22921 000000  - VICTOR TECHNOLOGY, LLC065 10/26/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607450


 2.96851 000000  - VICTOR TECHNOLOGY, LLC065 10/26/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607460


 1.00233 001099  - VICTOR TECHNOLOGY, LLC065 10/26/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 38.64107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/26/2015KPW materials 41007430


 299.33107.14 000000 140008CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/26/2015KPW materials 41007430


 201.91107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/26/2015KPW materials 41007430


 50.24107.14 000000 140008CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/26/2015KPW materials 41007430


 100.48107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/26/2015KPW materials 41007430


 95.11107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 10/26/2015KPW materials 41007430


 62.04107.14 000000 140008CA - 1WESCO - # 7855521 10/26/2015KPW MATERIALS - COMPRESSION 41007430


 150.00593 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 10/26/2015SAFETY SHOES 69407430


 23.02143 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 10/26/2015SAFETY SHOES 69407430


 238.18833 000000  - EMS INDUSTRIAL, INC.795 10/27/2015New motor for primary clarifier #3 87007460


 25.73833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/28/2015Hardware for final clarifier #2 87007460


 169.41833 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 10/28/2015Ball valves 82007460


 6,957.67232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/28/20151/0 wire 41007430


 8.39920 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623435824 10/28/2015SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 5.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/28/2015Primary Drive #3 87107460


 242.70933 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 10/28/2015Decals on Trk 13. 40007430


 14.62920 000000  - WALGREENS #7519994 10/29/2015Film developed from disposable camera 40007430


 48.67833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 10/29/2015Saw blades 87107460


 20.06921 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015General office supplies 36607430


 7.22921 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015General office supplies 36607450


 9.63851 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015General office supplies 36607460


 3.22233 001099  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015General office supplies 36607430


 24.71921 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015Meeting exppense - coffee 36607430


 8.98921 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015Meeting exppense - coffee 36607450


 11.25851 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015Meeting exppense - coffee 36607460


 76.72921 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015General office supplies - envelopes 36607430


 27.61921 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015General office supplies - envelopes 36607450


 36.82851 000000  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015General office supplies - envelopes 36607460


 12.29233 001099  - STAPLES352 10/29/2015General office supplies - envelopes 36607430


 90.00921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/29/2015Postal meter rental - quarterly 36607430


 32.40921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/29/2015Postal meter rental - quarterly 36607450


 43.20851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/29/2015Postal meter rental - quarterly 36607460







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, November 18, 2015


11:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000051'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 14.40233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 10/29/2015Postal meter rental - quarterly 36607430


 103.50925 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 10/29/2015Safety supplies 41007430


 8.49827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/29/2015Air line fitting 82007460


 69.50920 000000  - THE GREAT DANE PUB & BREW894 10/29/2015MEETING EXPENSE - STRAND ENGINEERING 10007450


 69.50850 000000  - THE GREAT DANE PUB & BREW894 10/29/2015MEETING EXPENSE - STRAND ENGINEERING 10007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 10/30/2015Lab water 83007460


 924.00833 000000  - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGY862 10/30/2015Sprocket segment 82007460


 374.10834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 10/30/2015Paint 82007460


 87.30827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/30/2015Plumbing parts for bathroom sinks 82007460


 657.00827 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 10/30/2015Float switches for sludge storage tank 82007460


 34.18631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/30/2015Supplies for sign installation and a pressure relief valve for 5. 84007450


 5.28593 000000  - GPS DANE COUNTY SHERIFFS894 10/30/2015Accident reports 33007430


 888.00107.14 000000 140010CA - 1STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP MA186 10/30/2015Utility relocation work - KPW 33007430


 2,984.00593 000000  - WESCO - # 7862521 10/30/2015WESCO - # 7862 41007430


 2.49633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/30/2015Well 5 air comp. relief valve bushing 74007450


 55,453.77Total:







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/7/2016


Thursday, January 07, 2016


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306705EP001143 516 WELLS FARGO BANK12/11/2015  30,984.54


Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us 


Cellular - Dec Ach/Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us Cellular 


- Dec Ach/Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us Cellular - Dec 


Ach/Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us 


Cellular - Dec Ach


HC001144 004 Us Cellular - Ach12/30/2015  498.97


Dept of Rev- Dec AchHC001145 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach12/30/2015  10.00


Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach


HC001146 003 Alliant Energy - Ach12/30/2015  1,029.38


Delta Dental - Dec Ach/Delta Dental - Dec Ach/Delta 


Dental - Dec Ach


HC001147 001 Delta Dental - Ach12/30/2015  1,396.25


Gordon Flesch-Dec Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec 


Ach


HC001148 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.12/30/2015  89.24


TDS Metrocom - Dec Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec 


Ach


HC001149 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach12/30/2015  464.63


Charter Comm-Dec Ach/Charter Comm-Dec 


Ach/Charter Comm-Dec Ach/Charter Comm-Dec 


Ach


HC001150 547 Charter Communications-Ach12/30/2015  415.61


Client Analysis-Dec Ach/Client Analysis-Dec 


Ach/Client Analysis-Dec Ach/Client Analysis-Dec 


Ach


HC001151 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach12/30/2015  4,444.70


EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec Ach/EBC-Dec 


Ach/EBC-Dec Ach


HC001152 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach12/30/2015  814.92


First Datas Chgs-Dec Ach/First Datas Chgs-Dec 


Ach/First Datas Chgs-Dec Ach/First Datas 


Chgs-Dec Ach


HC001153 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES12/30/2015  30.52


Dept of Rev-Dec Ach/Dept of Rev-Dec AchHC001154 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach12/30/2015  16,579.39


State Taxes-Dec Ach/State Taxes-Dec AchHC001155 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach12/30/2015  7,011.92







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/7/2016


Thursday, January 07, 2016


Description


Federal Taxes-Dec Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec Ach


HC001156 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach12/30/2015  55,743.95


AT&T-Dec Ach/AT&T-Dec AchHC001157 952 AT&T12/30/2015  138.04


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support


HC001158 009 WPPI11/30/2015  852,728.69


B Starter-Construction RefundVC023984 989 BJORN STANTON12/2/2015 -777.65


Resco-Kettle WestCK023998 400 RESCO12/2/2015  1,499.00


Strand-Scada/Strand-Sewer system 


study/Strand-Phosp Compliance/Strand-Hults 


Road/Strand-Kettle park west/Strand-Kettle Park 


West/Strand-Hults Road/Strand-Flow 


Metering/Strand-Scada


CK023999 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/2/2015  17,537.70


B Starter-Construction RefundCK024000 989 BJORN STANTON12/2/2015  777.65


J Trefftzs-Deposit RefundCK024001 032 JERRY TREFFTZS12/3/2015  130.05


C Potter-Deposit RefundCK024002 074 COREY POTTER12/3/2015  622.90


Inkworks-paper supplies/Inkworks-paper 


supplies/Inkworks-paper supplies/Inkworks-paper 


supplies


CK024003 166 INKWORKS, INC.12/3/2015  959.50


Assoc Trust-Mortgage Bonds/Assoc Trust-Mortgage 


Bonds


CK024004 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY12/3/2015  726.00


Odyssey-Shirts/Odyssey-ShirtsCK024005 264 ODYSSEY DESIGN12/3/2015  233.75


Elec Testing-Gloves testsCK024006 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.12/3/2015  12.47


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK024007 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/3/2015  557.32


Utiltity Svcs-Qtr TowerCK024008 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC12/3/2015  4,491.44


Resco-InventoryCK024009 400 RESCO12/3/2015  261.30


Strand-Lateral Observations/Strand-Washington & 


fifth/Strand-Washington & fifth


CK024010 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/3/2015  2,737.24







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/7/2016


Thursday, January 07, 2016


Description


J Stefanic-Customer RefundCK024011 465 JOSEPH STEFANIC & MARLENE WIDRA12/3/2015  630.00


PSC-AssessmentsCK024012 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.12/3/2015  266.30


Dept of Admin-Pub BenefitsCK024013 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION12/3/2015  15,745.34


Auxiant-Auxiant Admin/Auxiant-Auxiant 


Admin/Auxiant-Auxiant Admin/Auxiant-Auxiant 


Admin


CK024014 590 AUXIANT12/3/2015  6,231.09


Us Healthworks-Drug Tests/Us Healthworks-Drug 


Tests/Us Healthworks-Drug Tests/Us 


Healthworks-Drug Tests/Us Healthworks-Drug 


Tests/Us Healthworks-Drug Tests/Us 


Healthworks-Drug Tests


CK024015 773 US HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GROUP PC12/3/2015  440.00


Dunkirk-Nov Dunkirk DamCK024016 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC12/3/2015  3,635.01


G Ring-Deposit RefundCK024017 870 GAIL RING12/3/2015  84.00


Mariposa-Deposit RefundCK024018 896 MARIPOSA LEARNING CENTGER12/3/2015  430.05


Al Keizer-Customer RefundCK024019 042 AL KEIZER12/9/2015  35.00


Boardman- Wa LicenseCK024020 058 BOARDMAN CLARK  LLP12/9/2015  1,484.00


Diggers Hotline-Nov LocatesCK024021 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.12/9/2015  13.00


Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash


CK024022 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.12/9/2015  79.04


Midwest -Trenching/Midwest -Trenching/Midwest 


-Trenching/Midwest -Trenching


CK024023 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC12/9/2015  1,486.50


Elec Testing-Glove TestingCK024024 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.12/9/2015  12.11


Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies/Border States-Supplies


CK024025 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/9/2015  7,881.93







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/7/2016


Thursday, January 07, 2016


Description


Resco-Termin insul/Resco-Termin 


15kv/Resco-Transformers/Resco-Supplies/Resco-D


ie Set/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Lock 


Pedestal/Resco-Kettle 


Park/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Kettle 


Park/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Credit 


629528-00/Resco-Credit 629528-00


CK024026 400 RESCO12/9/2015  37,096.05


Woodward-WW employment AdsCK024027 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA12/9/2015  109.25


A Clayton-Public BenefitsCK024028 527 ALYSSA CLAYTON & MCGLYNN PROPERTIES12/9/2015  373.00


E Boegel-Deposit refund/E Boegel-Deposit refundCK024029 579 ERIC & WANDA BOEGEL12/9/2015  47.71


RHD Plumbing-Backflow prevCK024030 707 RHD PLUMBING, INC.12/9/2015  5,642.07


Page St-Deposit RefundCK024031 712 PAGE STREET LAUNDRY12/9/2015  714.44


GLS Utility-Nov Locates/GLS Utility-Nov 


Locates/GLS Utility-Nov Locates


CK024032 727 GLS UTILITY LLC12/9/2015  3,487.50


Id Access-Id Tags/Id Access-Id Tags/Id Access-Id 


Tags


CK024033 756 ID-ACCESS12/9/2015  50.00


Hydro-InspectionsCK024034 967 HYDRO CORP12/9/2015  1,495.00


B Stanton-ReimbursementCK024035 989 BJORN STANTON12/9/2015  12.00


Us Cellular-Cell phoneCK024036 123 US CELLULAR12/16/2015  62.68


City Stoton-Econ DevelopmentCK024037 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/16/2015  1,000.00


Inkworks-Office supply paper/Inkworks-Office 


supply paper/Inkworks-Office supply 


paper/Inkworks-Office supply paper


CK024038 166 INKWORKS, INC.12/16/2015  171.00


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


CK024039 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC12/16/2015  3,769.50


Tyco-Access Control/Tyco-Security 


Monitoring/Tyco-Security Monitoring/Tyco-Security 


Monitoring/Tyco-Security Monitoring


CK024040 364 TYCO INTEGRADED SECURITY LLC12/16/2015  7,311.72







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/7/2016


Thursday, January 07, 2016


Description


Resco-Photocell 


pkg/Resco-Inventory/Resco-terminator/Resco-Termi


nator/Resco-Tap Connectors/Resco-Kettle west 


material/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Ke


ttle west material/Resco-Terminator/Resco-Kettle 


west material


CK024041 400 RESCO12/16/2015  4,910.89


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK024042 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.12/16/2015  296.74


Strand-Flow metering/Strand-Phosp 


comp/Strand-Sewer system study


CK024043 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/16/2015  4,914.96


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK024044 451 INSIGHT FS12/16/2015  733.98


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK024045 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.12/16/2015  67.00


Boardman-General Counsel/Boardman-Dane cntyCK024046 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP12/16/2015  3,953.38


Middleton-Cdl license/Middleton-Cdl LicenseCK024047 913 MIDDLETON CROSS PLAINS AREA SCHOOLS12/16/2015  350.00


Arbor Day-Tree Line 15CK024048 917 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION12/16/2015  75.00


Stoton Holiday fund-DonationCK024049 198 STOUGHTON HOLIDAY FUND12/23/2015  840.00


City Stoton-Nov StormwaterCK024050 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/29/2015  35,853.65


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK024051 603 SEERA12/29/2015  5,163.47


City stoton-Dec Retirement/City stoton-Dec 


Retirement/City stoton-Dec Retirement


CK024052 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/29/2015  28,245.24


United Way-Dec ContribCK024053 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY12/29/2015  50.00


City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Dec 


Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


claims/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


claims/City Stoton-Dec Rent/City Stoton-Dec 


Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant claims+


CK024054 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/29/2015  169,927.60


Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage


CK101154 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC12/2/2015  3,585.14


Great West-Dec A Def CompCK101155 463 GREAT-WEST12/2/2015  3,050.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/7/2016


Thursday, January 07, 2016


Description


N Shore Bank-Dec A Def CompCK101156 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB12/2/2015  350.00


Cintas-Bldg cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


cleaning/Cintas-Bldg cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning


CK101157 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44612/2/2015  312.87


Forster-Kettle West/Forster-Kettle WestCK101158 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.12/9/2015  9,124.90


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint.CK101159 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT12/9/2015  27.00


B & H-WW Mowing/B & H-Water Tower mowing/B & 


H-Academy Well mowing/B & H-Taylor mowing/B & 


H-Admin mowing/B & H-South St mowing/B & 


H-Van Buren mowing/B & H-County B mowing/B & 


H-South St mowing/B & H-Admin mowing/B & 


H-Admin mowing


CK101160 519 B & H LAWN CARE12/9/2015  735.00


Cgc-Carl Ave/Cgc-Jackson StCK101161 718 CGC, INC.12/9/2015  195.65


B Johnson-Solar CreditCK101162 732 BROOK JOHNSON12/9/2015  47.84


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning


CK101163 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44612/9/2015  294.44


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101164 852 INFOSEND, INC12/9/2015  5,133.16


Sun Dance-Bldg cleaning/Sun Dance-Bldg 


cleaning/Sun Dance-Bldg cleaning


CK101165 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC12/16/2015  250.00


Great West-Dec B Def CompCK101166 463 GREAT-WEST12/16/2015  2,200.00


N Shore-Dec B Def CompCK101167 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB12/16/2015  350.00


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning


CK101168 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44612/16/2015  146.22


Meuw-Safety Program/Meuw-Safety 


Program/Meuw-Safety Program


CK101169 995 MEUW12/16/2015  3,956.00


Great West-Dec C Def CompCK101170 463 GREAT-WEST12/30/2015  1,500.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 7


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/7/2016


Thursday, January 07, 2016


Description


K Jennings-ReimbCK101171 687 KIM JENNINGS12/30/2015  241.46


N Shore Bank-Dec C Def CompCK101172 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB12/30/2015  350.00


Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning


CK101173 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #44612/30/2015  146.22


Company Total  1,389,322.52







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 11, 2015


09:31AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000052'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000052


 82.00920 000000  - WI DSPS LICENSURE995 11/02/2015CPA LICENSE RENEWAL 33007430


 15.74143 000000  - STAPLES352 11/02/2015General office supplies 36607430


 336.14834 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG550 11/02/2015PLUMBING SUPPLIES FOR WWTP RESTROOMS 82007460


 5.77833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/02/2015DAFT Repair 87007460


 27.96833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/02/2015Sand bags for Daft Box Dam 87107460


 4.21233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 24.56840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2015Monthly CC Processing - Paypal 52507460


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507460


 2,049.30933 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 11/03/2015DC proClips for Trk 12-16 and hazard lighting package for Trk 13 40007430


 19.44903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2015Monthly CC Processing - Paypal 52507450


 11.39903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507450


 51.17903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2015Monthly CC Processing - Paypal 52507430


 7.18233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2015Monthly CC Processing - Paypal 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2015Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 480.00597 000000  - ELSTER HOLDINGS US774 11/04/2015REPEATERS FOR AMR LRG PWR METERING 40007430


 17.16593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/04/2015Wasp spray. 52857430


 22.99594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/04/201512 bar for chain saw 52857430


 36.58921 000000  - COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCON495 11/04/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLY - CALENDARS 36607430


 5.86233 001099  - COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCON495 11/04/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLY - CALENDARS 36607430


 27.96827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 11/04/2015Planking 87007460


 17.56851 000000  - COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCON495 11/04/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLY - CALENDARS 36607460


 21.68642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623445824 11/04/2015SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 13.17921 000000  - COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCON495 11/04/2015GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLY - CALENDARS 36607450


 420.00626 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 11/04/2015Signage with our logo at 4 wells 40007450


 2,153.10833 000000  - L W ALLEN INC207 11/05/2015Flygt pump repair 82007460


 205.71107.14 000000 140008CA - 1WESCO - # 7855521 11/05/2015KPW - Developer Funded Extention 41007430


 331.30107.14 000000 140010CA - 1WESCO - # 7855521 11/05/2015KPW - City Electric Relocation 41007430


 94.25232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 11/05/2015Electric inventory 41007430


 3,994.88368 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/05/2015Transformer box pad and pull box 41007430


 21.60107.14 000000 140008CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/05/2015KPW - Developer Electric Extension 41007430


 29.61107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/05/2015KPW - City Electric Relocation 41007430


 13.59107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/05/2015KPW - City Electric Relocation 41007430


 4.79921 000000  - STAPLES352 11/06/2015General office supplies 36607430


 1,201.00593 000000  - AC ENGINEERING COMPANY496 11/06/2015Transformer and voltage testing at East Substation, North Bay.  Squirrel damage. 40007430


 57.14675 000000  - AIRGASS NORTH043 11/06/2015CO2 41007450


 400.00673 000000  - GALLAGHER TENT & AWNIN994 11/09/2015COVER FOR VALVE TURNER 41007450


 69.51673 000000  - PAYPAL  BATTERYMART347 11/09/2015Lantern battery 41007450


 5.91851 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/09/2015Panic alarm batteries - office 52507460


 21.84593 000000  - KWIK TRIP  48400004846894 11/09/2015Line School 69407430


 410.00593 000000  - BESTWESTERN TRAIL LODG894 11/09/2015LINE SCHOOL 69407430


 4.68921 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/09/2015Panic alarm batteries - office 52507450


 9.99678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/09/2015Map gas for hand torch 74007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 11, 2015


09:31AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000052'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 330.56593 000000  - WESCO - # 7855521 11/09/2015Hot stick tool 41007430


 12.33921 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/09/2015Panic alarm batteries - office 52507430


 1.74233 001099  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/09/2015Panic alarm batteries - office 52507430


 39.70597 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/09/2015Cable for new AMR repeater installations 52007430


 1,828.00833 000000  - XYLEM ONLINE PAY927 11/10/201520 point inspection on all Flygt pumps 82007460


 186.77833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/10/2015Hardware for digester pumps 82007460


 85.00851 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/11/2015PRESTO AIRPRINT SERVER SOFTWARE LICENSING - ANNUAL 52507460


 26.05597 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 11/11/2015Parts for storage bins for metering stock on Trk 13 52007430


 187.00921 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/11/2015PRESTO AIRPRINT SERVER SOFTWARE LICENSING - ANNUAL 52507430


 59.24593 000000  - BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING C827 11/11/2015locate flags 41007430


 57.53107.14 000000 140010CA - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/11/2015KPW material - Electric Relocation 41007430


 752.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 11/11/2015Metering Equipment for Uniroyal 41007430


 32.99932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 11/11/2015LIGHT BALLASTS FOR UTILITY BLDG 41007430


 1,279.72232 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 11/11/2015PVC PIPE 41007430


 135.00107.14 000000 140008CA - 1CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 11/11/2015COPPER GROUND WIRE - KPW EXTENSION 41007430


 297.00107.14 000000 140010CA - 1CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 11/11/2015COPPER GROUND WIRE - KPW ELECTRIC RELOCATION 41007430


 7.86678 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/11/2015cutting wheels for 4.5 grinder 74007450


 68.00921 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/11/2015PRESTO AIRPRINT SERVER SOFTWARE LICENSING - ANNUAL 52507450


 78.92921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 11/12/2015Keyboard - SWGunsolus 52507450


 8.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04001HVAQ836 11/12/2015HOSTED LYNC SUBSCRIPTION LICENSING - MONTHLY 52507450


 39.90921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 11/12/2015Gift for AJGillingham 36607430


 20.00920 000000  - WI DEPT OF FINANCIAL INST994 11/12/2015NOTARY APPLICATION 41007430


 181.00597 000000  - CREE INC484 11/12/2015Street Light 41007430


 24.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04001HVAQ836 11/12/2015HOSTED LYNC SUBSCRIPTION LICENSING - MONTHLY 52507430


 11.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04001HVAQ836 11/12/2015HOSTED LYNC SUBSCRIPTION LICENSING - MONTHLY 52507460


 28.44827 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 11/12/2015Grease gun fitting 82007460


 4.29833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/12/2015Digester pump drain line 82007460


 13.41833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/12/2015WWTP Hardware 82007460


 125.93614 000000  - PAYPAL  FNCUTHBERT969 11/12/2015VALVE FOR WELL 41007450


 16.00641 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 11/12/2015Nitrates test 40007450


 29.45827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/13/20151/4 turn valves 82007460


 12.32827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 11/13/2015Rod and clamp 87107460


 11.28593 000000  - UPS 1Z54T6E40391293546824 11/13/2015GLOVES FOR ELECTRICAL TESTING 41007430


 90.00592 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 11/16/2015Substation parts 41007430


 4.14903 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 11/16/2015Shipping of parcel 36607430


 1,094.00933 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 11/16/2015Door shields for 1-4-14-22 and reflective tape on 12-16 40007430


 15.40932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/16/2015Sign installation parts for our Admin Building 84007450


 5.98932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/16/2015Sign installation parts for our Admin Building 84007450


 150.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 11/16/2015Safety boots Marty 87007450


 21.09827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/16/2015Brushes for heat exchanger cleaning 87107460


 150.00854 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 11/16/2015Safety boots Kevin 87007460


 343.67828 000000  - IN  AMERICAN SEWER PARTS401 11/16/2015JET VAC PARTS 82007460


 63.96827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/16/2015Saw blades and hammer 82007460


 85.00851 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 11/16/2015Calibration of gas monitor 82007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 11, 2015


09:31AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000052'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 18.80833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 11/16/2015Lab Water 83007460


 344.78652 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 11/17/2015Water dept gas meter repair 82007450


 71.91921 000000  - ESRI INC373 11/17/2015Electric infrastructure instructional book for ESRI software.. 43007430


 29.88597 000000  - THE HOME DEPOT 4906115 11/18/2015METER SOCKET FOR LED LIGHTING 41007430


 199.00934 000000  - THE HOME DEPOT 4906115 11/18/2015PRESSURE WASHER 41007430


 360.00921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 11/18/2015iPad - KHudson 52507450


 39.42921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 11/18/2015iPad case - KHudson 52507450


 716.77593 000000  - CVTC CASHIERS OFFICE894 11/18/2015LINE SCHOOL TUITION AND BOOKS 40007430


 716.77594 000000  - CVTC CASHIERS OFFICE894 11/18/2015LINE SCHOOL TUITION AND BOOKS 40007430


 7.75921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 11/18/2015Meeting expense 36607430


 240.00933 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 11/18/2015DC proClip for Trk 13. 40007450


 8.97642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623465824 11/18/2015SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 383.89833 000000  - HACH COMPANY717 11/18/2015Sampler circuit board 82007460


 183.00827 000000  - MAGID GLOVE AND SAF817 11/18/20152 cases of gloves 82007460


 20.57827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/18/2015WWTP Hardware 82007460


 89.93827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/18/2015WWTP hardware 82007460


 7.78827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/18/2015Oil funnel and measuring cup 82007460


 4.29827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/18/2015oil dry 82007460


-27.98827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/18/2015Returned two valves 82007460


 2.58833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/19/2015Hardware for Greaser 87007460


 935.00107.14 000000 150903XX - 1HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 11/19/2015Backflow preventers 41007450


 3.00678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/19/20153/4 treated pipe for hydrant wrench handle repair 74007450


 404.19593 000000  - KUNZ GLOVE COMPANY INC358 11/19/2015GLOVES 41007430


 54.19932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 11/19/2015USB charging outlets 41007430


 390.70932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 11/19/2015Light ballasts for Utility Bldg 41007430


 10.76597 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/19/2015Parts for LED metering installation 52007430


-29.98934 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/20/2015Pressure washer hose replacement 54007430


 29.98934 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/20/2015Pressure washer hose replacement 54007430


 109.00592 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 11/20/2015Shipping for substation parts 41007430


 50.00920 000000  - LIBERTYMUTUALSURETY994 11/20/2015NOTARY PUBLIC INSURANCE - SCOTT GRADY 41007430


 337.49932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 11/20/2015Light bulbs for Utility Bldg 41007430


 12.98633 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 11/20/2015Well 5 solenoid and valve repair parts 74007450


 119.50633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/20/2015Well 5 solenoid and valve replacement 74007450


 15.28633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/20/2015Well 5 solenoid and valve replacement 74007450


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 11/20/2015Fork truck propane 52757450


 1,783.62641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 11/20/2015Chemicals for wells 40007450


 313.78833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 11/20/2015lab supplies 83007460


 423.83833 000000  - HACH COMPANY717 11/20/2015Phosphorus testing supplies 83007460


 39.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 11/20/2015Environmental lab services 83007460


 120.92827 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 11/23/20152 Merit Stainless Valves 82007460


 12.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/23/2015WWTP harware 87007460


 32.97633 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 11/23/2015Well 5 solenoid and valve replacement 74007450


 83.94933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 11/23/2015Wiper blades for 2-12-16. 54007430


 8.69933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 11/23/2015Dielectric grease for plow truck connections 69107430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 11, 2015


09:31AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000052'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 55.96932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/23/2015Salt for Admin Building 69107430


-15.74143 000000  - STAPLES352 11/23/2015Refund - General office supplies 36607430


 71.96593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/25/2015Bar oil for chain saws 69107430


 19.98827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/25/2015WWTP hardware 87007460


 749.00834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/25/2015Snow blower for WWTP 82007460


 8.97642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623475824 11/25/2015SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 29.53921 000000  - STAPLES352 11/27/2015General office supplies 36607450


 6.23921 000000  - STAPLES352 11/27/2015General office supplies 36607450


 248.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 11/27/2015Environmental lab services 83007460


 39.37851 000000  - STAPLES352 11/27/2015General office supplies 36607460


 8.31851 000000  - STAPLES352 11/27/2015General office supplies 36607460


 82.04921 000000  - STAPLES352 11/27/2015General office supplies 36607430


 13.14233 001099  - STAPLES352 11/27/2015General office supplies 36607430


 17.32921 000000  - STAPLES352 11/27/2015General office supplies 36607430


 2.79233 001099  - STAPLES352 11/27/2015General office supplies 36607430


 150.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 11/30/2015Safety shoes - Andrew 69307430


 30,984.54Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through November 2015.


Staff received a prepayment of $208,000 for the electric infrastructure work


in the Kettle Park West development.  The total project cost estimate


is $528,000.  The remaining $320,000 will be paid with TIF funds.


We are billing Forward Development as costs are incurred for the TIF portion 


of the project.  They in turn bill the City for reimbursement with TIF funds.


Staff filed a water rate application on October 15, 2015.


We responded to one data request in December.  New rates will likely be implemented


in March 2016.


Staff are working with Springsted, Inc. to prepare for a current refunding of


2006 outstanding bonds along with new debt issuance for electric and water.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


November 2015-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


November 2015-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 13,670,290$       1,599,622$       1,834,563$          17,104,475$      


Other 140,946              17,834              42,161                 200,941             


Total Operating Revenue: 13,811,236$       1,617,456$       1,876,724$          17,305,416$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 10,701,244$       -$                  -$                    10,701,244$      


Expenses 1,303,728           799,916            892,973               2,996,618          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 464,871              345,303            -                      810,174             


Depreciation 880,000              375,837            701,250               1,957,087          


Total Operating Expense: 13,349,843$       1,521,056$       1,594,223$          16,465,123$      


Operating Income 461,392$            96,400$            282,501$             840,293$           


Non-Operating Income 467,510              25,243              15,597                 508,350             


Non-Operating Expense (156,924)             (67,160)             (132,913)             (356,996)            


Net Income 771,978$            54,483$            165,185$             991,647$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


November 2015-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 461,392$            96,400$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 22,019,126         12,130,797       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,708,890)        (4,098,823)        


Average Materials and Supplies 145,083              33,157              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (135,132)             


Average Net Rate Base 10,109,662$       7,705,733$       


Actual Rate of Return 4.56% 1.25%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Nov-15


Unrestricted (4.1 months O&M) 5,370,530      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 355,062         


Designated 1,481,504      


Total 7,911,824      


Water Nov-15


Unrestricted (2.3 months O&M) 315,651         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 109,906         


Designated 49,780           


Total 749,342         


Wastewater Nov-15


Unrestricted (8.5 months O&M) 1,218,739      


DNR Replacement 1,283,407      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 281,678         


Designated 187,154         


Total 2,970,978      


5,370,530 , 68%


704,728 , 9%


355,062 , 4% 1,481,504 , 19%


Electric Cash - November 2015


Unrestricted (4.1 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


315,651 , 42%


274,005 , 36%


109,906 , 15%
49,780 , 7%


Water Cash - November 2015


Unrestricted (2.3 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


1,218,739 , 41%


1,283,407 , 43%


281,678 , 10%
187,154 , 6%


Wastewater Cash - November 2015


Unrestricted (8.5 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


November 2015-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,911,824$         749,342$          2,970,978$        11,632,144$    


Customer A/R 207,956              37,514              49,981               295,451           


Other A/R 206,493              4,747                13,087               224,328           


Other Current Assets 623,287              50,925              7,357                 681,569           


Plant in Service 21,170,009         12,796,708       26,630,521        60,597,238      


Accumulated Depreciation (12,697,154)       (4,659,528)        (9,427,610)         (26,784,292)     


Plant in Service - CIAC 6,447,663           6,141,956         -                     12,589,619      


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (968,131)            (1,775,418)        -                     (2,743,550)       


Construction Work in Progress 315,812              943,871            764,434             2,024,117        


Total Assets 23,217,759$       14,290,117$     21,008,749$      58,516,625$    


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 243,489$            6,642$              118,864$           368,995$         


Taxes Accrued 352,913              343,750            -                     696,662           


Interest Accrued 24,291                6,247                8,096                 38,634             


Other Current Liabilities 535,205              126,851            111,638             773,694           


Long-Term Debt 4,618,606           2,380,433         5,908,753          12,907,792      


Net Assets 17,443,255         11,426,195       14,861,398        43,730,847      


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,217,759$       14,290,117$     21,008,749$      58,516,625$    







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2014 KwH Purchased 2014 2015 KwH Purchased 2015 Peak 2014 Peak 2015


January 13,572,114 13,885,322 12,594,914 13,197,588 25,674 25,272


February 11,612,838 12,255,028 11,912,881 12,163,003 23,798 24,035


March 11,816,165 12,205,206 11,384,590 11,661,431 22,799 22,103


April 10,325,053 10,665,133 9,887,620 10,154,400 19,877 18,465


May 10,948,918 11,262,169 10,297,762 10,568,931 24,791 20,689


June 12,401,518 12,808,677 11,558,844 11,808,858 27,449 26,106


July 12,394,690 12,749,666 13,140,994 13,526,962 31,834 29,891


August 12,987,843 13,465,040 12,706,650 13,009,294 29,351 29,672


September 10,802,513 11,398,167 11,834,817 12,251,986 26,940 30,132


October 10,655,919 11,035,170 10,375,840 10,702,183 19,592 19,008


November 11,340,210 11,666,718 10,456,556 10,621,804 22,893 20,163


December


TOTAL 128,857,781 133,396,296 126,151,468 129,666,440


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2014 2015


January 39,159,000 41,904,000 38,998,000 43,515,000 1,621,000 1,699,000


February 36,656,000 41,813,000 36,093,000 38,638,000 2,034,000 1,650,000


March 38,631,000 43,738,000 39,487,000 42,609,000 1,597,000 1,573,000


April 36,532,000 40,683,000 37,589,000 40,597,000 1,663,000 1,614,000


May 39,974,000 42,183,000 40,954,000 44,010,000 1,604,000 1,664,000


June 40,593,000 43,926,000 40,546,000 45,437,000 1,778,000 1,907,000


July 41,572,000 44,292,000 39,884,000 48,536,000 1,769,000 2,521,000


August 41,938,000 43,867,000 42,414,000 44,437,000 1,893,000 1,807,000


September 39,912,000 47,311,000 40,659,000 44,312,000 2,163,000 1,715,000


October 39,815,000 43,367,000 41,918,000 45,340,000 1,870,000 1,763,000


November 35,494,000 38,980,000 37,292,000 40,194,000 1,504,000 1,706,000


December


TOTAL 430,276,000 472,064,000 435,834,000 477,625,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2014 2015


January 28,250,000 34,801,000 25,781,000 33,133,000 1.17 0.72


February 25,179,000 30,873,000 24,242,000 28,758,000 1.36 0.70


March 27,776,000 36,882,000 26,064,000 34,089,000 1.17 0.47


April 26,343,000 38,765,000 24,758,000 34,145,000 4.89 3.00


May 28,550,000 39,966,000 27,077,000 36,688,000 3.39 4.61


June 27,429,000 39,786,000 27,122,000 36,798,000 6.47 4.09


July 28,561,000 40,170,000 27,276,000 30,094,000 4.04 3.61


August 29,769,000 38,728,000 28,406,000 26,947,000 4.21 3.04


September 27,597,000 37,911,000 26,326,000 28,737,000 3.16 5.39


October 28,008,000 39,370,000 26,570,000 27,898,000 3.80 1.74


November 25,395,000 33,100,000 24,922,000 28,581,000 1.66 5.64


December


TOTAL 302,857,000 410,352,000 288,544,000 345,868,000 35.32 33.01


2015 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, January 12, 2016 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Director Sullivan called the roll and noted that 12 alderpersons were present. 


 


Communications:  The Mayor had employee announcements as follows: 


Clerk Kropf’s baby is on the way. 


Sean Grady- 30 years of service, Christina Dollhausen 10 years of service. 


Detective Veum’s retirement celebration was today. 


Officer Gowan and Nelson are also retiring this year. 


Street Dept Supt Manthe and Gullickson are retiring in May this year, and 


Roger Strandlie from the Street department will be retiring in April. 


 


Minutes and Reports:    The following minutes were entered into the record: 


 


 Minutes: Finance Committee (11/24/2015), Public Safety Committee (11/19/2015), 


Redevelopment Authority (10/14/2015), Business Park North Committee (11/24/2015), 


Planning Commission (11/9/2015), and Public Works Committee (11/17/2015) 


 


Public Comment Period:  


 


No registrations. 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: December 8, 2015 


 


Motion by Lawrence  to approve the consent agenda, second by Boersma.  Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 12-0. 


 


PUBLIC HEARING:  to consider special assessments for installation of sanitary sewer,  storm 


sewer, water and street improvements on Hults Road and Jackson Street, within the City of 


Stoughton and levying of special assessments to pay for same. The special assessments relate to 


the following parcels: 


  Parcel No. 281/0510-014-8150-2 


  Parcel No. 281/0510-014-8412-2 


  


 







 


 


  Parcel No. 281/0510-014-8436-2 


  Parcel No. 281/0510-014-8451-2 


  Parcel No. 281-0510-014-8473-2 


 


Mayor Olson closed the meeting at 7:04 p.m. for the Public Hearing to consider special assessments 


for installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water and street improvements on Hults Road and 


Jackson Street, within the City of Stoughton and levying of special assessments to pay for same. 


No person registered to speak to this matter.  Mayor Olson then closed the Public Hearing and reopened 


the meeting of the Common Council at 7:05 p.m.  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-20-2015- Amending Section 2-688 of the Code of Ordinances relating to Electronic 


Preservation of Records.  


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve O-20-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


Attorney Dregne provided the explanation as to why this change was made.  The Wisconsin law 


relating to public records and record retention allow the destruction of paper records once the 


electronic record is created with the approval of the governing body.  This ordinance change will 


update the City’s ordinance to allow City records to be kept in electronic format.   


       


NEW BUSINESS 


 


O-1-2016- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for properties owned by Dhillion 


Petroleum LLC and located at 1009 W Main St and 308 S Gjertson Street from PB- Planned 


Business to PD- Planned Development (General Development Plan).  


 


Christianson offered O-1-2016 as a first reading and explained that the Council may vote on it 


at the next Council meeting.  


 


R-1-2016- Final resolution levying special assessments against the benefited properties for the 


Hults Road and Jackson Street related Improvements  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-1-2016, second by Jenson. Motion carried 12-0 by roll call 


vote.  


 


R-2-2016- Resolution authorizing the conveyance of Lot 14 Stoughton Business Park 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-2-2016, second by Truehl. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0.   


 


 


 







 


 


R-3-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to allow the use of an outdoor 


furnace at 556 E Main Street, to burn only clean wood, until May 1, 2016  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-3-2016, second by Truehl. Motion carried by roll call vote: 


10-2   with Engelberger and Majewski voting noe. 


This request is recommended to be allowed by Public Safety Committee because the property 


owner has no other heat source for this winter and has recently purchased $3000 of wood for the 


furnace.  There have been complaints from area citizens regarding the smoke.  The property 


owner will be required to remove the wood heater no later than May 1, 2016. 


 


R-4-2016- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified 


Survey Map (CSM) by James Steindl, for property located at 981 Collins Road,  Town of 


Dunkirk, Wisconsin. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-4-2016, second by Truehl. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-5-2016- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division Request, Certified 


Survey Map (CSM) by Matt Hamacher for property located 3279 State Highway 138, Town of 


Rutland, Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-4-2016, second by Truehl. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-6-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated job 


description and compensation rate increase to $39.42 for the Utilities Electric System Supervisor 


position 


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-6-2016, second by Lawrence . Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0.  


 


R-7-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the rate of 


compensation to $24.42 for the position of Utilities Billing and Metering Specialist 


 


Motion by Boersma, to remove R-7-2016 from Council Agenda and refer back to Personnel 


Committee, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0.  


   


 


 ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, and a second by Jenson  at  7:57 p.m. 


Motion carries by acclamation 12-0. 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTIES OWNED 


BY DHILLON PETROLEUM LLC AND LOCATED AT 1009 W. MAIN STREET AND 308 S. 


GJERTSON STREET FROM PB – PLANNED BUSINESS TO PD – PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 


(GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN) 


 


Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting  


Fiscal Impact:       Increased Tax Base 


File Number: O -1- 2016 Date Introduced: 


Re-Introduced: 


January 12, 2016 


January 26, 2016 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


1. Dhillon Petroleum LLC (Applicant/Owner) has requested the zoning classification of the 


properties located at 1009 W Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street, Stoughton, WI. be amended from 


PB – Planned Business to PD – Planned Development, subject to certain conditions being satisfied; and  


 


2. The properties are more fully described as: 


 


1009 W. Main Street: parcel number: 281/0511-071-0899-7; JULSETH'S, I. M. ADDITION 


 


308 S. Gjertson Street: Parcel number; 281/0511-071-0911-0; I M JULSETH ADD LOT 20, and 


 


3. The Planned Development District is intended to provide more incentives for 


redevelopment in areas of the community which are experiencing a lack of reinvestment, or which 


require flexible zoning treatment because of factors which are specific to the site. This district is 


designed to forward both aesthetic and economic objectives of the city by controlling the site design and 


the land use, appearance, density, or intensity of development within the district in a manner which is 


consistent with sound land use, urban design, and economic revitalization principles. The application of 


these standards will ensure long-term progress and broad participation toward these principles. Refer to 


section 78-914 for the procedures applicable to proposal review in this standard zoning district. The city 


intends to use the planned development district to provide a mechanism for review of traditional 


neighborhood developments per State Statute 66.1027.  


Development standards: Development standards are flexible within this zoning district. Refer to 


subsection 78-914(2) for the range of development standards potentially available in this zoning district; 


and  


 


4. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is 


consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and 


 


5. On November 9, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing 


regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the properties located at 1009 W Main 


Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street, Stoughton to PD – Planned Development, which was preceded by the 


publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  The Planning Commission 


tabled this request at the November 9, 2015 meeting to allow the applicant to make revisions to the site 







plan according to the concerns addressed at the public hearing.  The Planning Commission reviewed a 


revised plan on December 14, 2014 and recommend the Common Council approve the proposed 


rezoning request with or without conditions; and  


 


ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance as if set 


forth in full. 


 


2. Subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning classification of the property to PD – 


Planned Development is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code; 


has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of aesthetics, 


community character and allows appropriate use of the property. 


 


3. The General Development Plan is approved as set forth herein, pursuant to section 78-


914 of the City Zoning Code and Wis. Stats § 62.23(7)(d).  The General Development 


Plan shall hereinafter control the development of the Property. 


 


4. This ordinance does not constitute City approval of any plans or specifications for any 


public improvements including utility improvements, street improvements, and other 


public improvements.  Plans and specifications for all public improvements related to the 


development of these properties shall be approved by the City, separately from the 


approval of the General Development Plan, and in accordance with City’s ordinances and 


policies relating to the design, approval and construction of public improvements. 


 


5. No part of the property may be developed until a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) has 


been submitted and approved by the City Planning Commission. 


 


6. The property shall be developed and used in full compliance with all standards and 


requirements in Chapter 78 of the City Code that apply to lands zoned PB – Planned 


Business, except those standards and requirements that are expressly modified in this 


ordinance or that are expressly modified in an approved Specific Implementation Plan for 


the property.  Chapter 78 of the City Code, this ordinance and the approved Specific 


Implementation Plan will constitute the zoning regulations for the property, and may be 


enforced as any zoning regulation in the City of Stoughton.  A copy of the Specific 


Implementation Plan shall be maintained and kept on file by the City Clerk. 


 


7. The following requirements are approved as part of the General Development Plan: 


a) The comparable zoning classification used for this proposed development is PB – 


Planned Business.  This property shall comply with all other standards of this 


district except for the following (revised site plan dated 12-7-15):  


 The landscape surface ratio of 25% may be reduced to no less than 13.8% 


of the site. 


 The 40-foot west side yard setback may be reduced to no less than 19 feet. 


 The 20-foot south rear yard setback may be reduced to no less than 19 


feet. 







 The 20-foot east front yard setback may be reduced to no less than 15 feet. 


 Interior curbing used to protect exterior fixtures is allowed as per 


approved Specific Implementation Plan. 


 The parking requirement of 18 parking stalls may be reduced to not less 


than 10 parking stalls.  This requirement recognizes 10 permanent parking 


stalls plus allows 4 vehicles using gas pumps to meet the maximum 25% 


reduction allowed. 


 The 5-foot paved surface setback requirement can be reduced as per 


approved Specific Implementation Plan to approximately 3 feet on the 


west and south property lines. 


 The 10-foot paved surface setback requirement can be reduced per 


approved Specific Implementation Plan along the north and east property 


lines. 


 A certified survey map is required to be approved and recorded to 


combine the 2 parcels. 


b) The requirements of the City Staff review letter dated December 8, 2015 shall be 


addressed and reviewed as part of the Specific Implementation Plan. 
 


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\1009 W Main Street Rezone.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\12-14-15\Planning Info\1009 W. Main Street Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 8, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the December 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meetings of January 12 and January 26, 2016


1. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests to rezone the properties at
1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street from PB – Planned Business to PD –
Planned Development (General Development Plan) to accommodate a retail building
reconstruction including a drive-thru. Tabled on November 9, 2015
This rezoning request for a Planned Development - General Development Plan approval to
remove the existing building and construct a new building to accommodate retail for BP and a
restaurant use for Dunkin Donuts including a drive-thru and canopy expansion was tabled at
the Nov 9, 2015 meeting to allow amendments to the plan as recommended. The applicant is
asking for flexibility for several zoning requirements as outlined in the staff review letter and
their deviation request letter. The site lighting will need to be discussed since there is existing
lighting that is likely non-conforming. We are seeking a document from the applicant that
appears to vacate the easement and r/w to the adjacent property as outlined on the provided plat
of survey. Also, there is an existing freestanding sign that was installed within the right-of-way
which was originally approved with a site plan that indicated compliance. The ordinance,
amended site plan, staff review and related materials are provided. The public hearing was
held on Nov 9th. A recommendation to Council is necessary. If approved, the applicant will
need to bring back a Specific Implementation Plan for approval similar to a site plan review. If
the SIP is approved, the zoning for this property will be the approved Specific Implementation
Plan. Once the above topics have been resolved, staff recommends approval contingent on the
staff review letter dated December 8, 2015.







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 12-14-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, December 14, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice Chair; Matt Hanna;
Todd Krcma; Michael Maloney; and Pat O’Connor
Absent: Scott Truehl
Staff: Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Tom Vavra; Tarnam Dhillon; Dennis Steinkraus; Corey Potter


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of November 9, 2015.
Motion by Christianson to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion
carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported ordinance 18 and 19 were unanimously approved.


4. Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments. There were no questions.


5. Matt Hamacher requests extra-territorial jurisdictional approval to split the property
at 3279 State Highway 138, Town of Rutland.
Scheel explained the request. O’Connor questioned the commercial use. Scheel stated it
was for a lawn care business.


Motion by O’Connor to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial
jurisdictional request contingent on the Town of Rutland and Dane County approval, 2nd by
Krcma. Motion carried 6 – 0.


6. James Steindl requests extra-territorial jurisdictional approval to combine 2 parcels at
981 Collins Road, Town of Dunkirk.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by O’Connor to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial
jurisdictional request contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests to rezone the properties at
1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street from PB – Planned Business to PD –
Planned Development (General Development Plan) to accommodate a retail building
reconstruction including a drive-thru. Tabled on November 9, 2015.
Scheel introduced the request.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
12/14/15
Page 2 of 3


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 12-14-15.doc


Tom Vavra explained the changes to the site plan.


Scheel went over the deviations requested as identified within the provided ordinance.


A summary of the discussion that took place is as follows:


 Building height has not changed from the previous concept. The peak height is 23
feet.


 The planned development process allows deviations from corresponding traditional
zoning district code requirements on a case by case basis.


 Landscaping plan needs to be modified during the specific implementation plan
process. Many species are too large for the location planned.


 The applicant discussed their plan for snow removal, garbage pickup and stormwater
management.


 The applicant anticipates the hours for Dunkin Donuts will be from 5am – 9pm.


 Exit from drive-thru is to be modified to angle to the north to avoid headlights
shining at the home across the street when stopped before proceeding onto Gjertson
Street.


 Yield and left turn only signage to be added at drive-thru exit.


 Parking is the primary concern for the site.


 Consideration for parking at the gas pumps. The applicant believes there is potential
for 12 additional vehicles “parked” at the pumps.


 Applicant is seeking to rent parking at the adjacent lot and possibly purchasing the lot
if the site is free of contaminated soils.


 Parking in the street is not a viable option.


 Discussed employees parking elsewhere.


 Applicant stated employees would probably take 2 parking stalls.


 2 businesses on the site is a lot.


 Applicant stated they currently have 5 parking stalls and do not have a problem.


 Corey Potter (adjacent property owner) stated he would like the proposed fence
between the properties to end at the front of his building and he is still concerned
about the 15-foot setback including the height of plantings.


 The applicant reported Dunkin Donuts has a 40 second turnover to serve customers.


Motion by O’Connor to recommend the Common Council approve the Planned Development -
General Development Plan as presented, 2nd by Christianson.


Krcma questioned if Wells Fargo parking is an option. The applicant stated he would check.
Corey Potter questioned the 15-foot front setback and the plant height in that area. The applicant
stated he would accommodate the appropriate plant height so as not to block Mr. Potter’s
business.


Motion carried 6 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight







 


 


                     
 


 


 
December 7, 2015 


 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


RE: 1009 West Main Street and 308 South Gjertson Street 


 


 


The following letter is to summarize the reasons we are requesting the property to be a considered a Planned 


Development. 


 


The property has been operating as a gas station with a car wash and has become out dated and in need of  


re-development. Once we started working on planning the re-developed site we found ourselves not able to 


fit a building on the property that would allow for a successful development for the City of Stoughton. The 


owners purchased the vacant property to the south, 308 S. Gjertson St, to allow for a more economically 


sound development. During planning of the combined properties we found that the building we would be 


required to build would not work on the site. We had many issues in the development from the building 


being over the required setbacks, not making the green space requirements, the fuel pumps being over the 


setbacks. The paving areas, mostly for the drive thru lane, were not far enough off the property lines. 


 


We then met with the City Development team and discussed our options of proposing a Planned 


Development for the site. This option allows us to develop the property in a way that will allow the owners 


of the development to have great success bringing a new, beautiful, and modern development for the 


residents of the City of Stoughton. 


 


We spent a lot of time working on the development so we could end up with a project that the City can be 


proud to have. It has also allowed the owners to obtain a retail user, Dunkin Donuts that will be a welcomed 


addition to the city.  The proposed design allows for well designated areas for patrons arriving in vehicles, 


pedestrians walking in the site, and bicyclist entering the site and having a safe place to lock their bikes.  


 


The Dunkin Donuts space will have a drive thru lane. The drive thru is designed to allow for plenty of cars 


to cue and order without causing a traffic issue within the site and or on the surrounding streets. Dunkin 


Donuts has a maximum wait of one minute and thirty seconds from the time you order to when the items 


are ready for pick up at the window which is a very short time which helps the drive thru lane remain open 


even during peak hours. The majority of the patrons for Dunkin Donuts are either the drive thru customers 


and or walk-ins for items to go. We will be installing signage that will direct the patrons to the drive thru 


and will mark all pedestrian access areas to protect the pedestrians. The drive thru lane will exit onto 


Gjertson Street where we are planning on providing a state approved pedestrian yield sign prior to the 


sidewalk and will also be providing a left hand turn only sign. The access drive at the drive thru exit will is 


also designed to encourage drivers to make a left hand turn.   


 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


The owners will be adding three new fuel pumps and replace the existing fuel pumps which will provide 


increased convenience to the patrons filling up with fuel.  


 


We will be installing a privacy fence on the south side of the property to provide a buffer between our site 


and the neighbors to the south. This will not only provide a buffer for sound but keep headlights from 


shinning on the neighborhood.  


 


The site improvements will be extensive. All new asphalt paving, new concrete curbs, and all new 


landscaping, and of course the new retail building. The existing building and car wash will be demolished 


which will improve the circulation on the site and drastically improve the looks of the property. The new 


building will be placed behind the existing building adding more space to the front of the property between 


the building and the existing fuel pumps. The increased area between the fuel pumps and the parking and 


new building will allow for improved circulation for the fuel delivery trucks and the rest of the delivery 


trucks for the retail spaces. It will also improve access for all of the patrons. The site been designed to use 


the space allowed to its greatest potential which will require medium to major snow falls to have the snow 


removed from the site. This will also add to the good looks of the site by not having large snow piles on the 


site. We are also reducing the large curb cut from the site on the east side of the lot leading onto S Gjertson 


St which will not only improve the circulation on the site but help to protect pedestrians walking on the 


sidewalk by allowing for improved visibility and delineation of the sidewalk.  


 


In closing the owners are looking forward to having the opportunity to re-develop the site into a business 


that will be a great asset to the city. This project will not only add a new beautiful development to the area 


but will also add new jobs and services that are currently not available in the city. 


 


 


 


Thank you for your consideration. 


 
 







 


 


                     
 


 


December 7, 2015 


 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


RE: 1009 West Main Street and 308 South Gjertson Street 


 


Based on the City of Stoughton zoning code we are requesting a deviation from the zoning code for the 


following items based on our development. 


 


- Our building setbacks cannot be achieved 


o Front/Street yard setback – minimum 20 feet (W Main St) 


 The existing parking lot and canopy are within this setback 


o Front/Street yard setback – Minimum 20 feet (S Gjertson St) 


 The proposed building location is 15’-0” off the property line 


o Side yard setback – minimum 40 feet 


 The proposed building 19’- 2” on the west side of the property 


o Rear yard setback – minimum 20 feet 


 The proposed building is 19’- 3” min 22’-11” max 


o Building height = Maximum of 45’-0” Proposed Building 23’-1 ½” 
 


- The property will have 10 traditional 9’-0” wide X 18’-0” deep parking spaces. The majority of 


the patrons to the convenience store and the related retail uses will be customers who will be 


parking at the gas pumps to fill up with gas and then leave their car at the pump and walk in to 


the store and shop. This typical arrangement would add a minimum of 6 additional parking 


spaces. 


 


- The existing fuel pumps concrete curbs are within the required 25’-0” setback 


 


- The new menu board for the drive thru is within the required 25’-0” setback 


 


- The new and existing landscaping equals only 13.8% (LSR) where the requirement is 25%. The 


landscaping requirements for plantings based on chapter 78 of the City of Stoughton are met and 


we are not requesting a deviation to the requirements.   


 


- The new paved area on the west is a minimum of 2’-8 ¼” and a maximum of 5’-6” off the 


property line and the new paved area on the south is 3’-6” off the property line where they both 


should be a minimum of 5’-0”. And the paved area on the east side right of way is 5’-0” and 


should be a minimum of 10-0”. 
 


 







 


 


                     
 


 


 


 
December 7, 2015 


 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


RE: 1009 West Main Street and 308 South Gjertson Street 


       Snow Removal 


 


 


 


The following letter is to summarize the research we did on how the snow after snow storms will be handled. 


 


After having conversations with our Civil Engineer we have determined that other than small snow events 


the snow will need to be removed from the site. With the reduction of the size of the building which allowed 


us to relocate the building in such a way as to increase the grass area around the drive thru and on the sides 


of the building. This will allow for small snow events to be distributed on to the site. When there is a snow 


event that exceeds a small event the snow will be removed from the site. 


 


We have requests for proposals out at this time for the service of removing the snow from the site. Are 


request is the company must use compact loaders (bobcats) to remove the snow and put it in dump trucks 


and removed from the site to an area approved for snow storage. 


 


There is enough space on either side of the entry sidewalk in front of the building to be able to remove extra 


snow at the pedestrian areas to maintain a safe site until the snow removal during typical winter days. Then 


during big snow events the side areas would be used to keep the pedestrian area clean until the snow removal 


company arrives to remove the majority of the snow 


 


 


 


 


Thank you for your consideration. 


 
 







 


 


                     
 


 


 


 
December 7, 2015 


 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


RE: 1009 West Main Street and 308 South Gjertson Street 


       Garbage Removal 


 


 


 


The following letter is to summarize the research we did on how the garbage will be removed. 


 


After having conversations with our garbage company the four yard dumpsters will be rolled out into the 


parking lot for the garbage truck to empty the dumpsters. The company at times has a small truck that can 


make the 15’-0” diameter turn radius to pick up the dumpsters at the back of the building but that would be 


only on occasion. Both tenants, the gas station and Dunkin Donuts are willing and okay with having to 


perform this task as required. Both tenants also understand that the dumpsters shall not be rolled out to the 


street for pick up and also the garbage trucks shall not back up into the site or pull in forward and back up 


into the street. 


 


 


 


 


Thank you for your consideration. 


 
 







































CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


December 8, 2015


Vavra Design LLC


Tom Vavra


P.O. Box 70087


Milwaukee, WI 53207


Dear Mr. Vavra:


I have completed a review of the proposed amended General Development Plan to construct a


new retail building including a drive-thru restaurant at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson


Street (BP Gas Station) - Plans received 12/7/2015. As noted, additional information may be


required to be provided or shown on the plan.


1. The properties at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street are zoned PB – Planned
Business. A written summary of the proposed use and redevelopment project has been
provided. This property is proposed to be rezoned from PB – Planned Business to PD
Planned Development since there is several zoning code requirements that will not be met.
The PD district does allow some flexibility for zoning code requirements. A public hearing
was held on November 9, 2015 where the Planning Commission tabled this request to
allow revisions to the plan in accordance with their recommendations and discussion.
If recommended for approval, the Common Council could approve this general
development plan at their first or second meeting in January. If the Common Council
approves the plan, a Specific Implementation Plan would need to be submitted and
approved by the Planning Commission similar to a site plan review.


2. It will be necessary to combine the two parcels at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S.
Gjertson Street by certified survey. A CSM will need to be provided and the cost for
this process is currently $160. A Planning Commission review and Common Council
approval is necessary. The rezoning and site plan could be approved contingent on the
CSM being approved and recorded.


3. A Planned Development provides for possible relaxation of certain development standards
pertaining to the most comparable zoning district which in this case is PB – Planned
Business. This review is based on the Planned Business district requirements. A list of
exemptions or deviations from the zoning code has been provided.







4. The proposed primary uses are indoor sales (permitted by right) and indoor
commercial entertainment – restaurant (permitted as a conditional use) as follows:
Indoor sales and service is defined as follows: Indoor sales and service land uses include
all land uses which conduct or display sales or rental merchandise or equipment, or non-
personal or non-professional services, entirely within an enclosed building. Depending on
the zoning district, such land uses may or may not display products outside of an enclosed
building. Such activities are listed as “Outdoor Display Incidental to Indoor Sales” under
“Accessory Uses” in the Table of Land Uses, (subsection 78-206(8)(f)). A land use which
contains both indoor sales and outdoor sales exceeding 15 percent of the total sales area of
the building(s) on the property shall be considered an outdoor sales land use.


Indoor commercial entertainment is defined as follows: Indoor commercial
entertainment land uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily
within an enclosed building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed
indoor commercial entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site
plan showing any such proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have
operating hours which extend significantly later than most other commercial land uses.
Examples of such land uses include restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers,
all forms of training studios (dance, art, martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller
rinks, and pool halls. Regulations pertaining to indoor commercial entertainment uses are as
follows:
 If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no


customer entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible,
of a residentially zoned property. N/A


 Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the
property abutting residentially zoned property (see section 78-610). N/A


Conditions may be placed on this property related to these uses as deemed necessary
by the Planning Commission and Common Council. Outdoor seating is proposed and
can be approved as part of the site plan approval.


5. The following uses are allowable as an accessory conditional use:


In-vehicle sales or service is defined as follows: In-vehicle sales and service land uses
include all land uses which perform sales and/or services to persons in vehicles, or to
vehicles which may or may not be occupied at the time of such activity (except vehicle
repair and maintenance services, see subsection 78-206(4)(q)). Such land uses often have
traffic volumes which exhibit their highest levels concurrent with peak traffic flows on
adjacent roads. Examples of such land uses include drive-in, drive-up, and drive-through
facilities, vehicular fuel stations, and all forms of car washes. If performed in conjunction
with a principal land use (for example, a convenience store, restaurant or bank), in-vehicle
sales and service land uses shall be considered an accessory use (see subsection 78-
206(8)(g)). The following regulations apply to in-vehicle sales or service:


a. Clearly marked pedestrian crosswalks shall be provided for each walk-in customer
access to the facility adjacent to the drive-through lane(s). There is no building
access adjacent to the drive thru lane.







b. The drive-through facility shall be designed so as to not impede or impair vehicular and
pedestrian traffic movement, or exacerbate the potential for pedestrian/vehicular
conflicts. The potential for pedestrian/vehicular conflicts has been reduced at the
Gjertson Street drive-through exit. A yield sign has been proposed to further
reduce the potential conflict.


c. In no instance shall a drive-through facility be permitted to operate which endangers the
public safety, even if such land use has been permitted under the provisions of this
section. See b. above.


d. The setback of any overhead canopy or similar structure shall be a minimum of ten feet
from all street rights-of-way lines, a minimum of 20 feet from all residentially-zoned
property lines, and shall be a minimum of five feet from all other property lines. The
total height of any overhead canopy or similar structure shall not exceed 20 feet per the
measurement of roof height. The proposed expansion of the canopy will meet these
requirements. The plat of survey indicates the canopy height is approx. 18 feet.


e. All vehicular areas of the facility shall provide a surface paved with concrete or
bituminous material which is designed to meet the requirements of a minimum four ton
axle load. Expected.


f. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all property
borders abutting residentially zoned property (section 78-610). There are no abutting
residentially zoned properties. However, as recommended, 5-foot high privacy
fence is proposed along the south property line for screening.


g. Interior curbs shall be used to separate driving areas from exterior fixtures such as fuel
pumps, vacuums, menu boards, canopy supports and landscaped islands. Said curbs
shall be a minimum of six inches high and be of a non-mountable design. No curb
protecting an exterior fixture shall be located closer than 25 feet to all property lines.
The site plan does not meet the 25-foot curb setback requirement. A deviation has
been requested for this requirement.


Outdoor display incidental to indoor sales include all land uses which conduct sales,
display sales or rental merchandise or equipment outside of an enclosed building. The area
of outdoor sales shall be calculated as the area which would be enclosed by a required
physical separation installed and continually maintained in the most efficient manner which
completely encloses all materials displayed outdoors. Outdoor display incidental to indoor
sales and service is allowable as an accessory conditional use as long as the display area
does not exceed 25% of the gross floor area of the principal structure including the
following conditions:


a. The display of items shall not be permitted in permanently protected green space
areas, required landscaped areas, or required bufferyards. Plan meets this
requirement.


b. The display of items shall not be permitted within five feet of a property line. Plan
meets this requirement.







c. In no event shall the display of items reduce or inhibit the use or number of parking
stalls provided on the property below the requirement established by the provisions
of section 78-704. If the number of provided parking stalls on the property is already
less than the requirement, such display area shall not further reduce the number of
parking stalls already present. Plan meets this requirement.


d. Display areas shall be separated from any circulation area by a minimum of five feet.
This separation shall be clearly delimited by a physical separation such as a
greenway, curb, fence, or line of planters, or by a clearly marked paved area. Plan
appears to meet this requirement.


e. Signs, screening, enclosures, landscaping, or materials being displayed shall not
interfere in any manner with either on-site or off-site traffic visibility, including
potential traffic/traffic and traffic/pedestrian conflicts. Expected.


f. Outdoor display shall be permitted during the entire calendar year, however, if goods
are removed from the display area all support fixtures used to display the goods shall
be removed within ten calendar days of the goods' removal. Expected.


g. Inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other items typically stored or displayed in a
junkyard or salvage yard, shall not be displayed for this land use. Expected.


h. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all borders
of the display area abutting residentially zoned property, except per subsection e.,
above (See section 78-610.). N/A


Conditions may be placed on this property related to these uses as deemed necessary
by the Planning Commission and Common Council.


6. The parking requirement for indoor sales and in-vehicle sales uses are one space per 300
square feet of gross floor area. The proposed 5,272 square-foot building will require 18
parking stalls while 10 stalls are proposed. The plan commission may decrease the
number of off-street parking spaces by up to 25 percent based on more than one of the
following criteria:


 Technical documentation furnished by the applicant that indicates, to the satisfaction
of the plan commission, that actual off-street parking demand for that particular use is
less than the required standard set forth in this ordinance.


 Bicycle parking spaces will be provided through racks, or equivalent structures located
convenient to the proposed use.


 A public transportation route is located within 500 feet of the property.


This section would allow a reduction of 4 parking stalls for a total of 14 stalls required.
The PD zoning classification does allow flexibility for a further reduction of parking
stalls. A deviation or exception has been requested for this requirement.


7. The parking requirement for indoor commercial entertainment uses is one space per every
three patron seats or lockers (whichever is greater); or one space per three persons at the
maximum capacity of the establishment; (whichever is greater). We have been informed







the Dunkin Donut business model is primarily focused on drive-up and carry-out sales.
Parking is covered by the size of the building in #6 above.


8. Each drive-up lane shall have a minimum stacking length of 100 feet behind the pass-
through window and 40 feet beyond the pass-through window. The plan complies with
these requirements.


9. Handicapped parking spaces shall be provided at a size, number, location and with signage
as specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


10. Required off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall not be used for snow storage.
A plan for snow removal has been provided. Snow cannot be stored onsite to create a
vision problem for motorists/pedestrians.


11. The building shall employ only high quality, decorative construction materials on the visible
exterior as required in section 78-716. A building elevation drawing has been provided.


12. Public sidewalk shall be installed with a width of 5 feet and a minimum of 6” thick through
drive areas. The new sidewalk along Gjertson Street will need meet the existing sidewalk to
the south. Expected.


13. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 25 percent. The site plan indicates
greenspace is 13.8% of the site. A deviation or exception has been requested for this
requirement.


14. The minimum paved surface setback is 5 feet from a side or rear lot line and ten feet from a
right-of-way. Any new paved surfaces are required to meet this requirement. New
paving does not meet this requirement along the south and west lot lines. A deviation
or exception has been requested for these requirements.


15. The required aisle width for the proposed parking area is 24 feet. The plan meets this
requirement.


16. Access drives may be a maximum of 30 feet wide and may be flared between the right-of-
way line and roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet. This may be exceeded
with explicit Planning Commission approval. The plan appears to meet this
requirement. Existing access drives are grandfathered.


17. The width of an access drive shall not be less than 18 feet wide. Access is defined as “a
means of providing vehicular or non-vehicular egress from or ingress to a property,
highway or private road. The plan meets this requirement. There are no specific
requirements for the drive-thru lane width. A 10-foot width is proposed to minimize
speed and we agree with this.


18. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Mixed-
Use. The Planning Commission and Common Council may make a determination that
the proposed use is consistent with the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan.







19. The maximum floor area ratio is 1. This is calculated by dividing the total floor area of all
buildings by the gross site area. The plan meets this requirement.


20. The properties combined meet the required minimum lot area of 20,000 square feet and
minimum width of 100 feet. A CSM is necessary to combine the properties. See #2
above.


21. The principal building setback and height requirements of the Planned Business district are
as follows:


 Front/Street side yard setback – minimum 20 feet; The building is proposed to be
15 feet from the east front lot line.


 Side yard setback - minimum 40 feet (for lots adjacent to a street officially mapped
as being equal to or exceeding 100 feet); The site plan proposes 19 feet 2 inches
for a west side lot line setback.


 Rear yard setback - minimum 20 feet; The site plan proposes 19 feet 3 inches for a
south rear lot line setback.


 Building Height = max. 45 feet;


A deviation or exception has been requested for the eastern front yard setback,
western side yard setback and the southern rear yard setback.


22. One 10’ x 50’ loading stall is required for buildings over 6,000 square feet. This is
delineated on the plan. No vehicles are allowed to back into or from the street.


23. Per section 78-704 (13)(a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile
parking space requirement. There are specific requirements related to bicycle parking
in section 78-704 (13)(c). Two bicycle parking spaces are required and are delineated
on the plan.


24. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of section 78-604 must be provided.
There are landscaping point requirements for the building foundation (40 points per 100 feet
of building foundation); paved area (60 points per 20 parking stalls or 10,000 square feet of
parking area, whichever is greater); developed lots (10 points per 1,000 square feet of
building footprint) and street frontage (40 points per 100 linear feet of street frontage). The
provided landscaping plan meets these requirements.


25. There is a 10-foot vision triangle at the drive entrances and exits that will need to be
adhered. No fence, wall, planting or structure shall be between 2.5 feet and 10 feet within
that area. The plan meets this requirement.


26. There is a 20-foot vision triangle at the northeast corner of the lot. No obstructions, signs,
plantings, fencing, parking spaces or equipment shall be between 2.5 feet and 8 feet within
that area. The plan meets this requirement.







27. Article VII of the city zoning code provides the following requirements related to lighting:
“Parking and traffic circulation areas serving 6 or more vehicles shall be lit so as to ensure
the safe and efficient use of said areas during the hours of use. An illumination level of
between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles is recommended for said areas, and said illumination shall
not exceed 0.5 footcandles measured at the property lines.” A photometric plan is
required to be submitted to meet these requirements. Existing canopy lighting may be
considered grandfathered. This is a discussion item.


28. Section 78-707, Exterior lighting standards, requires a maximum average on-site lighting of
2.4 footcandles. The maximum lighting requirement as measured at the property line is 0.5
footcandles. Exterior lighting shall be oriented so that the lighting element is not visible
from a property located within a residential district. A photometric plan must detail this
requirement. Existing canopy lighting may be considered grandfathered. This is a
discussion item.


29. A gated trash enclosure is required with 6-foot fencing/screening. The enclosure shall be
constructed of some or all of the materials used on the main building. The plan meets this
requirement.


30. All proposed signage must meet the requirements of ArticleVIII. Details will be necessary
for any proposed new signage. Any new pole signs near overhead utility lines will need
to be approved by Stoughton Utilities.


31. A stormwater management and erosion control plan, application and fee are required for this
proposed redevelopment. Dane County Land and Water Resources, the City’s consultant,
will review the plans and perform inspections. The plans, applications and fees shall be
submitted to the Department of Planning & Development office at City Hall.
Including a grading plan showing existing and proposed grades.


32. Electric, water and wastewater services shall be shown on the plan. A street opening
permit from the Stoughton Street Department will be necessary for any work in the
street right-of-way. Contact Stoughton Utilities regarding electric, wastewater and
water services at 608-873-3379. Utilities will need to be show on a plan.


33. State of Wisconsin approved building plans will be necessary prior to issuance of a building
permit but are not necessary to begin the City review process. If approved, the foundation
location will need to be staked prior to pouring concrete and a post construction
survey will need to be provided to verify setbacks.


34. The plat of survey indicates the freestanding sign was installed over the front lot line.
We’ll have to discuss what to do about that. We will need a copy of document
#2137528 regarding vacating of the r/w and easements to the west adjacent property.
Additionally, there is a drywell on the property that will have to be properly
abandoned.







35. The following is a list of deviations we believe will be necessary to approve the plans as
proposed:


1. No curb protecting an exterior fixture shall be located closer than 25 feet to all
property lines while there is proposed curb adjacent and closer to property lines;


2. The parking requirement of 18 stalls while 9 stalls are proposed;
3. The required landscaped surface ratio is 25% while 13.8% is proposed;
4. The required setback for paved surfaces from a lot line is 5 feet from the side and


rear lot lines and 10 feet from a right-of-way while the paving is proposed to be
closer to the lot lines:


5. Building setbacks will require a deviation as follows:
Minimum required front yard setback is 20 feet while 15 feet is proposed,
Minimum required side yard setback is 40 feet while 19 feet 2 inches is proposed,
Minimum required rear yard setback is 20 feet while 19 feet 3 inches is proposed;


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,


City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


cc. Planning Commissioners
Tarnam Dhillon (via email)


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1009 w main street\site plans submitted by vavra 12-7-15\bp review 12-8-15.docx









		7-O-1-2016-1009 W Main Street Rezone.pdf

		BP - Dunkin Donuts GDP Rezoning Request.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\1-26-2016\O-02-2016  Zoning Amendment Dwellings and Access Struct.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending sections 78-206(8)(c), 78-105(2)(g), 78-105(2)(h) and Appendix C of the City 


of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance  


Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommends Council approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting. 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O - 02 - 2016 Date 


Introduced:  


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


1. Sec.  78-206(8)(c)   Detached residential garage, carport, utility shed, gazebo and similar 


accessory structures.  


Description: A detached private residential garage or carport is a structure used primarily to 


shelter parked passenger vehicles. A utility shed is a structure used primarily to store residential 


maintenance equipment of the subject property. A gazebo is a small roofed structure that is used 


for outdoor entertaining, relaxing and dining. A greenhouse shall be considered an accessory 


structure. See section 78-408 for requirements applicable to legal, nonconforming garages. 


Garages, carports, utility sheds; gazebos and similar structures in excess of 900 square feet of 


gross floor area are not permitted in residential districts except as conditional uses in the MR-10, 


MR-24, RH and ER-1 Districts (Also see subsection 78-206(8)).  


1.   Regulations:  


a.   One detached residential garage, and two other accessory structures, shall be 


 permitted by right.  


b.   A conditional use permit is required for: 


A.   A combination of accessory structures exceeding a total of 1,000 square feet; or 


B.   More than three accessory structures. 


c.   A greenhouse shall be limited to 120 square feet and shall not be used for storage. 


 


2. Sec. 78-105(2)(g)  Multi-family Residential-10 (MR-10) District: 


 1. Description and purpose: This district is intended to permit development which has a  


  moderate density community character. The land use standards for this district permit  


  single-family detached, twin house/duplex, two flats, townhouses, and    


  multiplexes and apartments, and related land uses. Multi-family buildings containing  


  more than four dwelling units and up to eight dwelling units require approval of a   


  conditional use permit.  Density and intensity standards for this district are designed to  


  ensure that the Multi-family Residential-10 District shall serve as a designation which  


  preserves and protects the community character of its area.  A variety of residential  


  development options are available in this district, with a maximum gross density (MGD)  


  of ten dwelling units per gross acre.  Rationale: This district is used to provide for the  


  permanent protection of an area for those who want to live in a higher density residential  


  environment and who retain enough land with their residence, or in their development, to  


  ensure that the urban community character is maintained as long as the MR-10 District  



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIVBURE_S78-408NOSTRE





  designation is retained, regardless of how much development occurs within that area. As  


  such, it is intended to provide the principal location for mixed residential development.  


 


2. List of allowable principal land uses: (per article II)  


 a. Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))  


 Single-family detached - 7,200 sf lot (per subsection 78-206(1)(a)1.) 


 (Follow bulk rules for SR-5 District.)  


 Twin house/duplex - 5,000 sf per du (per subsection 78-206(1)(a)2/3) 


 (Follow bulk rules for TR-6 District.)  


 Two-flat - 7,200 sf lot (per subsection 78-206(1)(a)4.) (Follow bulk rules 


 for SR-5 District.)  


 Townhouse - 4,356 sf lot (three or four unit building) (per subsection 78-


 206(1)(a)5.)  


 Multiplex - 4,356 sf per du (three or four unit building) (per subsection 78-


 206(1)(a)6.)  


 Apartment - 4,356 sf per du (three or four unit building) (per subsection 


 78-206(1)(a)7.)  


 Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))  


 Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))  


 Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))  


 Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))  


 Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))  


 Community living arrangement (1—8 residents) (per subsection 78-


 206(3)(g))  


 Community living arrangement (9—15 residents) (per subsection 78-


 206(3)(h))  


 b. Principal land uses permitted as conditional use: (per subsection 78-


  202(2))  


 Townhouse - 4,356 sf lot (5—8 unit 10 du per acre building) (per 


 subsection  78-206(1)(a)5)  


 Multiplex - 4,356 sf per du (5—8 unit 10 du per acre building) (per 


 subsection 78- 206(1)(a)6)  


 Apartment - 4,356 sf per du (5—8 unit 10 du per acre building) (per 


 subsection 78- 206(1)(a)7)  


 Clear cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(g))  


 Community gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(h))  


 Market gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(i))  


 Community living arrangement (16+ residents) (per subsection 78-


 206(3)(i))  


 Bed and breakfast establishments (per subsection 78-206(4)(l))  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\1-26-2016\O-02-2016  Zoning Amendment Dwellings and Access Struct.doc 


 Group day care center (9+ children) (per subsection 78-206(4)(m))  


 Group developments (per subsection 78-205(12))  


 


3. Sec. 78-105(2)(h)  Multi-family Residential-24 (MR-24) District: 


 1. Description and purpose: This district is intended to permit development that 


  has a higher density community character. The land use standards for this  


  district permit single-family detached, twin house/duplex, two flats,  


  townhouses, and multiplexes permitted by right and related institutional land 


  uses. Density and intensity standards for this district are designed to ensure that 


  the Multi-family Residential-24 District shall serve as a designation that  


  preserves and protects the community character of its area. A variety of  


  residential development options are available in this district, with a maximum 


  gross density (MGD) of 24 dwelling units per gross acre.  


 Rationale: This district is used to provide for the permanent protection of an area 


 for those who want to live in a higher density residential environment and who 


 retain enough land with their residence, or in their development, to ensure that the 


 urban community character is maintained as long as the MR-24 District 


 designation is retained, regardless of how much development occurs within that 


 area. As such, it is intended to provide the principal location for mixed residential 


 development.  


2. List of allowable principal land uses: (per article II)  


 a. Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))  


Single-family detached - 7,200 sf lot (per subsection 78-206(1)(a)1.) (Follow 


bulk rules for SR-5 District).  


Twin house/duplex - 5,000 sf per du (per subsection 78-206(1)(a)2/3). (Follow 


bulk rules for TR-6 District)  


Two-flat - 7,200 sf lot (per subsection 78-206(1)(a)4.) (Follow bulk rules for 


SR-5 District).  


Townhouse - 1,815 sf per du (up to eight 8 du per building) (per subsection 78-


206(1)(a)5.)  


Multiplex - 1,815 sf per du (up to 12 du per building) (per subsection 78-


206(1)(a)6.)  


Apartment - 1,815 sf per du (up to 12 du per building) (per subsection 78-


206(1)(a)7.)  


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))  


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))  


Clear cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(g))  


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))  


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))  


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))  


Community living arrangement (1—8 residents) (per subsection 78-206(3)(g))  



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIILAUSRE_S78-206DELAUSDERE





Community living arrangement (9—15 residents) (per subsection 78-206(3)(h))  


b.     Principal land uses permitted as conditional use: (per 78-202(2))  


Multiplex - 1,815 sf per du (13 to 24 du per acre building) (per subsection 78-


206(1)(a)6.)  


Apartment - 1,815 sf per du (13 to 24 unit du per acre building) (per subsection 


78-206(1)(a)7.)  


Institutional residential (per subsection 78-206(3)(f))  


Community gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(h))  


Market gardens (per subsection 78-206(2)(i))  


Community living arrangement (16+ residents) (per subsection 78-206(3)(i))  


Bed and breakfast establishments (per subsection 78-206(4)(l))  


Group day care center (9+ children) (per subsection 78-206(4)(m))  


Boarding house (per subsection 78-206(4)(o))  


 


4. Amend Appendix C Land Use Regulations for the above amendments as appropriate including 


 adding Outdoor Commercial Entertainment as Conditional within the Planned Business (PB) 


 district but remove from the Central Business (CB) district as currently shown. 


 


5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        City Clerk, Lana Kropf 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-  -16   Zoning Amendment Accessory Structures.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\1-11-16\Planning Materials\Accessory Structure Ordinance Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: December 28, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the January 11, 2016 Planning Commission and (January 26, 2016
and February 9, 2016) Common Council Meeting


1. City Planning Staff request the Planning Commission and Common Council consider
proposed zoning amendments to sections 78-206(8)c), 78-105(2)(g), 78-105(2)(h) and
Appendix C of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance.
The amendment is proposed to allow accessory structures in excess of 900 square feet in area
within the MR-10 and MR-24 Multi-Family Residential Districts as a conditional use.
Additionally, the amendment would allow 10 dwelling units per acre for the MR-10 district as
a conditional use and 24 dwelling units per acre for the MR-24 district as a conditional use.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning Ord. Amend Dwellings and Access Struct Notice 16.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, January 11,
2016 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building,
Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider an amendment to the
City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendments are to sections
78-206(8)(c), 78-105(2)(g), 78-105(2)(h) and Appendix C, of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance,
Dane County, Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to allow accessory structures in excess of 900 square feet in area within the
MR-10 and MR-24 Multi-Family Residential Districts as a conditional use. Additionally, the
amendment would allow 10 dwelling units per acre for the MR-10 district as a conditional use and 24
dwelling units per acre for the MR-24 district as a conditional use. The proposed amendment may be
viewed at the Department of Planning & Development, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.
53589.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published December 24, 2015 and December 31, 2015 Hub







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/11/16
Page 3 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 1-11-16.doc


O’Connor questioned the location of the bike rack in the parking garage. Todd Nelson
stated he thought the location would be more secure and safe for bikes.


Truehl noted Police Chief Leck will monitor the site in the future for traffic issues as
discussed at the Public Safety Committee meeting.


Motion carried 7 – 0.


9. Todd Nelson requests conceptual plan review for a multi-family residential
development at Chalet Court.
Todd Nelson explained the request.


The following was discussed:


 The existing platted Chalet Court would need to be vacated;


 Comparing the number of units allowed by the MR-24 district, this property of 1.76
acres would allow 42 residential units;


 Todd Nelson is proposing up to 52 residential units;


 Current zoning is Rural Holding while Planned Development and MR-24 are
proposed;


 Two CSM’s are proposed to allow ownership flexibility;


 Commissioner’s are in favor of small units toward the south and adjacent to the single
family residential;


 There needs to be a good evaluation of stormwater management for this property.


10. Forward Development Group requests preliminary plat concept plan review for Kettle
Park West Phase II. Materials can be viewed at: http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/kettle-
park-west
Scheel introduced the request.


Dennis Steinkraus gave a presentation of the Kettle Park West Phase II plans. The
presentation can be viewed at the above link.


Dennis plans to have more information at the upcoming meetings.


11. Request to amend ordinance sections 78-206(8)(c), 78-105(2)(g), 78-105(2)(h) and
Appendix C related to the size of an accessory structure for multi-family residential
districts and the number of residential units allowed for multi-family residential.
Scheel explained the proposed ordinance amendment is to conditionally allow accessory
structures greater than 900 square feet in the MR-10 and MR-24 zoning districts and clarify
that that MR-24 district conditionally allows 24 units per acre not per building and the same
for the MR-10 district.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/11/16
Page 4 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 1-11-16.doc


No one registered to speak


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2nd by Maloney. Motion carried 7 – 0.


12. Future agenda items.
Kettle Park West Phase II and specific implementation plans for Phase I properties; Todd
Nelson Chalet Court materials; Twin Home Ordinance Amendment and Comprehensive Plan
Update Schedule.


13. Adjournment.
Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 7:55 pm, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael P. Stacey



mstacey

Highlight








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL 


To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards- Chapter 10-2(d) Street Tree Installation related to the 


planting of parkrow trees by developers. 


Committee Action:    Approved 4-0 (with Mayor voting Yes) 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-03-2016 Date Introduced: January 26, 2016 (1
st 


reading 


2
nd


 reading 


  


                 


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal Code of 


the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is amended as follows: 


 


 


  (d) Street tree installation. The construction of a new home or business shall require the developer or 


owner of record of the property during development and/or construction at the time of being issued a 


building permit, to pay the City of Stoughton the cost  of $350 per tree for the installation of two 


(2) city terrace trees that will be planted by an approved landscape professional contracted by the 


City of Stoughton install, at his expense, two city-approved street trees per frontage in the terrace area 


between the curb and gutter and the public sidewalk. Frontages that exceed 80 feet will require 


additional trees as determined by the street superintendent or their designee. Final occupancy permits 


shall not be issued until the required trees are installed meeting city specifications, unless seasonal 


weather does not allow installation, in which case, the required street trees shall be installed the 


following spring. If, as determined by the street superintendent or their designee, there is not adequate 


area within the terrace, the required trees shall be installed on private property within ten feet of the 


public sidewalk at the direction of the street superintendent or their designee. If, as determined by the 


street superintendent or their designee, the terrace or area behind the sidewalk is not suitable for tree 


installation the owner shall contribute $350.00 $300.00 for each tree not installed to the city's urban 


forestry program for installation of street trees elsewhere in the city's urban forestry. This amount shall 


be determined annually by the street superintendent based on the cost to purchase and install each tree.  


Delay for any purpose or reason will require that prior to a final occupancy permit a deposit be paid by 


the developer/owner of $300.00 per tree, which deposit will be refunded upon developer/owner's 


planting of city approved trees, or retained by the city permanently if such trees are planted at city 


expense or fail to be planted within six months of project completion.  


 


The Street Superintendent or their designee, will work with developer/homeowner to choose tree 


species to be planted from a list of available species that are on the approved city tree planting list.  


Trees selection will be based on location of tree(s) to be planted, 5% rule for any species, and 


availability.  


 


 


 
 







 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:    


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 







3) Veterans Park Tennis Court Project Update – Pickleball Information: Manthe discussed
that the current plan was to strip the court for tennis and two pickleball courts and monitor the
situation throughout this year to make a determination on the fencing. Manthe also checked
with the Finance Director, Laurie Sullivan about funds and none were available from 2015.


Resident, Sylvia Lawrence spoke to the committee stating that she lived next to the park (35ft)
from the tennis court and want some assurance/protection from the city against damage from
tennis balls to property or vehicles. Ms. Lawrence would like the fence to be higher and no
Pickleball allowed as it is very noisy and requested a sound barrier if the game is allowed –
also stating that people can play Pickleball at Martin Luther School.


This issue is still in the discussion phase and will be put on the February agenda.


4) Discussion and Recommendation – Ordinance Section 10-2 Construction Standards –
Chapter 10-2 (d) Street Tree Installation: Manthe informed the committee, that developers
would have three (3) to four (4) choices of trees to select and that the city wanted, according to
the tree inventory, to abide by the 5% rule for any species in prevent devastation to the urban
forest due to diseases. Manthe mentioned that tree availability has decreased due to the fact
that so many trees have been removed because of the emerald ash borer and cities are trying
to replace these trees.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Lawrence to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the changes of Ordinance Section 10-2 Construction Standards – Chapter 10-2
(d) Street Tree Installation. Motion carried 4-0. (with the Mayor voting yes)


New Business:


5) Approve December 15, 2015 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Lawrence seconded by Selsor
to approve minutes. Motion carried 3-0.


6) Future Agenda Items: Veterans Park/Pickleball, Gjertson Street Construction Plans


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Selsor to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 pm. Motion
carried 3-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 1/20/16








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution Authorizing the reserve of $15,000 in contingency funds to use for a potential future study 


regarding the 1892 School District building  


 
Committee Action:  Finance Approved 5 - 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: $15,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-8-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
January 26, 2016 


 
WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on January 12, 2016 to discuss the use of contingency funds 


for a feasibility study on the 1892 School building , and 


 


WHEREAS, the Landmark Commission is currently working to secure a grant for this study, and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to reserve $15,000 of 


contingency funds to use for a future study regarding the 1892 School District building. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 


 





